
SCHEDULED MEETINGS to be held in the MultiwPurpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 

• Tuesday, May 281
\ 2013, 5:30 p.m. Health, Sanitation, & Property Maint. Committee meeting 

followed immediately by a CIP Committee meeting: 
o Health, Sanitation & Prop Maint. Meeting is concerning Agenda Item 

# 11; CIP meeting concerning Agenda 14-8. 
• Monday, June 3rd, 2013, 5:30p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 

o Committee agendas will be available on Friday, May 31 5 \2013. 

5:55p.m. 

6:00p.m. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, MAY 28TH' 2013 

Pre Meeting Activities 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Invocation- KATHY JAYCOX 

OFFICIAL AGENDA 

Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the 
main entrance 

Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

Roll Call - City Clerk Denise Pearce 

Recognition of a Quorum 

4. Comments from Citizens 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda. No action will be 
taken tonight. All comments will be taken under 
advisement. 

5. Reports 

a) Building Inspection Activity Report for April. Pgs 4 

6. Approval of Minutes 

a) May 141h, 2013 Pg's 5-14 

7. Procedural Motions 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 

B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 
distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers .... 11; 13 A - E; 18. (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of the 
council members). 

8. Tabled from May 14th, 2013 meeting: 

A Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle an Inverse Condemnation Lawsuit 
wherein Wendell and Renee Collins are plaintiffs, presented by Ernest B. Cate, City 
Attorney. Pg's 15-17 

9. A Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle a Condemnation Lawsuit wherein 
the Hylton Family Trust, Jimmy D. Hylton and Vera L. Hylton, Co-Trustees, are 
defendants, presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney. Pg's 18-20 

10. Emergency Clause for the following Ordinances passed on Tuesday, May 14th, 2013: 

A. Ordinance No. 4700, waiving competitive bidding for the installation of a third axle 
on four dump trucks. 



B. Ordinance No. 4701, amending Article 5, Section 40 of the Zoning Ordinance of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas. (auction houses) 

C. Ordinance No. 4702, amending Article 4, Section 3 of the Zoning Ordinance of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas. (Conditional Use for an auction house in a C-2 zone) 

11. Health, Sanitation and Property Maintenance Committee Report & Recommendations 
by Chairman Jeff Watson: 

An Ordinance ordering the razing (demolition) and removal of a certain residential 
structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 1023 N. Jefferson Street; to 
declare an emergency and for other purposes. Pg's 21-25 

12. Personnel Committee Report & Recommendations by Chairwoman Kathy Jaycox: 

A Resolution amending 2.5(d) and 2.5(e) of the City Personnel and Procedures 
Manuel. Pg's 26-27 

13. Planning Commission Recommendations by Planning Director Patsy Christie: 

A. An Ordinance rezoning 1.54 acres owned by Commercial Computer Services, Inc. 
located at 2550 S. 56th Street from Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial 
District (C-2) and declaring an emergency. Pg's 28-31 

B. An Ordinance rezoning 1.58 acres owned by Pinkley Farms, Inc. located at the NE 
Corner of Downum and County Line Road from Agricultural District (A-1) to 
Residential Estate District (R-E) and declaring an emergency. Pg's 32-34 

C. An Ordinance rezoning .56 acre owned by Smitco Eateries located at 5782 W. 
Sunset Avenue from General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial 
District (C-5) and declaring an emergency. Pg's 35-38 

D. An Ordinance rezoning .56 acre owned by Dave Chapman located at 308 S. 
Thompson from General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial 
District (C-5) and declaring an emergency. Pg's 39-42 

E. An Ordinance rezoning .9 acre owned by David Norsworthy located at 1176 W. 
Stultz Road from Agricultural District (A-1) to Neighborhood Office District (0-1) and 
declaring an emergency. Pg's 43-45 

F. A Resolution approving a Conditional Use at 5782 West Sunset Avenue as set forth 
in Ordinance 4030 for Smitco Eateries, Inc. Pg's 46-47 

WAIVERS: 

G. A Resolution approving a waiver of street improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters 
and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Pinkley Farms, Inc. in 
connection with a Lot Split LS 13-09. Pg's 48-49 

H. A Resolution approving a waiver of street improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters 
and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Popeye's Louisana Kitchen in 
connection withaL 13-10, a Large Scale Development. Pg's 50-51 

I. A Resolution approving a waiver of street improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters 
and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Tyson Foods, Inc., in 
connection with proposed improvements to Tyson Foods Corporate Headquarters. 
Pg's 52-53 

14. Street & CIP Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Rick Evans: 

A. A Resolution authorizing funding for Wayfinding Signs for the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas. Pg's 54-73 

B. A Resolution authorizing the purchase of property located at 602 Caudle Avenue, 
Springdale, Arkansas. Pg's 74-107 



15. Finance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Brad Bruns: 

A. A Resolution amending the 2013 Budget of the City of Springdale Police 
Department. Pg's 108-109 

B. A Resolution amending the 2013 Budget of the Public Works Department. Pg 110 

16. Police & Fire Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Eric Ford: 

A Resolution authoring the purchase of property identified as Tract 1 & 2 of Har-Ber 
Bend, Springdale, Arkansas. Pg's 111-115 

17. A Resolution authorizing the execution of a copier lease agreement with Professional 
Business Systems, presented by Wyman Morgan, Director of Administration & Financial 
Services. Pg's 116-118 

18. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for the removal of 
overgrow brush and debris within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 2005 
Blueberry Lane, presented by Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney. Pg's 119-124 

19. A Resolution making a re-appointment to the Advertising & Promotion Commission of 
the City of Springdale. Pg's 125-126 

20. A Resolution setting a hearing date on a petition to abandon a portion of a utility 
easement in the City of Springdale, Arkansas, presented by Lance Eads, VP Economic 
Development for the Chamber of Commerce. Pgs' 127-128 

21. Comments from Department Heads. 

22. Comments from Council Members. 

23. Comments from City Attorney. 

24. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 

24. Adjournment. 

**Tour of the new CID and Physical Fitness Center** 



Pennlts IAulld 

Accessory Structure 10 

Banner & Temporary Sign Permit 28 

Business License 0 

Commercial Addition Permit 6 

Commercial AHeratlon Permit 9 

Commercial Building Permit 0 

Demolition Permit 2 

Electrical Permit 21 

Garage Sale Pennlts 225 

Mechanical Permit 19 

Plumbing Permit 24 

Residential Addition Permit 6 

Residential .Alteration Permit 7 

Residential Pool Permit 1 

Residential Single Family Permit 23 

Sign Permit 15 

Totals 396 
Average 

City of Springdale's 

Mayor Doug Sprouse and City Council 
Members 

04/01/13 to 05/01/13 

Tot.lllnspKtlons Tot.IIIF TOt.ll Value Tat.IIFMI 

31 280.00 $11 ,659.20 $320.00 

0 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

89 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

26 53,055.00 $4,836,294.00 $19,914.12 

99 0.00 $0.00 $2,090.25 

12 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 $0.00 $122.50 

27 0.00 $44,362.00 $549.23 

0 0.00 $0.00 $2,240.00 

8 0.00 $164,12-4.50 $1,158.51 

36 0.00 $43,525.00 $653.09 

56 1,878.00 $153,723.40 $864.00 

50 0.00 $0.00 $241 .00 

5 0.00 $0.00 $164.00 

470 56,687.00 $5,890,913.00 $21,478.00 

0 0.00 $0.00 $247.31 

889 111,700.00 $11,144,801.10 $50,042.01 
56 8,981.25 $888,537.57 $3,127.63 

MYGOV.US City of Sprlngdlle J Mayor Doug SproLIM and City Council Memberw I Prin1ed OMI1tl013 at 15:39 PM Page 1 of 1 

"'f' 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 14,2013 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on May 14,2013, in the 
City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug Sprouse called the 
meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
Ernest Cate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Ron Hritz 
Mike Irwin 
Rick McWhorter 
Mike Chamlee 
Sam Goade 
Alan Pugh 
Courtney Kremer 
Mark Gutte 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Mayor 
Ward 3 (Absent) 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward4 
Ward 2 (Absent) 
Ward 1 
Ward 1 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Police Captain 
Fire Chief 
Parks & Recreation Director 
Building Inspector 
Public Works Director 
Engineering Director 
Animal Services Director 
Information Services Director 

Walt Laster, Julio Road, addressed the issue of the bum permit required by the Springdale 
Fire Department. He feels like having to get one every two weeks is idiotic. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Jaycox moved the minutes of the April 15, 2013, Aprill6, 2013 and April23, 
2013 City Council meetings be approved as presented. Alderman Reed made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Jaycox, Reed 

No: None 

Mayor Sprouse voted yes. Motion carried. 

lt'l 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 14,2013 

PUBLIC HEARING - RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY 
CLERK TO APPLY FOR A GRANT UNDER THE ARKANSAS COMMUNITY AND 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM (ACEDP) FOR ORC PRODUCTS 

Lance Eads, Vice President of Chamber of Commerce, opened up a public hearing to 
identify and prioritize the community needs of the City of Springdale, and for 
determining whether an application for Arkansas Community and Economic 
Development Program (ACEDP) funds should be developed and if so, for what 
community need. Also, comments on proposed project activities will be discussed, 
especially those with possible impacts on the community, should the project receive 
funding. 

ACEDP funds are federal assistance received by the State of Arkansas and administered by 
the Economic Development Commission (AEDC). These funds will be made available to 
cities and counties according to need and can be used for housing rehabilitation, community 
facilities, or economic development, but must address one of the following objectives: 

Provide benefit to low and moderate income families, 

Aid in the prevention of slum and blight, or 

Meet other community needs, which pose a serious, immediate threat to the health 
or welfare of the community where no other funding is available to meet such needs. 

The ACEDP provides grants for community development projects such as childcare, public 
health, water and sewer improvements, economic development, and other eligible projects. 
Approximately 40 percent of available funding is set aside for economic development 
projects related to job creation. The remaining funds will be allocated to categorical grants 
and administration of the program as specified in the Consolidated Plan. 

The City of Springdale, with the assistance of AEDC, will provide technical assistance in 
developing proposals by groups representing low and moderate-income persons, where a 
project is fundable and eligible to be considered through the ACEDP program. 

The application being currently considered is an economic development project to benefit 
ORC Products, Inc., and will aid in the expansion of the company in Springdale. AEDC has 
committed $385,000 in the form of a grant to the City to pass through as a loan to the 
company, for acquisition and renovation of existing commercial/manufacturing building 
in an existing industrial area, and the purchase of equipment. 

In return for this assistance, the company has committed to the creation of at least 11 new 
full-time, permanent positions, at an average hourly wage of $15.00 an hour. At least 51% 
of these positions must be made to low-to-moderate income persons. 

The purpose of the public hearing is not to address only needs that can be met with 
ACEDP funds, but to provide an opportunity for local residents to discuss and prioritize 
all major needs. 

Interested citizen Janie Bibb asked questions about ORC and what type ofbusiness they 
are. 

Mr. Eads explained ORC Products is a manufacturer in Springdale that has several 
government and military applications of their product that they do a lot of high-end 
machinery type products. 

The public hearing closed. 

\C 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 14,2013 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented the Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk 
to apply for a grant under the Arkansas Community and Economic Development Program 
(ACEDP) for ORC Products. 

RESOLUTION NO. _ _ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY 
CLERK TO APPLY FOR A GRANT UNDER THE ARKANSAS 
COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM 
(ACEDP) FOR ORC PRODUCTS. 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, has 
determined that ORC Products meets eligibility requirements necessary to apply under the 
Arkansas Community and Economic Development Program (ACEDP); and 

WHEREAS, ORC Products has presented a plan to purchase equipment 
associated with the expansion of its facilities in Springdale; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes the need for the project, concurs its 
importance, and supports ORC Products in its efforts to proceed with the same; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are 
hereby authorized to submit an application of formal request to the Arkansas Economic 
Development Commission for purposes of securing state grant funds to assist ORC 
Products in executing the proposed project described herein. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of May, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Watson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Jaycox, Reed, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 71-13. 

SECOND PUBLIC HEARING- DIXIE SOUTHERN 

Lance Eads, Vice President of Chamber of Commerce, opened up a second public hearing 
to inform citizens of the scope and progress of the ACEDP project including construction 
and project completion schedules, funding participants and any special concerns or 
aspects of the project- Dixie Southern. 

I"
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 14,2013 

On January 25, 2012, AEDC awarded $252,500 CDBG grant through the Economic 
Development set aside of Ike-2 Disaster funding to the City of Springdale to assist with 
the purchase of equipment and support of the location of Dixie-Southern Arkansas LLC. 

Up to $250,000 in ACEDP funds was made available to provide a five year, zero percent 
loan to the company to purchase equipment. The company agreed to create 45 new, full
time, permanent jobs within three years as a result of the project. At a minimum, 51% of 
all new jobs created must be made available to persons qualifying as low and moderate 
income at the time of hire. 

The company has made their final draw as ofNovember 2012 and at the end of2012, the 
company had created 29 of the required jobs and 77% of those were held by low to 
moderate income persons at the time of hire. It is expected that this will be closed out the 
end of2013. 

There were no comments made at the Public Hearing. 

AN APPEAL OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION'S DECISION TO DENY THE 
REZONING REQUEST OF PARCELS OWNED BY TBM PROPERTIES LLC. 
LOCATED AT 881 RIO BRAVO DRIVE, FROM C-2 TO C-5 

This item was withdrawn by the petitioner. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4700 - TO WANE COMPETITNE BIDDING FOR THE 
INSTALLATION OF A THIRD AXLE ON FOUR DUMP TRUCKS FOR THE PUBLIC 
WORKS DEPARTMENT 

Public Works Director Sam Goade presented an Ordinance to waive competitive bidding 
for the installation of a third axle on four dump trucks for the Public Works Department. 
The installation on these vehicles would cost $27,201 and increase productivity and 
efficiency. The lowest quote per axle installation is from Johnson Truck and Trailer of 
Lowell. The money will come from the Capital Improvement Project Fund. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Jaycox moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Jaycox, Reed, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4700. 

TABLED - PROPOSED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO 
SETTLE AN INVERSE CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN WENDELL AND 
RENEE COLLINS ARE PLAINTIFFS 

At the request of City Attorney Cate, Alderman Reed made the motion to table this 
Resolution for two weeks. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Reed, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

go 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 14,2013 

DENIED - PROPOSED RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2013 BUDGET OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Fire Chief Mike Irwin presented a Resolution amending the 2013 Budget of the City of 
Springdale Fire Department. 

Chief Irwin explained the department was approached through research by the 
International Association of Fire Chiefs to be highlighted in the Fire-Rescue International 
Conference in Chicago this August. The department would get full rights to the video 
and would be allowed to use in recruiting and fire prevention and highlight the 
department in any events. The share to the City of Springdale for production costs of this 
video would be $19,500. 

Alderman Jaycox said this would certainly showcase the fire department and the services 
they provide but feels this money could be spent on actual needs within this community. 

Mayor Sprouse said he certainly sees the concern and he and Chief Irwin decided to bring 
it before the council to see if they believe it would be worth the investment. 

Janie Bibb encouraged City Council to vote for the production of this video. This is an 
opportunity for the city to showcase the Fire Department. 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Ford made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Watson, Ford 

No: Overton, Jaycox 

By a 3-2 vote, the motion failed. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4701 -AMENDING ARTICLE 5, SECTION 40 OF THE ZONING 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS {AUCTION HOUSES) 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance amending Article 5, Section 40 of the 
Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to clean up the definition of Use 
Unit 37: Auction Houses, by removing the sentence that it is a conditional use in an A-1 
Zone. Use Unit 37: Auction Houses are already a conditional use in an A-1, C-3, C-4 and 
is a permitted use in a C-5. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their May 7, 2013 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Jaycox moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Watson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Ford, Jaycox, Reed 

No: Overton 

Mayor Sprouse voted yes. Motion carried. 

The Ordinance was numbered 4701. 

t:'l 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 14,2013 

ORDINANCE NO. 4702- AMENDING ARTICLE 4, SECTION 3.4 OF THE ZONING 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS (ADDING AUCTION 
HOUSES AS CONDITIONAL USE IN C~2 ZONING DISTRICT) 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance amending Article 4, Section 4.3 of the 
Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, adding Auction Houses as a 
conditional use in a C-2 Zoning District. 
Planning Commission recommended approval at their May 7, 2013 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass,. 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Jaycox, Reed, Watson 

No: Overton 

Mayor Sprouse voted yes. Motion carried. 

The Ordinance was numbered 4 702. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE 4, SECTION 4.3 OF THE 
ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS (ADDING 
AUCTION HOUSES AS CONDIDONAL USE IN AN 1~1 ZONING DISTRICT) 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance amending Article 4, Section 4.3 of the 
Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, adding Auction Houses as a 
conditional use in an 1-1 Zoning District. 

Planning Commission voted 6-2 to not approve this amendment at their May 7, 2013 
meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Jaycox moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Overton made the second. 

Lance Eads, representing the Public Facilities Board, asked that this change in the 
ordinance not be approved. They do not feel like this use unit would be a good fit with 
the other industrial property they are trying to develop. 

Fadil Bayarri, who bas a tenant (Don Guthery) running an auction house on property in 
the Industrial Park, feels like this is a good fit for the area and has zero impact on the 
Industrial Park. 

Loyd Hoskus, owner of Complete Inc., tenant next to the auction house on Bain Street, 
said they are a very quiet tenant and are a plus for adjoining businesses. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Reed, Overton 

No: Jaycox, Watson 

The motion failed by a 3-2 vote. The Ordinance did not pass. 

Attorney Cate noted that Mr. Guthery who wants to operate the auction house in the 
industrial zone was denied a conditional use to do so. He has filed an appeal to City 

Q 
.-I 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 14,2013 

Council that was scheduled to go to the May 28, 2013 City Council meeting. Since this 
ordinance did not pass, the appeal will not go to council. 

RESOLUTION NO. 72-13 - OPPOSING ROUTE 108 OF SOUTHWESTERN 
ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY'S SHIPE ROAD TO KINGS RIVER 
TRANSMISSION PROJECT 

Alderman Reed presented a Resolution opposing Route 108 of Southwestern Electric 
Power Company's application to construct a transmission line between its Shipe Road 
Station and a proposed Kings River Station. 

The City of Springdale has formally intervened in Docket No: 13-041-U of the Arkansas 
Public Service Commission, so that it may oppose Route 108 but Alderman Reed wanted 
the City Council to pass this Resolution to send on to SWEPCO and to the Public 
Services Commission. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION OPPOSING ROUTE 108 OF 
SOUTHWESTERN ELECTRIC POWER 
COMPANY'S SIDPE ROAD TO KINGS RIVER 
TRANSMISSION PROJECT. 

WHEREAS, On April 3, 2013, Southwestern Electric Power Company 
("SWEPCO") filed an application with the Arkansas Public Service Commission seeking 
a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction of a 
transmission line between its Shipe Road Station and a proposed Kings River Station; 

WHEREAS, among the routes proposed by SWEPCO in its application with the 
Arkansas Public Service Commission is a route known as "Route 108" on the attached 
map; 

WHEREAS, Route 108 will adversely affect several projects currently 
undertaken by the City of Springdale, Arkansas, including but not limited to the 
Springdale Bike Park & Trail System, Razorback Regional Greenway, Pump 
Station/Silent Grove Road Trailhead, Lake Springdale Use Area/Fishing Pier Project, 
Rabbit Foot Lodge Wildlife Observation Trail, National Historic Register of Historic 
Places (Rabbit Foot Lodge), and will adversely affect those living and owning property in 
at least one residential subdivision located in the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, wishes to 
promote the interests of the citizens of the City of Springdale and northwest Arkansas, 
and promote the growth and development of the same for the benefit of all its citizens; 
and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, wishes to 
make its opposition to Route 108 known to the Arkansas Public Service Commission; 
and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has formally intervened in Docket No: 13-
041-U of the Arkansas Public Service Commission, so that it may oppose Route 108. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
hereby recognizes the adverse impacts that Route 108 would have on several projects 
currently undertaken by the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and recognizes the adverse 
impacts that Route 1 08 would have on the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, and 
northwest Arkansas, and as such, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, hereby formally 

~ 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 14,2013 

opposes Route 108, and this Resolution shall be forwarded to the Arkansas Public 
Service Commission so that it will be aware of the City of Springdale's opposition to 
Route 108. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Aldennan Ford moved the Resolution be adopted. Aldennan Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Reed, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 72-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 73-13- APPROVING THE DONATION OF VACATION TIME 
FOR ANIMAL SERVICES EMPLOYEE TERESA JOHNSON 

Animal Services Director Courtney Kremer presented a Resolution approving the 
donation of vacation time for Animal Service employee Teresa Johnson. 

RESOLUTION NO., __ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DONATION OF VACATION 
TIME FOR TERESA JOHNSON 

WHEREAS, Teresa Johnson has been a dedicated employee of the Springdale 
Animal Shelter since March of 1993; and 

WHEREAS, due to her own health and now the ailing health of her father, Teresa 
has exhausted her sick and vacation hours; and 

WHEREAS, the Animal Services Director has indicated there are employees that 
would like to donate vacation time to this employee and the Animal Services Director has 
requested authorization for employees to donate accumulated vacation to this employee; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1: Employees are hereby authorized to donate accumulated vacation time 
to Teresa Johnson, making it possible for the payment of her salary to continue during the 
time she assists her ailing father. Donated vacation time will be adjusted for hourly pay 
differentials and donations not needed, will be prorated back to all employees that 
donated vacation time. 

M 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 14,2013 

Section 2: This authorization for donated vacation time will expire on the 
exhaustion of her authorized Family Medical Leave. 

Section 3: The utilization of donated vacation time will be discontinued if the 
employee becomes eligible to receive long term disability. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of May, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Watson, Overton, Ford, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 73-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 74-13- AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACT AND SETTING OVERALL BUDGET FOR I-540/DON TYSON 
PARKWAY INTERCHANGE C12BPS 1; AHTD 040527) 

Engineering Director Alan Pugh presented a Resolution authorizing execution of a 
construction contract and setting overall budget for I-540/Don Tyson Parkway 
Interchange (12BPS1;AHTD 040527). The total construction budget is $12,284,815.37. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AND SETTING OVERALL 
BUDGET FOR 1-540/DON TYSON PARKWAY INTERCHANGE 
(12BPS1; ABTD 040527) 

WHEREAS, sealed competitive construction bids were received and opened for 
said project on April23, 2013, and; 

WHEREAS, the low bid of $11,168,013.97 was submitted by Emery Sapp & 
Sons, Inc. of Columbia, Missouri, and; 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to formally establish a construction budget for this 
project, said budget to be as follows: 

Construction (Bid Amount) 
Construction Contingency (10%) 
Total Construction Budget 

$11,168,013.97 
$1.116.801.40 

$12,284,815.37 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

f't') -~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 14,2013 

1. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a construction 
contract with Emery Sapp & Sons, Inc. in the amount of $11,168,013.97. 

2. The overall project budget including, but not limited to, engineering design, 
AHTD review fees, environmental design, right-of-way acquisition, relocation, 
construction engineering, materials testing, construction and contingencies shall 
not exceed $23,000,000 without council approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day ofMay, 2013 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Jaycox, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 74-13. 

COMMENTS 

Chief Building Official Mike Chamlee updated City Council on Jim Cypert's building on 
Emma A venue. There has been no work done on the building. At the February 26, 2013 
City Council meeting, the ordinance was tabled indefinitely. 

Alderman Watson said he has been asked to bring it up before City Council again. 

Mayor Sprouse announced the Law Enforcement Memorial will be held on Wednesday, 
May 15, 2013, at 2:00p.m. in front of the City Administration Building. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Overton made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 7:22p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

~ 
~ 

~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY 
TO SETTLE AN INVERSE CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT 
WHEREIN WENDELL AND RENEE COLLINS ARE 
PLAINTIFFS. 

WHEREAS, Wendell Collins and Renee Collins filed a lawsuit against the City of 

Springdale alleging damages to their property in excess of the amount paid for the 

easements acquired for a tract of land for the Northern Corridor, Wagon Wheel Road, 

Highway 1-540 to Robins Road Construction Project, Project No. BP-0302 in the 2003 

Street Improvement Bond Programi 

WHEREAS, the Collins have extended an offer to settle the inverse 

condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of $49,700; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 

approve the sum of $49,700 to settle this lawsuit, as this amount is reasonable, is 

justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby authorized to 

settle the Collins inverse condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of $49,700. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ _ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

EmestCa/2013misc/RESOCollins 

'll 
...-4 
1:1-c 



··- " ~.:: ·:. · ·<. :·::<.; :;;r· ::_•··· ····~:. ·.· .. • ·.<·. , ·< /·:. >_: :· p< •--·•· :·· · .·. 
__ -··- _ ·: .. ·. _. _- _. :<·--... ~-~-<:·-:.-__ <-': _.o~~- ~j'T'fie .~i~ '!f:tJ~~~r· __ ·_-~ ._._-_ :<·">· . · .. __ _. _:_._ . .-_-.. -~ ·,:_-: 
_ . ·. ·. ) - , .. . _ .· . · . .: . . ,. . . . _ _ ._. 201 Synng5treet . .. . , . - .. , . . . -.. · --· . · .. . ·. ... · u[j), ~ : · ;·. /C :' . ~ - : . :s;:f:.~74;f;'i:~r·i · ... · ... p< ' > .• . · .·:_ ~ : . · . . < 
-: ; ~-· . ; 

I ' ~ ' : ." . ·, 

.· .· .•. ·~ . . :. . . .. 
. . , -.. · . .. .. . · .~-- • - ·: ~ - ,; __ i - · . -··· . . :::..-:~ .. . . ,, . ~.. . . . . . . ·. . . ' ·. ·. ·,. . . '! -,. . .. ·~ .... -.. 
. . • . . . 

. _ .. _ :,.,.; .. - · . ·· 11 ~ ,:--, : - ·-- . __ , .. · .. ·:-'__ - ·,·~ ··: : ·~- --- · JY!tMU~U-UM:>--.- ~ . .-,··. -. ' 
. . ~ -~ . 

.. ·.-- .... 
-• . · - .\ _: _ : .. __ :; . :. 't ' . • • • -_ .: •• : . _ ._: ;·: _; _ . ~ 

:~:_., .: _. - · . _:·._:-::--.·._:· .. · ;_:_.: If yqu '_~lk~~Call; the ·.- C~ty ,co,unc~l :· ~ppr~ve~:l .~tfcon.demnatio~ .l)f ... . -.-.:.:. ::·- :. 

':·.: :· · ~=:::;~s):·-': · -~ -,:_,_:--. · ::--: ,:>··l~d. - i~ ,-~o~~¢~io~--with: th~:N?._rthem_: ·.~.orn~~·:.: _oiie-.. of.~ese· -~~e~ .o~ ? ~- ·.-_ ;-___ :_=_::·:_·_ ._ .:: 

: ... ~~Hdi - ~fu:f·.-~.: --.~.= .> · · ·:.::· __ la,ttd ·.W~· -!J~ed: _~Y~~~~eg: an~. R~n~:.;c~~~~s ... ·.The .. ~I~ u,1tt_1llate~y~_· . : : -.. ·_·:,:· .. ;·.;· 
: __ - 9id"m£~ircmvdwr. · . .-.. .- :: ... -reached· a· settlement· ~th . the . COlhn~ · ; _ror~ the: acqm-sttion·' of the · . · . .' . , ·. · 

:· .:· .•.. :· .. ·· ·•·• ••.. > . · /~~~?~~~ooror;is.ttject. ::· ·c·~ ·.'>:··· ._ .•. • '. ·. _.· . d. · :. ;_._· .•. · .• • ::.· 
. . .. _ - ~ . : ', -.::· ', ~---': ... ·:Since · -~e;: .. r,Pad .. has· :-~eeti ' con~~cted~. -:ho.wever;·>the ... coUiris ' ha.ve -...·.- ·. ·::_· ::· 

~::: .. .< . :. - -: :.·:.· :. - ·>.: . e~enen~--~:pr.oblems·- -Witli: floOding_' ;·_and;-. wate{' · i~sijes --:-o~ .. ~eli:<." ~. --· .::. : ": :·.· ,._._ 
· ·:: : · : .. ;·. :> --~: . :~<prop~~_.. · .. As. a: ·.ies~t~ they··luive· :._fil~d. ·suif:agaiQ.stthe Citr~.:_for. the··,_·.·. ·.' ... < : · _: . -~->: 

· : ~ .·. ·_: . . .. ·:·: ·:··. ~ ·· · .. -- ·. : .: additi~ri~I<·~<Jaril~ges·;_~ - th~t :~theY. · --have·-.: ·lticurred ·::to : : · thefr~: .l>r9PertY~ ,_ .. ~· .. _:_-__ -_.:,_· ,>· 
. -... : ... :_·:··· · .. -: > : :- ~·_ : :::::<_: __ . ·' ~-... ~: $pecifi9ally, .tliey'-allege that ·part of.th.~if _pro}:)ertj is·UD.usabfu :-due to .-.-_· .. _,_.:· . :. ·· .. · 

. - . ~_ ... ---· .. ·,.: ;_·: _ :·.··:; .,· ·,: th~ .·water"iS.su~s·, ;.'_·and. 'that, :the 'strtictuie Jo~ateg:·:·on· the. resideP.ce ·has :_ · .. .-
: ... ·.; . ... : .>.: .. :: __ ... ~ <:'.::.-: ... . : .. ~~ .. ~. mcutt¢_4 tftiiBag~ ~ -~a~· ·fl<i~ng" and s.tandil1g_Jwatef:as a re'~1llt rtf' "f~~- .·: -· . 

·: _ .. .- ... ·::: ::.:. __ :-:.-·.: _>: ..:·;:_-.~ .CitY:rs, _des~g.i .. and:bons:tructi,o~ ·:9f.Wag9rt~ -Whe~i ~<lrut •· lti 
.. _,. ·:: ·, . ; :. ~: ·< . _ :.· .. · .. ·:: ~ ·theif. c):rum., the··,:cc>nms· have .:i>.rovide(f reP.ori&:,f.-om ·ail ai 
.: ... _: -· :: _.·_···:.: :;,;_._·: >;·_< e~gm~er,:,: and '·~. :~laboratocy· .. _ill4.~ca:~g ~'th((presente of ·m 

:, .. ·. -• ····.·· ·~~····•·)>;.: • <i.t:!:;·rirt~t:z~L a~n:~-j~Sru .. m.Be~~ _· .... -... ···•;····· .. 
:, .. --, .. ·' . ·:·: ·-~ .. ~ ... ·~· ... :·· ~-_ ·: ·:·· · :·county:-Circ"Qi(Coillf o~ May _-7·. :·_· _ )be :~ttom'ey : fot · the. ColJins -~~-,: ~ , ·- ·· ': ._.·: · 
.-·_: :_; · .. _ ... -.--:·· ·::> :·, .. ',. ::• · ·-~ · .· contacted :this'. 6ffice and·has-:Oindicatedthat the· Collms·-,wo~l:d ac~ept ~.:·,: . ; ' .. - .·· 
. . . . . - - ... • • •• . -·- · . . • • • - . - . : : - . •. il - : •• . : .. • . ~ - · :- ._ ·.... • .,. . • • - -- - .. . .. - • : -. ~ • : • - • . . • • ; ·• . -: . .• • . • - . • • . . -. ... ·,~ •• 

~.:: ·· ... _ .·., .· .. ,_· _:-'_ ·:-..... ;~ :; :.· the t(>tal :sum-9f $49~ 700 to settle this ·case_. Jt'lS niy recotnm~i}qat~on . : . --: _:'. .. .-: 
· ·· · .. : .• · · -:·:·. · .. ·. · · .· 7 tha:tthe. Cit)r.-.agr~e- to.pay:this··amount. < _. · .:: ·':' __ ·_. >" : ·.~<·- - , ... , -::~ ,. · ·'··· .'- _. . · · ·. , · 

\:> 

""" ~ 



..... .,· 

. ,, -.·· .. , ... . .: . 

.. : . .. , ' ... -> 

'• , •. .~ . ' ~~ . ' ' . ~ 
. ' . 

~ • • j • • 

' ..... - -~ ... .... ·: . ,. .. •' -_ .. . 
, . ·-. ;· · .-; . ...: · 

•.. .•.. ···· ~ea~~~ subOnued'by~e~~ inLares ~LsZdmnage tQth~ ;rope::· •.•.••. ·· .••..• ·. 
- _· .-- _·since the ·con$tnlctiori -of Wagon Wheei Road.· The:-appraisat estimates ctamages· at -. .- -.. . _· .: -_ . 

• l ·.;· 

. •. ~·, • • ' • • I • _ ·, 

... · · nearly. .-$60,000,-phi~ - dam~ges for ~e structUre nQ longer::be.ing habitable d\u~- to·:· ~ - - . . . . 
: . . . . water· diuilage an(f mQld~ .. :::.In :· addition, :th~. apJn-aiser .believes compensation· shoUld; _:- .. ·.-. . . -

. - ~ ·_ . - also be· paid for .. the loss' of u'se _of the' flood prone area'create~. by the taking> .. . :. : ·. . . . . . ' 
. . . ;·· -... ~ _: ··· _: .. -- .:_ ·. :_ ._· ·": ;. - :·: ~ -.. ' ·_. ~ -- -~: ·_.·. __ · ·.':_ ... -._:y·: ·:::-:·-. · . . ' .. · ... .. :-: <.:_ . ·_ . · . . ' .. 

... ·._ ., . : lf.this.case were to·~ go_ to trial; the Collitts.have requested that thejury be allowed · .. · . · .. 
_ : ·: .. .--·_ ··-·to vi:sit _the._propetty.::-:_-Tlie.Judge·--grat1te4 tliis -reque·st._ .A.s· ___ sucli~ the-jury'. Will :be ~ - ::.. · ..... _ _. '·~ . 

-.:_ .· ·: ~ :-.. -, allo~ed· to .·.vlew the :ptoJ;ercy'·first hanq,:·and.:see the .damage to ,the·structute,- the ·:. _·: :_ .-.- ·_· 
:_ -: : . .. ·:- 'niold/and:the 'wateidamage. on_the prop~rty ..... ----.--:: · . .. .<_ :-< ... <_ -_ ,,. - _. : . _.: .. ' .. <·., .. _· · .. . .. >~~- ._.:_ · . :: . 

~···· ..•.•• · .. ·. ·. •.· ~~ J~iev~ th: ~~· di~ ~ ~ ~~~ti;na~ defu~~tO ·~: bo~ ~l~ F ~ • : ·· •.. · •. • ' 
.. ·· .. _- .:: . als~, :well · aware oi.-the·: riskS IDV{)lved With 'taking:··a· cas~ ·like. this·.t() . a ]uiy. -.:-- . · .. · . . ·.:· .. ·: 

._.._. -:. . . ]nvariably;.thejuzy.will'-be .syllipatheti'c··to.the Cbllj.ns,'an~ · will_ likely aw_~d- tllem _ .. . _ ... _ - . ~ -: -. 
-.... ·. . ciainages;: even if.the_ Clty· adequately pres¢nt~dts :case Wider .the law. : '. ·: . '_ ·. .. . . . 

. :• .· .. ·. , Ill ~~u; ~lto~~i~·jury a~dth~ ~o~I~~~~s,~~; ~~~~ill~~ be.~tiiied:, ·•· · .. : ' . . 
.- ·_.- . _. . . ·, : to . .-an -~ :~tto'rney : fee :. award ifi ... ·additio~ ::t<>' . the.·. amowit- 'awar~e(f ·for:_ the prepert)r ~: : >·. ": .. :: : . 
. ·_ · ~~ - -·.- . . dam~ge~·J It is my.bplrii9n that the: Cityis:pQssible to~ exp.ostite in this .·case:coul(( _· · _· :.· · _; ·:-

_. -~- ' . . _:-- .. . d-$1.-070 000 . _· ·,",·:<.':. ·'' .·. ' : . -·_ . > .. , . ::·- .. ': ·- · ... -.. ·-:· .... ·. :-.. .. ·-. '·. ' . ; ·-· .: ;· >-- ·. ,>. > : .· ' . , _, excee . . .,.. .. .. .. ~- ... ._- .- . . , ,. - -. ... .. . . · . _ · . . · ·- . .. . _ . · , . .. . . .: --: .- - . , . 
. .. . :- ' _:·· ':< ·. .-_ . '.· ··. :- _.. ·: :_ ·_ <--: '';::_ ~: :· . ,-- .:_: :. >> ._.-:· ': ._··_ : .· ·~- _>; ·. : _.. -:.- · __ ::_ :~_ :--·_·\~: _-.-_· ·-_. _;' - ~ ::~ .. : .. _ ·_._ .--.- :;·: : · .. . _· .• -. '-: ~ :_ . .. 

. · -::--.. · __ As:-_ such, J- believe :tha( ~equate: justification ·existS :(C)r ···paying· ~e:_ Co~lin~ . tJie<· ·. > _·. -:_ . -:: · .. ' 
: . ·_ .. ·. _.- . requested.·amount'of~9,700. ' This. amouni·would_ avoid the risk ofproceeding:tc) : .. . . > : . 
. · ._< .. :·<. 'trial, 'and-woulcf seitle :thl~ matter o'ti(;e and for all. . ·. · _--:--.·: ~--- :· ._ -. · _> · : ·: . • __ ::- , · . : ; . :_ :; : ; . _, · _-_,_.._· • • 

. ~ ·, • ... :·: · .... •, / ~: ~· ·. '·. •' ::• .·.·.· . .,,>·· .·.: .· I ' ,· • , .• , · • ... :~· · .. ·~-- .··>~ '• .· ~ ,,. ' • ... ~: .... •· . .-··'.• ';' o ' , . • .. : . · ' o ' • • " . ) • 

. - : I.apprecia~'yotir c-~~sjderation-:ofthis r¢quest. .. __ ·, · ·-:- -- · ·_ ... ·. -_·_. __ -_· · · ~_:' · 
. • ..... :: . ~ .. · ... . · > ·.< '·:~:._-· : ';·: -· - . ·,:_ .· .. ~--<; <-.: _':: . -~-;'·... ... ' ':._· .. _, . 

.· . . - ~ . . ·. : 

I ' • ~ 

· .. . ,, 

. . 

---·- ··-- --· ------!...-~- --- - ·- .,._ --- -·-··-· -· .;. . ...,._..., ___ ____ __ -· ·· ·- - -·- --·· -· 

. , 

r--
...-4 

~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY 
TO SETTLE A CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN 
THE HYLTON FAMILY TRUST, JIMMY D. HYLTON 
AND VERA L. HYLTON, CO-TRUSTEES, ARE 
DEFENDANTS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale filed a lawsuit against the Hylton Family 

Trust, Jimmy D. Hylton and Vera L. Hylton, Co-Trustees, to condemn a tract of land for 

the Hylton Road Project, Tract No. 441HR-8; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale deposited the sum of $19,900 into the 

Registry of the Court as estimated just compensation for the Hyltons• property; 

WHEREAS, the Walkers have extended an offer to settle the condemnation 

lawsuit for the total sum of $54,571; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 

approve the additional sum of $34,671 to settle this lawsuit, as this amount is 

reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby authorized to 

settle the Hylton Family Trust condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of $54,571. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~-C~--Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Em.estCa/2013misc/RFSOHyltonTrust 

00 
~ 

~ 



'j ... •, . . ' 
f' ' •. t,,· 

~---.. 
;• ' 

~>· # ·~ 
I , . , .. ·. 

.f.· ... u. '· ~- lf!..!'!:l· . -~. 

~rne.~t 1!. Cate 
City ?ltton~L.'f 

1l rook.e i.tJc k.fta rt 
'l)ryuty City ?ltnmry 

rr'ayCor Sa.mp(es 
'Dcyut_y City ~tTonr.:y 

Sarafi. Sparkman 
'Dc_puty City ?lttonJry 

Lynia 'BeCvuCresi 
Case CoordiiUltor 

Steve 'Jfc(ms 
'luvc5rwator 

Cin.tfy1forficf 
:Ad'miitisrrotlve ~st. 

TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 
DATE: 

O_ffice Of rffie City ?tttorney 
201 Syring Street 

Syrinada.Ce, ~rfansas 72764 

P(wne (479) 756-5900 

'Fax (479) 750-4 73 1 

www.synnaiafea,· . .qov 
Writ~1·'s Xnlliif: 

MEMORANDUM 

City Council- Mayor Sprouse 
Ernest Cate, City Attorn~ 
City of Springdale v. Hylton Family Trust 
May 28,2013 

If you will recall, the City Council approved the condemnation of 
land in connection with the Hylton Road project. One of these tracts 
of land is owned by the Hylton Family Trust, Jimmy D. Hylton and 
Vera L. Hylton, Co-Trustees. The file was turned over to the City 
Attorney's office for the purpose of acquiring the needed property by 
eminent domain. The City Attorney's office filed the eminent domain 
action and obtained an Order of Possession. At the time the City filed 
this case, the amount of $19,900 was deposited with the court as the 
City' s estimate of just compensation to be paid to the Hylton Family 
Trust. This amount represented the value of the property to be taken 
and was determined from an appraisal conducted by Parrish 
Appraisals, Inc. 

Judge Beth Storey Bryan ordered that this case go to mediation prior 
to trial. On May 9, 2013, the case was submitted to a neutral 
mediator. The opinion of the mediator was that this case be settled 
for the total sum of $54,571. The attorney for the Hylton Family 
Trust has stated that the Hylton Family Trust would be willing to 
accept the mediator's recommendation and accept the total sum of 
$54,571 to settle this case. It is my opinion that adequate justification 
exists for this additional amount, and that the City of Springdale 
should also accept the recommendation of the mediator in this case. 

EmestCa/20 13misc/memoHyltonTrust 

0'1 ..... 
~ 



Some of the additional amount requested is for property over which the City had 
contended it had a prescriptive easement As such, the City's appraisal did not 
include just compensation for this property. Upon examining this property, it is 
my opinion that the City would not be able to prove that it had a prescriptive 
easement on this property, and that the City should p~y just compensation for this 
additiona113,190 square feet of property (.30 acres), approximately $9,000. 

In addition, the Hylton .Family Trust produced a tree appraisal indicating an 
additional amount of just compensation for the 54 trees that were taken for this 
project. It is my opinion that a jury would award the Hylton Family Trust this 
additional amount for the trees taken in this project, approximately $11,500. 

The remaining amount recommended by the mediator is for severance damages to 
the property remaining after the taking of the property for the project. The Hylton 
Family Trust had alleged 30% severance damages ($26,900), but after mediation, 
the recommended amount is for less than that, approximately $14,000. 

In all, I believe that adequate justification exists for paying the Hylton Family 
Trust the additional requested amount of $34,671. As ·such, I am requesting that 
the City approve the recommendation of the mediator in this case. This would 
avoid the risk of proceeding to trial, wP,ere the Hylton Family Trust would be 
seeking damages of approximately $90,000 in this case. 

I appreciate your consideration of this request. 

EmestCa/20 13misclmemoHyltonTrust 

Q 
~ 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ORDERING THE RAZING (DEMOLITION) 
AND REMOVAL OF A CERTAIN RESIDENTIAL 
STRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 1023 N. JEFFERSON 
STREET; TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Bank of America, is the owner of certain real property situated in 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Part of the NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 36, Township 18 North, Range 
30 West, Washington County, Arkansas, being more particularly 
described as follows: Commencing at the SW corner of the said NE 1/4 
of the NE 1/4, thence E 352.44 feet, thence N 0 degrees 17 minutes 30 
seconds E 1271.07 feet to the point of beginning, thence N 0 degrees 17 
minutes 30 seconds E, 62.00 feet to the North line of said NE 1/4 of the 
NE 1/4, thence N 89 degrees 44 minutes 1 0 seconds E 195.50 feet along 
the North line of said NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4, thence S 0 degrees 17 
minutes 30 seconds W 61.69 feet to the adjoiner's property line, thence 
along the adjoiner's property lineS 89 degrees 38 minutes 33 seconds W 
195.90 feet to the point of beginning. 

Commonly known as 1023 N. Jefferson Street, Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas 
Tax Parcel No. 815-28202-000 

WHEREAS, the structure on the property is unfit for human habitation, 
constitutes a fire hazard, otherwise is dangerous to human life, or constitutes a hazard 
to safety or health by reason of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, obsolescence, or 
abandonment, and further is unsightly, and is considered an unsafe and unsightly 
structure in violation of Springdale City Ordinances (§22-32 and §91-37, et seq.); 

WHEREAS, the owner has been notified by the City of Springdale prior to the 
consideration of this ordinance, that the structure on the property is in violation of 
various ordinances of the City of Springdale, as well as the Property Maintenance Code 
of the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 22-32 of the Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, the owner was given thirty (30) days to purchase a building permit and to 
commence repairs on the property, or to demolish and remove the building from the 
property; 

WHEREAS, the owner has failed, neglected, or refused to comply with the notice 
to repair, rehabilitate or to demolish and remove the building, and as such, the matter of 
removing the building may be referred to the City Council pursuant to Chapter 22 and 
Chapter 91 of the Ordinances of the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, under Ark. Code Ann. § 14-56-203 and pursuant to Chapter 22 and 
Chapter 91 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances, if repair or removal is not done 
within the required time, the structure Is to be razed (demolished) and/or removed; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1. That the structure located at 1023 N. Jefferson Street, Springdale, 
Arkansas, is dilapidated, unsightly, and unsafe; and it is in the best interests of the City 
of Springdale to proceed with the removal of this dilapidated, unsightly, and unsafe 
structure. 

J:\CindyHodiclc\2013 Files\2013 Ordinances\Raze and Remove\1023 N. Jefferson.doc -N 
~ 



Section 2. That the owner is hereby ordered to raze (demolish) and remove the 
dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property; and, is 
further ordered to abate the unsightly conditions on the property. Said work shall be 
commenced within ten (1 0) days and shall be completed within thirty (30) days from the 
passage of this ordinance. The manner of razing (demolishing) and removing said 
structure shall be to dismantle by hand or bulldoze and then dispose of all debris, 
completely cleaning up the property to alleviate any unsightly conditions, in a manner 
consistent with the Property Maintenance Code, and all other state laws and regulations 
pertaining to the demolition or removal of residential structures. 

Section 3. If the aforesaid work is not commenced within ten (10) days or 
completed within thirty (30) days, the Mayor, or the Mayor's authorized representative, 
is hereby directed to cause the aforesaid structure to be razed (demolished) and 
removed and the unsafe, unsanitary and unsightly conditions abated; and, the City of 
Springdale shall have a lien upon the aforesaid described real property for the cost of 
razing (demolishing) and removing said structure and abating said aforementioned 
conditions, said costs to be determined at a hearing before the City Council. 

Section 4. EMERGENCY CLAUSE: The City Council hereby determines that 
the aforesaid unsafe structure constitutes a continuing detriment to the public safety 
and welfare and is therefore a nuisance, and determines that unless the provisions of 
this ordinance are put into effect immediately, the public health, safety and welfare of 
the citizens of Springdale will be adversely affected. Therefore, an emergency is 
hereby declared to exist and this ordinance begin necessary for the public health, safety 
and welfare shall be In full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~--?:~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J:\CindyHorlick\2013 Files\2013 Ordinances\Raze and Remove\ 1023 N. Jefferson.doc 
M 
M 
~ 



.i 

!.Enwt ~. Cate 
CitJ 9ltronll_Y 

~roote Lockliart 
~ CitJ ?{ttorney 

Jonatlian 'D. 'Jfefson 
'DCjlllty City ?{ttomey 

'T'ay{oy Sampfes 
'DCjlllty City !;(nomey 

L yrufa 'Betvulresi 
Case Coordinator 

Steve ?fe(ms 
'l~awr 

cinay 1forfut 
91d"ministn1tl-..e 9tsst. 

Bank of America 
7105 Corporate Dr. 
Plano, TX 75024-3632 

Office Of ~fie Ci~ ~ttome_y 
201 s;mne Street 

s;m"£3/a.k. 9trtansas 72764 

tpfio.ru (479) 756-5900 

Pax (479) 750-4732 

www.syrinoda.fear -oov 
Writan !Emm~ 

ecate@springdalear.gov 

April 5·, 20 13 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

RE: Property located at 1023 N. Jefferson Street, Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, 
Tax Parcel No. 815-28202-000 

Dear Property Owner: 

The Chief Building Inspector for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, has posted 
notice at 1023 N. Jefferson St., Springdale, Arkansas and has mailed notice in 
writing to you, via certified mail, that a structure located on property owned by 
you at 1023 N. Jefferson St., ·Springdale, Arkansas, was unsafe and could not be 
occupied until the property had been repaired. Furthermore, the owner was 
instructed to obtain. a demolition or repair permit within thirty (30) days and to 
begin work within ten ( 1 0) days of obtaining the pennit. 

As of this date, you have taken no efforts to demolish or repair the structure on 
this property. As such,· please be advised that the City Council for the City of 
Springdale will be considering the enclosed ordinance at a meeting that will take 
place at 6:00p.m. on Tuesday, May 28, 2013, in the council chambers located at 
201 N. Spring Street, Springdale, Arkansas. I strongly encourage you to attend 
this meeting. 

Should the City adopt the enclosed ordin~ce, you· will be given a final 
opportunity to repair or remove the structure. Should you not take advantage of 
this opportunity, the City of Springdale will have the .right to raze and remove the 
structure, and then charge the costs of such as a lien against the property. The 
amount of any such lien would be detetmined by the City Council, and you would 

~ 
N 
~ 



have the opportunity to be notified and be heard at this meeting. If you should 
have any questions, please let me know. I am also sending this letter to you via 
regular mail as well. 

enclosure 
EBC:ch 

Sincerely, 

~-~ 
Ernest B. Cate 
City Attorney 

cc: Mike Chamlee, Chief Building Official 

~ 
N 
~ 



• Complata Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Ham 41f Restrlctad Delivery Is deahad. 

• Prtnt your name and addraaa on the nwerse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If apace permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

Bank of America 
7105 Corporate Dr. 
Plano, TX 75024-3632 

A. Signature 

X 8ank of America Home 
B. Reclit9A~MIJ'Ie) 

D. Is dellwly addl888 dllrnnt fnlm Item 1? 
If YES. enter dallvary addRIIS below: C No 

S.~'tP 
II!Lcertnlad Mall C ~Mall 
C Reglsl8rad ~ Recelptfor,MBJChandlsJ 
[] lnlurad Mal c c.o.D. . . 

cv.. 
2. Article Nllmber 

(IJanlfertom .WC.IItbal) 7011 1570 0000 8219 7311 
i PS Form 8811, February 2004 Domastlo Return Receipt 11126854MM640 , 
I 

lt') 
N 
~ 



That which is sticken through is deleted; that which is underlined is added. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING 2.Sd and 2.Se OF THE CITY 
PERSONNEL AND PROCEDURES MANUAL. 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas finds that policy 2.5, 
Hiring Process for Non-Civil Service Positions, of the City's Personnel and Procedures Manual 
are in need of revision: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that policy 2.5d and 2.5e are hereby amended to read 
as follows: 

2.5d Reference Check: 

(1) After the interview, if it is decided by the department head that an 
employment offer will be extended, a reference check must be conducted before 
any offer of employment is made. The reference check will include all reasonable 
efforts to verify iBeltitles v:erifieatieB ef employment, Suties, dates of 
employment, and verification of required certification(s)/license(s) from issuing 
agencies and may include: work record, attendance record, strengths, 
weaknesses, job duties. safety record, and other pertinent information supplied by 
an applicant. Parts of the reference check may be delegated to the affected 
department. The persenB.el effieer er tlle department head or the department 
head's designee shall conduct the reference check before a decision is made on an 
employment offer. 

(2) CertaiB pesitieas may lle aesignatee fer a thereugh eaelEgretma 
eheek ey tlle pelise eepartment er etHer designates iBdiviaWil/ ageaey. Once the 
final or top candidate(s) are selected for a position_ the Human Resources 
De,partment will contact an accredited company or agency to perform a criminal 
background check on that candidate(s) prier te fiBal seleetiea B:Bd prior to a job 
offer being made to a potential employee. In certain positions where the potential 
employee may be required to handle large sums of money. a credit history shall 
also be processed. In departments where employees can be hired for certain 
positions under the age of 18 years old (i.e. aquatic center employees in the Parks 
and Recreation Department). the applicant and their parent/guardian will sign a 
waiver allowing the City to conduct the background check. All criminal 
background documentation and credit history information used to make the final 
selection will be placed in the personnel file of the new employee. For pw;poses 
of this policy. the Fire and Police Departments will continue to conduct their own 
background checks. 

(3) Results of the reference check and/or background check will help 
determine the applicant's fitness for the position. 

( 4) A recommendation for hire from the department head will be 
forwarded to the appointing authority for final approval. 

2.5e Applicant Notification: 

(1) After references are verified and a final decision reached, the 
candidate will be notified of his/her selection, and an employment offer made, 
with the request that the offer be accepted or rejected within a set number of days. 

(2) If the first offer is rejected, it will be decided by the department 
head with consultation from the Mayor to make a second offer to the top 
candidate. or whether to make an offer to hife another candidate, or to reopen the 
position. 

H:\Loyd\Policy2 S (May 2013 Revisions).doc 
I,C 
M 
~ 



That which is stricken through is deleted; that which is underlined is added. 

(3) Once a candidate accepts the employment offer, all other 
candidates interviewed are notified that they were not selected for the position. 

( 4) In order to assure the City of Springdale hires employees that are 
legally eligible to work in the United States, the Human Resources Department 
will follow Federal Guidelines as outlined in the "Employment Eligibility 
Verification" Form from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security. otherwise 
known as the 1-9 Form. This form will be completed by employees on a post job 
offer basis and must be completed no later than the first day of employment. All 
"acce.ptable documents" (which must be received within 3 working days of an 
employee's start date) will be photocopied and attached to the 1-9 Form 
completed by the employee. A staff member of the Human Resources 
De.partment will verify the authenticity of the documents presented by the 
employee within 2 business days by submitting the information electronically to 
"E-Verify". E-Verify is an online system operated jointly by the U.S. Department 
of Human Services and the Social Security Administration which will insure that 
the City hires only individuals who are legally eligible to work in the United 
States. The 1-9 Form and the attached documentation will be placed in an 
electronic 1-9 file. When an employee leaves employment from the City. the 
electronic 1-9 information will be placed in the electronic Employee's Personnel 
File. 

PASSED AND APPROVED, this day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

H:\Loyd\Policy2 S (May 2013 Rtvisions).doc 
r
M 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT (C-2) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of May 7, 2013 
for hearing the matter of a petition of Commercial Computer Services, Inc. requesting 
that the following described tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural District (A-1) 
to General Commercial District (C-2). 

Layman's Description: 3550 S. 56th Street 

Legal description: Tract A: 
A part of theSE% of theSE% of Section 8, T-17-N, R30-W, Washington 
County, Arkansas, being more particularly described as beginning a point 
188 feet West of the SE % of Section 8, and running thence North 300 
feet; thence West 636 feet; thence South 300 feet; thence East along the 
40 line 636 feet, to the Point of Beginning. 
Less & Except: 
A part of theSE% of theSE% of Section 8, T-17-N, R-30-W, Washington 
County, Arkansas, described as follows: Beginning at a point 224 feet 
West of the SE corner of said forty acre tract; thence North 300 feet; 
thence West 1 00 feet; thence South 300 feet; thence East 1 00 feet to the 
Point of Beginning. 
Less & Except 
A part of theSE% of theSE% of Section 8, T-17-N, R-30-W, Washington 
County, Arkansas, and being more particularly described as follows: 
Beginning at a point which is 424 feet West of theSE corner of said 40 
acre tract, and running thence North 300.0 feet; thence East 100.0 feet; 
thence South 300.0 feet to the public road; thence West with North line of 
said road 100.0 feet to the Point of Beginning, less and except that portion 

CIC 
M 
~ 



on the South side thereof embraced in county road. 
Less & Except 
A part of the SE % of the SE % of Section 8, T-17-N, R-30-W, 
Washington County, Arkansas, described as follows: Beginning at a poi,..-~ 
624 feet West of the SE corner of said 40 acre tract; thence North 30u 
feet; thence East 200 feet; thence South 300 feet; thence West 200 feet 
to the Point of Beginning, containing 1.38 acres more or less 
Less & Except 
A part of theSE% of theSE% of Section 8, T-17-N, R-30-W, Washington 
County, Arkansas, described as follows: Beginning at a point 724 feet 
West of the SE corner of said forty acre tract; thence North 300 feet; 
thence East 1 00 feet; thence South 300 feet; thence West 1 00 feet to the 
Point of Beginning, subject to all roadways and easements of record. 
Less & Except 
A part of the SE /14 of the SE % of Section 8, T-17-N, R-30-W, 
Washington County, Arkansas, being more particularly described as 
follows: From theSE corner of the SE %of theSE %of said Section 8, 
run West 824.0 feet to the Point of· Beginning; thence run N 0°36'31" W, 
300.0 feet; thence East 100.0 feet; thence S 0°36'31" E, 300.0 feet; 
thence West 100.0 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 0.69 acre~. 
more or less, and subject to road Rights-of-Way and easements, whether 
or not of record, if any. 
Tract B: 
A part of theSE% of theSE% of Section 8, T-17-N, R-30-W, Washington 
County, Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows: Beginning 
at the SE comer of the above described 40 acre tract for a beginning 
corner to the lands hereby intended to be conveyed; then running thence 
West 188 feet; thence North 300 feet; thence East 188 feet; thence South 
300 feet to the beginning corner. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council-that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C-2) 
for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out kt such 
rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable ha1m and 
damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C-2). 

2 

e-. 
M 
~ 



SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2013 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

.3 

Q 
ff') 

~ 



~ 
N 

Feet 
0 150 300 
A ARABI 

P31 

APPLICANT: COMMERCIAL COMPUTER SERVICES, INC. 
FILE #: R13·12 

REZONING REQUEST: 
A-1 TOC-2 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PlANNING OFRCE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
5/7/2013 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO RESIDENTIAL ESTATE 
DISTRICT (R-E) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Benton County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of May 7, 2013 for 
hearing the matter of a petition of Pinkley Farms, Inc. requesting that the following 
described tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural District (A-1} to Residential 
Estate District (R-E} 

Layman's Description: NE Corner of Downum & County Line Roads 

Legal description: Part of the Southeast Quarter of The Southwec-"' 
Quarter of Section 20, Township 18 N, Range 30 West, Benton County, 
Arkansas being more particularly described as follows: 
Commencing at an existing p/k nail marking the Southeast Corner of the 
Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter. Thence along the South line 
of said Forty, North 89 degrees 11 minutes 38 seconds West, 449.89 feet 
to an existing plk nail. Thence leaving said South line, North 00 degrees 
11 minutes 55 seconds West, 887.21 feet to an existing rebar and the 
Point of Beginning. Thence North 89 degrees 12 minutes 30 seconds 
West, 511.47 feet to a set rebar with cap on the East right of way line of 
South Downum Road. Thence along said right of way, North 00 degrees 
07minutes 38 seconds West, 135.00 feet to a set rebar with cap. Thence 
leaving said right of way line, South 89 degrees 12 minutes 30 seconds 
East, 511.30 feet to an existing rebar. Thence South 00 degrees 
11minutes 55 seconds East, 135.00 feet to the Point of Beginning, 
containing 1.58 acres and subject to any Easements of Record. 

M 
~ 

Q. 



AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to Residential Estate District (R-E) for the 
purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such rezoning, 
and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and damage, 
and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to Residential Estate District (R-E). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its D!"!.ssage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2013 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~;J', .~ ~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

~ 
rf') 

~ 



~ 
N 

Feet 
0 150 300 
AHA HAl 

P34 

APPUCANT: PINKLEY FARMS, INC. 
FILE #: R13-14 

REZONING REQUEST: 
A-1 TO R·E 

QTY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
5/7/2013 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C~2) TO THOROUGHFARE 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-5) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of May 7, 2013 
for hearing the matter of a petition of Smitco Eateries requesting that the following 
described tract of real estate be zoned from General Commercial District \ ~-2) to 
Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5). 

Layman's Description: 5782 W. Sunset Avenue 

Legal description: A part of the east one-half (E %) of the fractional 
northeast quarter (NE Y.) of Section 5, Township 17 North (T-17-N), 
Range 30 West (R-30-W) of the fifth principal meridian, Washington 
County, Arkansas, and being described as follows: commencing at the 
southeast comer of the fractional northeast quarter of Section 5, 
Township 17 North, range 30 West, said point being in the roadway of 
U.S. Highway 412 (formerly known as U.S. Highway 68); thence along the 
south boundary line of the fractional NE Y. and the roadway of U.S. 
Highway 412, North 87 degrees 37 minutes 31 seconds west 490.00 feet; 
thence leaving the south boundary line of the fractional NE Y. and the 
roadway of U.S. Highway 412, north 02 degrees 41 minutes, 46 secane_, 
East 48.14 feet to a set rebar on the north right of way line of U.S. 
Highway 412 for the true point of beginning; thence leaving the north right 
of way line of U.S. Highway 412 and along the west boundary line of a 
forty foot strip of land as shown on a survey for Jim Rollins and filed for 
record in Drawer 2 at Slot 494 in the Office of the Washington County 
Circuit Clerk, North 02, degrees 41 minutes 15 seconds East 611.29 feet 
to a rebar pin on the south line of Har-Ber Meadows; thence along the 
south line of Har-Ber Meadows, North 87 degrees, 31 minutes, 39 

In 
tf'l 
~ 



seconds West, 170.00 feet to a found iron pin; thence south 02 degrees, 
41 minutes, 14 seconds west 611.79 feet to a rebar pin set on the nortr
right of way line of U.S. Highway 412, thence along the north right-of-wa) 
line of U.S. highway 412, south 87 degrees, 41 minutes 46 seconds East 
170.0 feet to the true Point of Beginning, containing 2.387 acres, more or 
less, subject to easements and right of ways of record. 
AND 
A part of the East One-Half (E Y2) of the Fractional Northeast Quarter (NE 
%) of Section 5, Township 17 North, Range 30 West of the Fifth Principal 
Meridian, Washington County, Arkansas and being described as follows: 
Commencing at the Southeast Corner of the Fractional Northeast Quarter 
of Section 5, Township 17 North, Range 30 West, said point being in the 
roadway of US Highway 412; thence along the South Boundary Line of 
the Fractional NE % and the roadway of US Highway 412, North 87 
degrees 37' 31" West 490.00 feet; thence leaving the South Boundary 
Line of the Fractional NE %and the roadway of US Highway 412, North 
02 degrees 41' 46" East 48.14 feet to a set rebar pin on the North Righ~ 
of-Way Line of US Highway 412 for the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNIN(
thence leaving the North Right-of-way Line of US Highway 412 and along 
the West Boundary Line of a forty foot strip of land shown on a survey for 
Jim Rollins; and filed for recorder in Drawer 2 at Slot 494 in the Office of 
the Washington County Circuit Clerk, North 02 degrees 41; 15" East 
611.29 feet to a rebar pin set on the South Line of Har-Ber Meadows; 
thence along the south Line of Har-Ber Meadows, South 87 degrees 36' 
01" East 40.00 feet to a found iron pin; thence leaving the South Line of 
Har-Ber Meadows and along the West Boundary Line of Warranty Deed 
2-21-5662, South 02 degrees 40'38" West 607.21 feet to a found iron pin 
on the North Right-of-Way Line of US Highway 412: thence along the 
North Right-of-Way Line of US Highway 412, South 80 degrees 29'28" 
West 19.58 feet to a found right-of-way monument; thence along the 
North Right-of-Way Line of US Highway 412, North 87 degrees 41'46" 
West 20.97 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.56 
acres, more or less. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by 
such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm 
and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

2 

~ 
trl 
~ 



From General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2013 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~- c=~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

3 

1:"-
C'f') 

~ 



P38 

~ 
N 

-Feet 
0 150 300 
AHAHHI 

-~~"'\ 
~\)'\~ 

·~·i;.r~~ ,.m_.nJ~ 
. ~~ 

APPLICANT: SMnCO EATERIES 
FILE #: R13-15 

REZONING REQUEST: 
C·2 TO C-5 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFRCE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
5/7/2013 





ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-2) TO THOROUGHFARE 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-5) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of May 7, 2013 
for hearing the matter of a petition of Dave Chapman requesting that the following 
described tract of real estate be zoned from General Commercial District (C~2) to 
Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5). 

Layman's Description: 308 S. Thompson 

Legal description: Part of the SE %_SE% of Section 35, T-18-N, R-30-W, 
in Washington County, Arkansas 
And being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: From the SE 
corner of said Section 35, run thence N 00 degrees 54 minutes 00 
seconds East 565.5 feet; thence North 88 degrees 16 minutes 47 
seconds West 67.3 feet to the Point of Beginning; and running thenc : 
North 88 degrees 16 minutes 47 seconds West 255.1 feet; thence South 
00 degrees 65 minutes 00 seconds West 5.5 feet; thence North 88 
degrees 16 minutes 47 seconds West 318.6 feet; thence North 00 
degrees 54 minutes 00 seconds East 100.00 feet; thence South 88 
degrees 16 minutes 47 seconds East 5.0 feet; thence North 00 degrees 
54 minutes 00 seconds East 120.0 feet; thence South 88 degrees 16 
minutes 47 seconds East 306 feet; thence South 00 degrees 54 minutes 
00 seconds West 120.0 feet; thence South 88 degrees 16 minutes 47 
seconds East 7.6 feet; thence North 00 degrees 54 minutes 00 seconds 
East 5.5 feet; thence South 88 degrees 16 minutes 47 seconds East 
257.71 feet; thence South 02 degrees 23 minutes 44 seconds West 100 
feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 2.16 acres, more or less, subject 
to easements of record, if any. 

0\ 
~ 

~ 



ALSO, a part of the SE Y4 SE Y4 of Section 35, T-18-N, R-30-W, in 
Washington County, Arkansas, and being more particularly described as 
follows, to-wit: From the SE corner of said Section 35, run North 00 
degrees 54 minutes 00 seconds East 565.5 feet; thence North 88 degrees 
16 minutes 47 seconds West 67.3 feet to the Point of Beginning; and 
running thence South 02 degrees 23 minutes 44 seconds West 5.5 feet; 
thence North 88 degrees 16 minutes 47 seconds West 254.97 feet; 
thence North 00 degrees 54 minutes 00 seconds East 5.5 feet; thence 
South 88 degrees 16 minutes 47 seconds East 255.10 feet, to the Point 
of Beginning, and containing 0.03 acres more or less. 
LESS AND EXCEPT: a part of theSE X of theSE X of Section 35, T-18-
N, R-30-W, in Washington County, Arkansas, and being more particularly 
described as follows, to-wit; From the SE Corner of the SE % SE X ""

0 

said Section 35, run thence North 00 degrees 54 minutes 00 seconds 
East 565.5 feet; thence North 88 degrees 16 minutes 47 seconds West 
322.4 feet; thence South 00 degrees 54 minutes 00 seconds West 5.5 
feet; thence North 88 degrees 16 minutes 47 seconds West 101.3 feet to 
the Point of Beginning; thence North 88 degrees 16 minutes 47 seconds 
West 217.3 feet; thence North 00 degrees 54 minutes 00 seconds East 
100.0 feet; thence South 88 degrees 16 minutes 7 seconds East 5.0 feet; 
thence North 00 degrees 54 minutes 00 seconds East 120.00 feet; thence 
South 88 degrees 16minutes 47 seconds East 306.0 feet; thence South 
00 degrees 54 minutes 00 seconds West 127.33 feet; thence North 88 
degrees 03 minutes 29 seconds West 92.68 feet; thence South 01 
degrees 31 minutes 42 seconds West 93.02 feet to the Point of 
Beginning, containing 1.35 acres, more or less. 
ALSO LESS AND EXCEPT: Part of the Southeast Quarter (SEX) of the 
Southeast Quarter (SSE X) of Section Thirty-five (35), Township Eighteer. 
(18) North, Range Thirty (30) West, and being more particularly describeu 
as follows, to-wit: Beginning a point N oa 54' E 565.5 feet and North 88° 
16' 47" W 67.30 feet from theSE corner of said 40 acre tract, and running 
thence N 2a 23' 44" E. 87.85 feet for a point of beginning of the lands 
herein conveyed, thence North 2° 23' 44" E 12.15 feet, thence N 88° 16' 
47" W 265.31 feet; thence S oa 54' W 12.15 feet, thence S 88° 16' 47" E 
265.31 feet, more or less to the point of beginning and subject to 
easements of record if any. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by 
such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm 
and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. · ., 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

2 

Q 
~ 
~ 



SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial ,District 
(C-5) 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2013 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~·C~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

3 

~ 

"'S' 
~ 



~ 
N 

P42 

Feet 
0 150 300 
HHAt-=tt-=1 1 

APPUCANT:DAVECHAPMAN 
FILE #: R13-16 

REZONING REQUEST: 
C-2TOC·S 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFRCE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
5/7/2013 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO NEIGHBORHOOD OFFICE 
DISTRICT (0-1) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Benton County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of May 7, 2013 for 
hearing the matter of a petition of David Norsworthy requesting that the following 
described tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to Neighborhood 
Office District (0-1). 

Layman's Description: 1176 W. Stultz Road 

Legal description: Part of Tract B in a survey of part of the south half of 
the NE Y. of the NE Y4 of Section 23, township 18 North, Range 30 West, 
Benton County, Arkansas, as shown in plat record "0" at page 172, and 
more particularly described as beginning North 88' 05" East 334.44 feet 
from the Southwest corner of the said South half of the NE X of the N/E 
X, thence North 654 feet, thence North 88'05" East 157.05 feet, thence 
South 654 feet, thence South 88'05" West 157.05 feet to the Point of 
Beginning containing 2.36 acres more or less. 
CURRENTLY DESCRIBED AS: 
Part of Tract 8 in a survey of part of the south half of the northeast quarter 
of the northeast quarter of Section 23, Township 18 North, Range 30 
West, Benton County, Arkansas and being more particularly described as 
follows: 
Commencing at the Southwest corner of the South half of the Northeast 
Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 23; thence south 86 
degrees 05 minutes 25 seconds East 338.58 feet; thence North 02 
degrees 23 minutes 45 seconds East 23.16 feet to the POINT Cr"' 
BEGINNING; Thence North 02 degrees 23 minutes 45 seconds East 
647.14 feet; thence South 87 degrees 05 minutes 25 seconds East 
157.06 feet to a found nail in a fence post; thence South 02 degrees 23 

f') 
"'':P 
~ 



minutes 11 seconds West 642.26 feet to a found iron pin; thence north 87 
degrees 05 minutes 25 seconds West 157.05 feet to the Point of 
Beginning, containing 2.323 acres (101 ,211 .56 square feet), more or less. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein shor J!d be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to Neighborhood Office District (0-1) 
for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such 
rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and 
damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to Neighborhood Office District (0-1). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. · 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is-hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2013 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

~ 
~ 
~ 



P45 

1\ Feet w ~ H :;oH 
N 

300 

ECJ 

APPLICANT: DAVID NORSWORTHY 
FILE #: R13-18 

REZONING REQUEST: 
A-1 TO 0-1 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFRCE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
5/7/2013 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE AT 
5782 WEST SUNSET AVENUE AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made 
to the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on May 7, ~~13, on 
a request by Smitco Eateries, Inc. for a Use Unit Tandem Lot in a Thorm .. ghfare 
Commercial District (C-5). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
eight (8) yeas and no nays recommends that a conditional use be granted to Smitco 
Eateries, Inc. for a Use Unit Tandem Lot Split in a Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5) with the following conditions- the middle lot shall only be used for offices as a use 
unit 16. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
Smitco Eateries, Inc. for a Use Unit Tandem Lot Split in a Thoroughfare Commercial 
District (C-5) with the following conditions - the middle lot shall only be used for offices 
as a use unit 16. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

A!f.BO~ED AS TO FORM: 

cd~-(~ 
Ernest Cate, C'flY""Attorney 

N:\Pianning\COMMISSION ITEMS\CONDITIONAL USE\Condltional Use 2013\C13-05 Smithco Eateries, lnc\Resolution.doc 
\C 
"'t 
~ 



1\ Feet 'rt ~ R .;.so t=1 R~ 
P47 

"~ <" 

APPUCANT: SMITCO EATERIES, INC. 
FILE #: C13-0S 

CONDITIONAL USE REQUEST: 
TANDEM LOT SPLIT 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFRCE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
5/7/2013 



RESOLUTION NO.-~ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO PINKLEY FARMS, INC.' IN CONNECTION WITH A LOT 
SPLIT LS13~09 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to Pinkley Farms, Inc. in connection with a Lot Split LS13-09 and the 
Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1 : Grants a waiver of street improvements to Pinkley Farms, Inc. 
including improvements related thereto, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks in 
connection with a Lot Split LS13-09. 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to Pinkley Farms, Inc. 
including improvements related thereto, drainage, curbs and gutters sidewalks in 
connection with a Lot Split LS13-09. 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of improvements to Pinkley Farms; Inc. in 
connection with a lot split LS13-09 estimated cost to be submitted by the developer's 
engineer for confirmation by the Planning Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed years for street improvements to Pinkley Farms, Inc. including 
improvements related thereto, drainage, curbs, gutters, and sidewalks to be built in 
connection with a Lot Split LS13-09 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~6-C~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Pianning\COMMISSION ITEMS\WAIVERS\2013 Walvers\W13..07 Pinkley Farms, lnc\Rasolution.doc 
QC 
"'f' 
~ 



~ 
N 

Feet 

0 150 300 
HAAAAI 

P49 

APPLICANT: PINKLEY FARMS, INC. 
FILE#: R13-14 

REZONING REQUEST: 
A-1 TOR-E 

QTY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFRCE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
5/7/2013 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO POPEYE'S LOUISIANA KITCHEN IN CONNECTION 
WITH L13·10 A LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
light requirement to Sunset Avenue in connection with L 13~1 0 a Large Scale 
Development and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver 
request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of streetlight requirement to Sunset Avenue 
including improvements related thereto, in connection with L 13-10 a Large Scale 
Development. 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of streetlight requirements on Sunset Avenue 
including improvements related thereto, in connection with L 13-10 a Large Scale 
Development. 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of streetlight requirement on Sunset 
Avenue in connection with L 13-10 a Large Scale Development an estimated cost to be 
submitted by the developer's engineer for confirmation by the Planning Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed years for streetlight requirement on Sunset Avenue in connection 
with L 13-10 a Large Scale Development. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

;Sd-PL ~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Pianning\Debbie\Waiver of subdlvlsion requirements - form \Resolution - subdivision requiremenls.doc 
= l() 

~ 



L 
N 

Feet 
0 150 300 
HHHHHI 

P51 

~~ 

··~ 

APPUCANT: SMITCO EATERIES 
FILE#: R13-15 

REZONING REQUEST: 
C-2 TO C-5 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFRCE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
5/7/2013 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO TYSON FOODS, INC. IN CONNECTION WITH 
PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS TO TYSON FOODS 
CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to in connection with Tyson Foods Inc. for proposed improvements to 
Tyson Foods Corporate Headquarters and the Planning Commission recommends 
approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to Tyson Foods, Inc. 
including improvements related thereto, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks in 
connection with proposed improvements to Tyson Foods Corporate Headquarters. 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to Tyson Foods, Inc. 
including improvements related thereto, drainage, curbs and gutters sidewalks in 
connection with proposed improvements to Tyson Foods Corporate Headquarters. 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of improvements to Tyson Foods, Inc. in 
connection with proposed improvements to Tyson Foods Corporate Headquarters an 
estimated cost to be submitted by the developer's engineer for confirmation by the 
Planning Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed years for street improvements to Tyson Food, Inc. including 
improvements related thereto, drainage, curbs, gutters, and sidewalks to be built in 
connection with proposed improvements to Tyson Foods Corporate Headquarters. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

;E3P-~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Pianning\Debble\Waiver of subdivision requirements - form \Resolution - subdivision requirements.doc 
~ 
In 
~ 



l 

I 
!I 
:! 
i i 
!r 
'I r ,, 
i: 

! 
! 
I 
l i 

o '; 
o=l! 

~~ i .z ;_ z ., 
o :: , 

i 

/; 
, o 

il 
I I 

' I 
!; 

: I 
, j 

il 
d I 

j __ _____ ! 
i ! ---.- ___________ .} 

-~ .. 
; ~-· • 1 

I 
_I __ -· -.------ .. .. ( __ . 

·- ··--· ------ --- --·--- -- .... . 

PROPOSED"-
DATA ""-. 

CENTER 

:! ; 
.: : 

·'' 

!i 

I 

:_:I 

.I i 
I . . 

-· ·! 

. ·--: .... -~--..-... __ _,.~ _;{ 
/ / ""-'- ..... ~::~ 

/ ,_., . ·:,"" 
/,-~:: ~::- \ :~,i' . "·· •\l. ~ ') -,1 . -<~-. ;: \.'-.,·< . ::_ ·:: . 

. · , . ...., \ · • . '•: , ::., 'i . ·, · j 

--: -.·. ' ';';:~;:,~,~~~.~\1 \ ,:;g 
- .1 r:r 'J] '.-: _·! ••:· ·J :•,J 

;--~i :. ;>,::] · £{ l[~tiNf 
" . EXISTING -r ---· ... r;·-··-- .. 

I ·., ·.; · ·;-/(>-·· :.~:-." TYSON . ":! ~J7 / .. _::.-
,: ·.· n ~~ - - . ··r . FACIUTIES • ;. . t .:·" : · ,' o • • •· • '; ' • ' -.,I 
.. • ! I . • 1 . - • , . - .:_-r; i 1(., ; · . :, ~.: - --:· .:l~ . .. ~ ... -~-4 - i ' ·I r-· ~ " { · ., .. __ '·'.:_ .. . ---~- ..:... -$ t . r 

1 
.~---"· -

· ] !-"- -- ' •· bl ; ··-.........._ • I ' ._., . • , . •. r • · I '• . '•·-- , _; \.. ,-: 
0 {if ~ .. . , ~ .. ..,......"-.....·~ . i .. 'f" ,·, -·~- ·-"·tl·F-1,.,. _ __ !_ -~ -~1 ,;· C.l 5 ., ·.' 
j( ?- ::·;·· :;·r<~:~·:.:,r=:~ .. ~- Lf,. :f -:~ r_-:} 
,; < 'j'' : , ! o.,;. ~.:Rt-,1· j .. ; .::.__... ', / o 1 

~ 
0 a:: 
l!; 

~ 
u ..... 
Ill 

0 

~ 
0 

f 
~~--·- -- . 
~ 

~-
0 
a: 
.... 
0 

~-· ~ 

~~ 

~ 
c 

1= 
i! 

J: :; ' -~-~ '1<';;~l'i'f~;::::., '---< /' 'I I' ...... ·) ' . • .. - .. ' .. . , . .• , ': · 

1 i .·~: - . · .. ,i ~)·'' . ,·. .:~_~··_: ·· .. ·: .:;:. 

! ; , .l II ,-__ __ ---···.;·_- :": .. ,~·::. .. :i=·=~---~-- ~::. Bo,;r-=~o~ ,.Pl<W"Y ... :--.-_,.- ·- · / 
r • I 
I / 

! 

/ 

REFEAENCE :owG. # 
Me'CLELLAND 
CONSULTING 

VICINITY MAP 
TY$0N 'FOODS 'DATA 

CENTER FACILITY 
SP-RING-DALE. AR 

,.._ . ._......,_. 
(mraimt rft.-m·m ENGINEERS, INC. REVISION: 

C2o1~ I~RS I~!UI t~ ~BOOK ~L 20,~~ 
A 

~ 
In c.c 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUmORIZING FUNDING FOR 
WAYFINDING SIGNS FOR THE CITY OF 

SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

WHEREAS, the Northwest Arkansas Council applied for and received a grant not to 
exceed $349,800 from the Walton Family Foundation for implementation of a multi
jurisdictional wayfinding program in Northwest Arkansas, and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale on November 27, 2012, entered into a cooperative 
agreement with the Northwest Arkansas Regional Planning Commission to coordinate efforts to 
implement the wayfinding program with an anticipated need of funds from the City of 
Springdale of $196,400, and 

WHEREAS, funds for this project were not provided in the 2013 budget, and 

WHEREAS, the Northwest Arkansas Regional Planning Commission has advertised for 
competitive bids and is now ready to order the wayfinding signs; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that $191,797 of funds from the Capital 
Improvement Project Fund are hereby authorized for the acquisition ofwayfinding signs through 
the Northwest Arkansas Regional Planning Commission 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

&tL~ estiiCate, City Attorney 

"'!!' 
(() 

~ 



NORTHWEST ARKANSAS WAYFINDING PROGRAM 
FINAL COSTS: MARCH 5, 2013 

BELLA VISTA QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL BUDGET DIFFERENCE 
FULL PROGRAM 
VDIR.1.1 
VDIR.2.1 
VDIR.3.1 
VDIR.4 
VDIR.5 
VDIR.6 
TOTAL 

WALTON FOUNDATION I Pilot Project 

3 
2 
1 
2 
2 

13 
23 

VDIR.6 11 
WALTON FOUNDATION TOTAL 11 

MUNICIPALITY TOTAL 12 

$4,649 
$5,448 
$6,121 
$3,762 
$4,534 
$5,761 

$5,761 

$13,947 
$10,896 
$6,121 
$7,524 
$9,068 

$74.893 
$122,449 

$63.371 
$63,371 

$59,078 

$134,000 ($11,551) 

$68,200 ($4,829) 

$65,800 ($6,722) 

:EUREKA SPRINGS QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL BUDGET mFFERENCE 

FULL PROGRAM 
VDIR.1.3 3 $4,031 $12,093 
VDIR.2.3 1 $4,745 $4,745 
VDIR.3.3 5 $5,460 $27,300 
VDIR.5 3 $4,534 $13,602 

VDIR.6 9 $5,761 $51,849 - -
PDIR.1 (strap) 2 $5Q.t $1,188 
PDIR.2 (post) 4 $3,939 $15,756 
KiosK (brick) ~ $5,678 $11.356 
TOTAL 29 $137,889 143400 ($5,511) 

WALTON FOUNDATION I Pilot Project 
VDIR.1.3 1 $4,031 $4,031 

VDIR3.3 1 $5,460 $5,460 

VDIR.5 1 $4,534 $4,534 

VDIR.6 § $5,761 $46.088 

WALTON FOUNDATION TOTAL 11 $60.113 $60,600 ($487) 

MUNICIPALITY TOTAL 18 $77,776 $82,800 ($5,024) 

\FAYETTEVIU E OTY UNIT PRICE l ' Ol AL BUDGET DIFFERENCE 

FULL PROGRAM 
VDIR.1.2 6 $4,387 $26,322 

VDIR2.2 8 $5,183 $41,464 

VDIR3.2 4 $5,864 $23,456 

VDIR3.2ALT 4 $5,861 $23,444 

VDIR.4 2 $3,762 $7,524 

VDIR.5 11 $4,534 $49,874 

VDIR.6 14 $5,761 $80,654 

PDIR.1 (strap) 3 $594 $1,782 

PDIR.2.2 (post) 7 $4,286 $30,002 

KIOSK.1 (posts) ~ $4,253 $12,759 

TOTAL 62 $297,281 $314,500 ($17,219) 

WALTON FOUNDATION I Pilot Project 
VDIR.3.2AL T 3 $5,861 $17,583 

VDIR.5 3 $4,534 $13,602 

l('l 
l('l 

~ 



VDIR.6 
WALTON FOUNDATION TOTAL 

MUNICIPALITY TOTAL 

~ 
11 

51 

$5,761 $28.805 
$59,990 

$237,291 

$64,000 ($4,010) 

$250,500 ($13,209) 

LOWELL QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL BUDGET DIFFERENCE 

FULL PROGRAM 
VDIR.3.1 1 $6,121 $6,121 
VDIR.4 1 $3,762 $3,762 
VDIR.5 1 $4,534 $4,534 
VDJR.6 ~ $5,761 i17,283 
TOTAL 6 $31,700 $35,800 ($4,100) 

WALTON FOUNDATION I Pilot Project 
VDIR.5 1 $4,534 $4,534 
VDIR.6 ~ $5,761 117,283 
WALTON FOUNDATION TOTAL 4 $21,817 $24,800 ($2,983) 

MUNICIPALITY TOTAL 2 $9,883 $11,000 ($1,117) 

ROGERS OT'f UNlT PRI'CE TOTAl BUDGET DIFFERENCE 

FULL PROGRAM 
VDIR.1.2 2 $4,387 $8,774 
VDIR.3.2 7 $5,864 $41,048 

VDIR.5 2 $4,534 $9,068 
VDIR.6 37 $5,761 $213,157 
PDIR.1 (strap) 3 $594 $1,782 
PDIR.2.2 (post) 5 $4,286 $21,430 

KIOSK.1 (post} ~ $4,253 $8,506 

TOTAL 58 $303,765 $316,400 ($12,635) 

WALTON FOUNDATION I Pilot Project 
VDIR.6 1 $5,761 i40,327 

WALTON FOUNDATION TOTAL 7 $40,327 $43,400 ($3,073) 

MUNICIPALITY TOTAL 51 $263,438 $273,000 ($9,562) 

SILOAM SPRlNGS QTY UNIT PRlCE 10TAL BUDGET DIFFERENCE 

FULL PROGRAM 
VDIR.1.3 4 $4,031 $16,124 

VDIR.2.3 4 $4,745 $18,980 

VDIR.3.3 13 $5,460 $70,980 

VDIR.5 2 $4,534 $9,068 

VDIR.6 4 $5,761 $23,044 
-

PDIR.1 (strap) 3 $594 $1 ,782 

PDIR.2.3 (pole) 7 $3,939 $27.573 

KIOSK.2(brick) g $5.678 $11.356 

TOTAL 39 $178,907 $175,000 $3,907 

WALTON FOUNDATION I Pilot Project 
VDIR3.3 3 $5,460 $16,380 

VDIR.5 1 $4,534 $4,534 

VDIR.6 ~ $5,761 $23.044 

WALTON FOUNDATION TOTAL 8 $43,958 $45,000 ($1,042) 

~ 
II) 

~ 





MUNICIPALITY TOTAL 31 $134,949 $129,000 $5,949 

SPRlNGDALE OTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL BUDGET DIFFERENCE 

FULL PROGRAM 
VDIR.1.1 
VDIR.2.1 
VOIR.3.1 
VDIR.3.1ALT 
VOIR.4 
VOIR.5 
VDIR.6 
PDIR.1 (strap) 
POIR.2 (post) 
KIOSK.1 (posts) 
TOTAL 

WALTON FOUNDATION I Pilot Project 
VDIR.6 
WALTON FOUNDATION TOTAL 

MUNICIPALITY TOTAL 

WALTON FOUNDATION 
Total Qty of Signs 

TOTAL WALTON FOUNDATION 
TOTAL MUNICIPALITIES 
Allowance 
TOTAL PROJECT COST 

AL T NO.1 - 5 Cities + Allowance 
REMAINING 2 Cities (minus Ped) 
SUB· TOTAL MUNICIPALITIES 
WALTON FOUNDATION 
PROJECT TOTAL 

Walton Foundation 
Bella Vista 
Eureka Springs 

3 
5 
6 
1 
4 
3 

15 
3 
5 

.z 
41 

7 
1 

40 

59 

59 
205 

264 

156 

$4,649 
$5,448 
$6,121 
$6,118 
$3,762 
$4,534 
$5,761 

$594 
$4,548 
$4,253 

$5,761 

Sign Total 
Allowance 

25% 
74% 

QTY ':·\, Totill S1gns 

59 
12 
18 

22% 
5% 
7% 

$13,947 
$27,240 
$36,726 

$6,118 
$15,048 
$13,602 
$86,415 
$1,782 

$22,740 
IMQ.§ 

$232,124 

~40,327 

$40,327 

$191,797 

$329,903 

11..lli 

$239,800 

$43,400 

$196,400 

$331,028 $349,800 

$331 ,028 $349,800 
$974,212 $1,009,300 

~ 
$1,313,490 $1,359,1 00 

$838,748 
$143.714 
$982,462 
$331.028 

$1,313,490 

$331,028 
$59,078 
$77,776 

$1,009,300 
$349,800 

$1,359,100 

25% 
4% 
6% 

($7,676) 

($3,073) 

($4,603) 

($18,772) 

($18,772) 
($35,088) 

($45,610) 

($26,838) 
($18.772) 
($45,610) 

(' 
an 
~ 



Fayetteville 51 
Lowen 2 
Rogers 51 
Silom Springs 31 
Springdale 40 
Allowance 
TOTAL 264 

Included in ALT No.1 (by mistake) 
Estimate: Unit Price not provided during bidding 

19% $237,291 
1% $9,883 

19% $263,438 
12% $134,949 
15% $191,797 

$8.250 
100% $1,313,490 

18% 
1% 

20% 
10% 
15% 

1% 
100% 

QC) 
Ill 
~ 



•; • • 

RESOLUTION NO. 1112-12 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ENTER INTO 
A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT WITH THE 
NORmWEST ARKANSAS REGIONAL PLANNING 
COMMISSION REGARDING THE WAYFINDING 
PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION. 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas finds that it is in the 
best interest of the citizens of the City of Springdale to enter into a Cooperative AgRement 
Between the City of Springdale and Northwest Arkansas Regional Planning Commission 
regarding the Wayfinding Program Implementation; 

WHEREAS, a copy of the cooperative agreement is attached hereto as Eltbibit "1" and 
made a part hereof, aa tboush set out herein word for word; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR mE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized 
to execute the Cooperative Agreement with the Northwest Arkansas Regional Planning 
Commission. which is Exhibit •t" and made a part hereof, as though set out herein word for 
word. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this I).~ day of November, 2012. 

ik~~ll-
Dmag s:prouif]MafOr 

ATTEST: 

b~ PWtlL 
Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

1:\CindyHorllck\2012 Fih:s\101:! R...,luli<1111'Wayfindirlrf'ropm.<AA· 

e-. 
ll'l 
~ 



Cooperative Agreement Between the City of Springdale and the Northwest Arkansas 
Regional Planning Commission Regarding Wayfinding Program Implementation 

I. Purpose 

The purpose of this agreement is to establish the terms for the Northwest 
Arkansas Regional Planning Commission {NWARPC) to coordinate efforts, 
including procurement, contracting, and financial management activities, to 
implement a multi-jurisdictional wayflnding program in Northwest Arkansas. 

IL Background 

In 2011, the Northwest Arkansas Council, a nonprofit organization, applied for 
and received a grant from the Walton Family Foundation for the design of a 
regional wayfinding program inclusive of the cities of Fayetteville, Springdale, 
Lowell, Rogers, Eureka Springs, Siloam Springs and Bella Vista. The Walton 
Family Foundation further agreed to fund the fabrication and installation of a 
pilot program, a stem of signage directing to each city's downtown area, 
provided each city commit to the grantee (NWA Council), that they would 
complete the wayfinding program, as designed by MERJE Design, by December 
of 2017. All cities have made their commitment to the grantee, and the grantee 
has accepted those commitments. 

The Northwest Arkansas Council subsequently entered into an agreement with 
the NWARPC, for the Commission to be the procurement, contracting. and 
financial management entity for the wayfinding program. The Northwest 
Arkansas Council will provide funds to the NWARPC, in an amount not to exceed 
$349,800, for the fabrication and installation of signs for the "pilot' project. The 
actual amount shall be based on the amount quoted by the successful bidder, 
subject to the concurrence of the Regional Wayfinding Committee. 

The remainder of the City of Springdale's wayflndlng program-the commitment 
beyond the pilot project-may be implemented concurrent with the pilot 
project, or staged over a period of time not to exceed 5 years. The NWARPC will 
act in a like capacity on each city's behalf, in regard to wayfinding program 
implementation commitments beyond the pilot project Each city will provide 
the requisite amount of funds, as per the successful bidder's quote. for 
completion of the program in their jurisdiction. The schedule for 
implementation for the post-pilot portion of the wayfinding program, including 
staging if applicable, shan, along with the funding amount, be subject to 
acceptance of each city. 

In the procurement and contracting process, the Northwest Arkansas Regional 
Planning Commission wilJ request a price for the fabrication and installation or 

= 1,0 
~ 



the pilot project, as well as a price for the installation of the remainder of the 
City's program. Such will be done in a manner so as to accommodate each city's 
respective schedule of implementation. 

HL The City Agrees: 

A. To participate in the pilot projectJ and to complete at its expense, its portion 
of the remainder of the wayfinding project, as designed by MERlE DesignJ by 
December of 2017. 

B. To provide funds to NW ARPC in the requisite amount, as per the successful 
bidder's quote~ for completion of the post-pilot project portion of the 
program within the City of Springdale's jurisdiction. Provided, the schedule 
for implementation for such portion, including staging if applicable, shall, 
along with the funding amount, be subject to acceptance of the City of 
Springdale. 

C. That the Mayor, or his designee, shall represent the City of Springdale on all 
matters associated with this effort 

D. That it may be subject to the reimbursement of costs incurred by NWARPC. 
E. That the NWARPC is serving only as a procurement, contracting, and 

financial management entity for the pilot, as well as the extended project 
F. That they will not hold the NWARPC liable for damages resulting from 

disputes arising between the contractor and the City of Springdale. 
G. That they will not hold the Northwest Arkansas Council liable for damages 

resulting from disputes arising between the contractor and the City of 
Springdale. 

H. To adhere to the management and maintenance strategy described in the ''NW A 
Regional Wayfinding Program Management and Maintenance Strategy" attached 
to this document as Exhibit A. 

IV. The Northwest Arkansas Regional Planning Commission Agrees: 

A. To act as the procurement, contracting, and financial management entity on 
behalf of all cities involved in the wayfinding program. 

B. In the procurement process, to request pricing for the fabrication and 
installation of the pilot project, as well as for the installation of the remainder 
of the City of Springdale's wayfinding program commitment-with such to be 
done in a manner so as to accommodate the City's schedule of 
implementation. 

C. To coordinate all activities associated with the pilot, as well as the extended 
wayfinding project with the Regional Wayftndlng Steering Committee, and to 
obtain their concurrence on contractor selection. 

D. That the schedule for implementation for the post -pilot project portion of 
the program, including multi-year staging if applicable, shall, along with the 
funding amount, be subject to acceptance of the City of Springdale. 

~ 
\C) 

~ 



E. They are not responsible for individual disputes between the contractor and 
the dty regarding the details of the project 

F. To serve as the central point of contact and manager of the wayfinding 
system as described in the "NWA Regional Wayfinding Program Management 
and Malntenance Strategy" attached to this document as Exhibit A. 

V. Arkansas Freedom of Information Act 

City contract:a and documents, including internal documents and documents of 
subcontractors and sub--consultants, prepared whUe performing City contractual 
work are subject to the Arkansas Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). If a FOIA 
Request is presented to the City of Springdale, or to the NWARPC. each party will 
do everything possible to provide the documents In a timely manner as 
prescrf.bed In the FOIA (A.C.A. 25-19-101 et seq.). Only legally authorized 
photocopying costs pursuant to the FOA may be assessed for this compliance. 

VI. Changes, Modifications, or Amendments: 

Changes, modifications, or amendments to this agreement shall be subject to 
approval by the parties hereto in advance of the change. 

In Witness Whereof, the City of Springdale and the Northwest Arkansas Regional Planning 
Commission have executed this agreement by their respective authorized representatives, 
having been authorized to do so by appropriate resolution. 

Northwest Arkansas Regional Planning Commission 

mJt:i' '44;.) V11fJ 

City Clerk 

Witnessed By: ,~J. /.. 
p.~ ;~y3 

:> haw~< Fklf.r.Le 

N 
\C 
~ 



P63 

~ 
r- ~"C.- I r- --EII~ . ~ - .......,..,~~au~~ : 

-~~~--·- f -- I ---·-- ' · -l.d"' ' • _._ I C)~~ ' • .._. .... 

• --J • - - I 
------~---~ 

!.._ 
! 
. --~ see sh'l!id.4 for ~ion detllll\ • . . . - . , .,._ . . 

r--~ ·.-,;. .. ~- "'~o 

1::::;; ~: .• 
~w- -00 

. :: .. ~ -
• - .. o. -··· 

! i.r.l'=
~~ 

I . 
I I 
I 
I 
f 

,· I f 
1 -~ ... . 
I 
.L 
I -
I 

·----------------------· 

...._. 
IICm: 
-toCilyoiStorfoldolo,Aib"'"'· ll.,ogo-awmow 
1orthe tpeclftc sip t¥Pu. lnlfftlltMfttcll auta. 

llofw10 City of Spofllllolllo.Aib.,.., mouogo 10h-1Dr oll 
Ill " '¥PIIn .. IN . .. cltiOR nwrMn nd 'llllnlitiN. 

(Hill! Galewii)'S 

~ Dlrectlonals - 4' Text 

mJ Dlractlonahl - 8' Taxt 

@!Bl Parking lot 1D 

c::J Parking Trallblazar 

B!B Padaatrlan Directional 

~l<losk 

Hlgi>-Speod iloodwal' -Pr1rnory!"nby-

Socondory&ltry """'" 

-Ar .. 

• - tloii i.<>Udoft 

• "'•••l SigrB 

• Kiotl< 

0 - Dlftrttonol 

E N V IR O NME NT S & tX~ER I ENCES 

merJe 
IIII:IJIIi1IDII -05.'2S/2012 -Ill: PA 
'-....... _. .. _. ... ., ........ ...... 

120 Natth audt ..... ---~""'""" T-IIIMI 

Qar/ IOIIJKT 

Alr.t .......... llll -... -~ -~ .. .., .. _ .. 
:::-..::::-~::=- IMI.lCJICJ. I ,,._.,_AI_III .... tl_, ........ ~ .. ...... ....... --. ....... ... ......... - ...... ... ......... ,_.., ... ...... ............. ., ..... ... __. .......... ....... 
- 0712312012 

111111112012 

1212ono12 

H!Tllll.£ 

..........--
H!Tiiii: 

8.1 



~ 

P64 

.all: 
- .. at., at s,..,. ...... Ano ..... lflnoao .,.. .. ...,.;.,. 
fvt flo opoclllc ol1n .,.., ond .,.,.rill col-

ftmr 10 Citlal S1"1n1dolo, -·••., ,..,O&JIIOChodolo for oil 
aJgn typ1 miDigM.IDCition numb1r1 and quUJWn. 

®::fr) Gateways 

~ Dlrectionals - 4" Telllt 

f:liD Dlrecllonala • 8' Text 

@!]) Parking Lot 10 

c::J Parking Tl'allblaz.er 

~ 
- - -..::.-- : 
Hlgh-5~eed _ _, --· 1'11moryEnlry-

5ea>ndory &!try-

!)g-Ar .. 

e Dtsdnlllon LDaoll<ln 

• "'-'llv"' 
OIQosk 
e Pedestriln otrKclanal 

i NYI~O~'-! E NTS I &XP ! III£NCES 

0512S/2012 

PR 
,_ .......... .... .,.,. ......... ....... 

120_Qud1_ ---a.-."" 113110 T--., ..... -r ..... 1 .. ~~ ~., ~:>"' 

a&f/IIIIET . .,...,.._, .... 
Nl!tAIIog;oool~g 
~ 

=-::===---=I I __ ....., _____ f'IRII.E'Tfil). ....................... 
-------- SHEE1' 1TJ.1 

___ ....._._ ..... _ 
.............. ~ .... ... ............. ~ ·-------..--.._. ..... ., ............ 
- Cll'/2312012 

11V'1812012 

12121112012 

..... a.-.- .... 

SIE!IIIl 

8.2 



P65 

l ,...,____ 
' 

\\ / 
' ~ ', n 

---L____ i /J 
~~- .,:;: 
~-·- "' 

:.:. ·· 
WCtntafA•• 

:, •• 1 nt. 44l' 
7~ •• 11\ • 

1/'/PIK 

1---. 
.n: 
_,., Cil¥11 iiOMI~•Io. Arb .. -.,;,,..p ..,.m ... .
ferts.a,.cllc alp twaa, 1nd mdlrfll cal Olftl. 

IIIJiflr• CfiJ .t Sprln~ele, AlbJUa. ,.. .. ,,, ache.W. for • II 
Men tw• mu•g•' lacltian nu1tl:l1r1 ,..., 11111111fda. 

@ffil Ga18W4Y~ 
~ Dh!cllonala- 4' Tat 

mJ Dlrectlonals - 6' TeKt 

8 Parking Lot ID 

G Parking TrallbiiiZer 

g Plldestrlan Dlrecllonal 

@Kiosk 

T«~•'io: - ~=---
- Pmloly&my """"' 

5eo>ndary Enlry -

~-

• -'-'ton 

• Ph1se 1 Signs 

• -e Podostrt ... lllrodlonol 

ENYCRONMENT8 & I!X~ER IENC E8 

merJe 
--
111111 
~2 

-Jr. PR ..... -.. .. _ .. _ 
lniii'CIU .......... ........ 

1111-0n....,_ --WIIta.tw. Fl\ 11D80 T--
QJBift-

Clllref~AII 
NWARoQ--inCI ...... 

c.~~~~a ... ..., ............... .. 

=::-.::::-IPRO.ICT. J 
·----~--..... ~............... __ .................. ........ __ ...... .. _.. .......... ---. ._ ................. ... ... liU 

............. ~ 
-~-

-· 11712312012 

TW18/2012 
.II&TNO. 

12121lt'2012 8.3 



P66 

-~-t . --·"-= ·,J A ~~.../'": 
~ :>.... ' 

-.... ~ " 
...... 

-
W~AY• 

i~ a .. 
l' 

-.u "'' 
i 
!: 
£1 WPnceAve 

- ... ~ .:!'1 

b [ 
!/! 

~ 
= 

z .. 
i 
;r 
!!.' 

W c.:.to•/We 
:1' 

WCCf!retAW 
•<l'J 

kt'l ;~~j~t~t' 
WGn>veiWt 
7") ~ 

~ 
e. 

~ 

;;; 
i 
.!i 
~ 
WJ<.:o.,.o.A..,. 

'!:: 

{i; 

l 
v 

,.. ;mAI:r..· 
9c:C'Iy ~ ;1,\rtl, 

WII-Av• 

c 
i 
::t 

WGrwo .. vo 

~ 

.. 

ill 

Cf\· tr•t:.:P. • 
r..cv.~~.\:r • 

j ~, .......... . 
l ~:?_ft; ~ 

rl 

<(. 

G-

"" · ~ 
g 
!12 

j 

)1"..) 

flm) Directionals - 6" Text 

lim) Parking Lot 10 

c::::J Parking Trailblazer 

cm!J Pedestrian Directional 

~'MJ~· ,t 
!': c.t,. i lrl•; . 

• .. ::~ .• Jr... ,._-; 

• • 0 
e 

E • ' l'l'• 

~ 

''r. ·: ···f:a ;.·, ... 

'f;.f ,l::tnt.\ot( •.&. ·., 

iii 

! ARTS ctNTI!R 
.,Of THE OZARIIS 

./~~:6-~ 
Gta..o-

5Hil0tt 
MUSfUM 
. ~ 

e 

:' 

g 

1· , ·.~·: 1'n. 

!.. 

~:· 

-A •. t 
"w • ? crrv tW.L 

.. ?.. 
• .J t,;l t'I;D'I .:• .. -1! 

e 

e 

Des 

Pha 

Kio! 

Ped 

11\· 

--C&TIOIII 
IIIII!: 
-•CilydiSpriotdolo, Aitaftlao, t ilt'"l'""'""' ovotYI
far •• ap~lific •ill" 'Wit. 1nd rRRN11f Cll OUII. 

Rofw Ill City ol Sp<lngdolo, - ..... mouogo oc~od•lo hw d 
ll'tn typ1 ... , ... , ... lacltian num•ett 1nd qutrafiL 

~Gateways 
~ Directlonals - 4' Text 

&li) Dlrectlonals • 8 ' Text 

(!ill Parldng lot ID 

([:Jl Parking Trailblazer 

EmiJ Pedmrlan Dil'ectlonal 

~Kiosk 

-- ~ ____ :-_-.;-:: 

Hlgh-5peed -..., -PmwyEnlr)t-
SecundotyEnttyllouto 

DownlowroArn 

e Dotlillo-l.oa~ ... 

• -lSiglll ·-(!) Pedest.C1n Di~ll 

ENVIRONMENTS & EX PERI!NOES 

merJe 
UICIIIIIWllllf -0512512012 _ .... 

PR 
._ ....... _. ..... 

120_audl_ --Wilt or-a.. M. 11380 1"--
iUIIr/ -... ., -....-. .. 

--WoytlndlrG 
~ 

=-.:..::o:= .... l I ............ ,. ... _. 1:==,...-------1 ::.:.--::.-:.-==:.. MQEJ~ =::=-.:...-=- SHII:fTm! ___ __. .......... ..................... ,..,_ . .,... ........ .,..... ____ ...._ ... .._,., .. 
- 11712312012 

1 Qf111/2012 IIIIETNO. 

12J211/2012 8.4 



SIGN MESSAGE SCHEDULE 

MIEIUI: I ENVIRONMENTS AND EXI'EIUENCES 
120 N. Church Stnlet 
Suite 208 
West Chater, PA 18380 
'84.286.0&18 
- .merjedasign.com 

Phose LocationNo.: Sign Type: 

2 100 VOIR. I 

2 101 VOIR.! 

2 102 VDIR.2 

2 103 VDIR.2 

2 104 VOIR.! 

2 105 VDIR.2 

Qty.: 

Oicnt: City of Springdale, Arkansas 

Project NW Arkansas 
Regional Wayfindlng and Slgnage Program 

Sheet No.: Meuage: 

SPRINGDALE 

< Arvast 
Ballpark 

SPRINGDALE 

<Downtown 
Springdale 

SPRINGDALE 

< Tyson Sports 
Complax 

<Arvast 
B1Apark 

SPRINGDALE 

> Tyson Sports 
Complex 

>Arvast 
Balpark 

SPRINGDALE 

> Downtown 
Springdale 

SPRINGDALE 

• Tyson Sports 
Complex 

>Arvast 
Ballpark 

Project No.: 

Submittal: FINAL 

Date: 1212012012 

Comments: 

locaht a minimum 50 ft from 
intersection of Watkins Ave, 
preferably at property lim1. 

Note: An easement may be 
requirad. Confirm ROW. 

Locate a minimum 1 DO ft from 
intersection of 40th St 

Locate 1 minimum 100ft from 
intersection of Watkins Ave. 

loc1ht 1 minimum 50 ft from 
intersection of Watkins Ava. 

locate a minimum 50 ft from 
intarsactioo of (4121 Sunset Ave. 

locaht a minimum 50ft from 
intersection of Watkins Ava. 

r
I,C 

~ 



SIGN MESSAGE SCHEDULE 

MERJE I ENVIROIWENTI MD DPDIENCSI 
120 N. Church Street 
Suite 2.08 
West~. PA 11380 
4114.2141.01141 
-.merjldaign.com 

"'- L.oclllionNo.: Sign TY!Ie: 

2 106 VDIR.2 

2 107 VDIR.3 

2 108 VDIR.3 

2 109 VDIR.3 

2 110 VDIR.3 

Oly.: 

Client: City of Spmgdale, Arkansas 

Project: NW Arkansaa 
Raglonal Wayfinclng and Slgnsge Program 

&hHI No.: Meuege: 

SPRINGDALE 

<Tyson Sportl 
Complex 

<Arvast 
Ballpark 

SPRINGDALE 

"Parsons 
Stadium 

< ShiiDh 
Museum 

> Arts Canter 
ofOzarb 

SPRINGDALE 

"Shiloh 
Muaaum 

>Jonas Center 

>Persons 
Stadium 

SPRINGDALE 

" Chamber of 
Commerce 

< Arts Center 
of Ozarks 

>Shiloh 
Museum 

SPRINGDALE 

" Arts Center 
ofOzarb 

<Jonas Center 

<Parsons 
Stadium 

Project No.: 

Subrnitt.i: FINAL 

Date: 12flOJ2012 

Com menta: 

locate a minimum tOO ft from 
intersection of [71) Thomp1on St 

Note: An easement mev be 
required. Confirm ROW. 

locate a minimum 1 DO ft from 
intersection of Main St Position in 
brick pavers of sidewalk. 

locate in plantar bad acroaa Emma 
Ave, visible to traffic traveling north 
on Main St., at stop sign. 

locate in plantar bed priof to tree, 
approx. 200ft eeatfrom intersection 
of Main St 

locate a minimum 50ft from 
intaruction of Emma Ave. 

2 

QC) 

\C 
~ 



SIGN MESSAGE SCHEDULE 

MEIIJE I ENWIONMENTS AND IXNIIIINCU 
120 N. Chonch Street 
Suite 2:011 
W-a.-. PA 19380 
484.286.0148 
-.merjedelign.com 

Pheee LocetianNo.: Sign Type: Oty.: 

2 112 VDIR.3 

2 113 VDIR.3 

2 115 VDIR.2 1 

2 200 VDIR.4 1 

2 201 VDIR.4 

202 VDIR.6 

Client: City of Springdale, Arkansas 

Projca: NW Arkansas 
Regional Wayfinding and S9'Jage Program 

Shellt No.: Meeeage: 

SPRINGDALE 

A Jones Canter 

<City Hall 

<Spring St 

SPRINGDALE 

A Shnoh 
Museum 

>City Hal 

>Spring St 

SPRINGDALE 

>Tyson Sports 
Complax 

>Arvest 
Ballpark 

SPRINGDALE 

<Arvast 
Balpark 

SPRINGDALE 

> Arvest 
Ballpark 

SPRINGDALE 

A JB Hunt Park 

A Downtown 
Springdala 

>Tyson Sportl 
Complex 

Project No.: 

SubaUttal: FINAL 

Date: 121l0fl012 

\;011\menh; 

Replaca existing Spring St sign, 
with City Hall sign applied. 

Raplace existing Spring St sign, 
with City Hal sign applied. 

School zona 20 mph posted. 

Locate in grass next to retaining 
wall, a minimum of 50ft from 
intersection of 40th St. 

Note: An euement may be 
required. Confirm ROW. May 
raquira a shorter polt for location. 

Replace existing sign located prior 
to intersection of 58th St. 

Replace existing aign located prior 
to intersection of 64th St 

Locate a minimum of 100ft from 
intersection of 40th St. 

3 

C\ 
I,Q 

c.. 



SIGN MESSAGE SCHEDULE 

MEIUE I ENVIR~ENT• MID EXJIEIIIENCU 
120 N. Church Street 
Sulte208 
Welt Ch-r. PA 19380 
484.aee.oe.a 
www.merjedeailjn.com 

Phase LocotionNo.: Sign Type: 

2 203 VDIR.5 

204 VOIR.& 

205 VOIR.& 

2 206 VOIR.5 

207 VOIR.& 

Oty.: 

Clicnr: City of Springdale, Arkansas 

Project: NW Arkansas 
Regional Wayttndlng and Slgnage Program 

Sheet No.: Message: 

SPRINGDALE 

A Arvast 
Ballpark 

< Ty&on Sport5 
Complex 

SPRINGDALE 

<Downtown 
Sprin;dale 

< Chambar of 
Commarce 

<Jonas Canter 

SPRINGDALE 

A Downtown 
Springdale 

<Tyson Sports 
Complex 

<Arvast 
Ballpark 

SPRINGDALE 

>Tyson Sports 
Complex 

>Arvest 
Ballpark 

SPRINGDALE 

A Downtown 
Springdale 

<Tyson Sports 
Complex 

<Arvest 
Ballperk 

Project No.: 

Submittal: FINAL 

Date: 1212012012 

Com-: 

locate a minimum of 200ft from 
intersection of 40th St. position 
north side of sidewalk. 

Nota: An auamant may ba 
required. Confirm ROW. 

Locate 100 ft wast of 
HotpitaVAirport directional sign, 
priol' to intersection of (711 
ThompsonSt 

Nota: Recommend City coordinate 
relocation of JCT 71B route sign. 

Locate in grass area, next to utility 
wood pole, 100ft south of 412 
directio11al sign location, 390ft 
south of intersection of (412) Sunset 
Ave. 

locate a minimum of 100ft from 
intersection of (41 2) Sunset Ava. 

locate 90 ft south of Springdale 
Dodge driveway \with black 
mailbox), south of intersection of 
Don Tyson Parkway. 

4 

= l' c. 



SIGN MESSAGE SCHEDULE 

MERJE I ENVIRONMENTS AND EXPEiaENCU 
120 N. Church Str.et 
Suite 208 
Weat a-, PA 11380 
414.268.oe411 
www.merjedesivn.com 

Phase LocetionNo.: Sign Type: 

2 208 VOIR.& 

2 209 VOIR.& 

2 210 VDIR.3ALT 

2 211 VDIR.5 

212 VOIR.& 

Oty.: 

I 

1 

Client: City of Springdale, Arkansas 

Project: NW Alkansas 
Regional Wayftndlng and Slgnage Program 

l>lleet No.: Me .. age: 

SPRINGDALE 

A Downtown 
Springdale 

A JB Hunt Park 

>Tyson Spons 
Complex 

SPRINGDALE 

~Downtown 

Springdale 

< JB Hunt Park 

<lake 
Springdale 

SPRINGDALE 

A Jonas Cantar 

> Downtown 
Springdale 

SPRINGDALE 

<Tyson Spons 
Complex 

< Arvest 
Ballpark 

SPRINGDALE 

A Downtown 
SprinlldBIB 

<City Hal 

<Jones Center 

Project No.: 

Submittal: FINAL 

Date: 1212012012 

Comments: 

Locate a minimum of 100ft from 
intersection of 40th St. 

locate a minimum of 200 ft from 
intersection of 40th St 

*This is a single-post application, 
with 6 inch massagea. 

locate a minimum of 100ft from 
intarsaction of (71) Thompson St 

Note: Sloped concrmlacation will 
r~quire a unique footer, and shorter 
post application. 

locate betwHn fire hydrant and 
storm -r. approx. 250ft from 
intersection of (71) Thompaon St 

Note: An easement may be 
required. Confirm ROW. 

locate 15 ft nonh of shopping 
center antryway curb, ali11ned with 
Conoco Si11n. 

5 

..... 
r-
~ 



SIGN MESSAGE SCHEDULE 

MEIUE I ENVIRONMENT8 AND EXPERIENCES 
120 N. Chun:h Slnlet 
Suite 2DB 
West Chmer, PA 19380 
484.288.0848 
WNW.merjadeaign.com 

Ph a .. LocellonNo.: Sign Type: 

2 213 VOIR.& 

214 VOIR.& 

215 VOIR.& 

2 216 VOIR.& 

2 217 VDIR.4 

Qty.: 

Client: City of Springdale, Arkansas 

Project: NW Arkansas 

Sheet No.: 

Regional Wayfindlng and Signage Program 

Me11age: 

SPRINGDALE 

>Shiloh 
Museum 

>Chamber of 
Commerce 

>Ans Canter 
of Ozarks 

SPRINGDALE 

<Downtown 
Springdale 

<Chamber of 
Commerce 

<Shiloh 
Musaum 

SPRINGDALE 

>Downtown 
Springdale 

>Chamber of 
Commerce 

> Jonas Center 

SPRINGDALE 

A Jones Canter 

A Parsons 
Stadium 

>City Hall 

SPRINGDALE 

>Parsons 
Stadium 

Project No.: 

Subm..ittal: FINAL 

Date: 1212012012 

Comments: 

Locate a minimum of 100ft from 
intersection of Main St 

Note: An easement may be 
required. Confirm ROW. 

Replace existing 'Springdale 
Business Dist.' green sign. Locate 
next to Boost Mobile sign, and 
MUST be nonh of utility wood pole. 

Locate between stone/flower bads, 
just south of black pedestrian light 
post 

AL TLOCATI ON: City to review and 
coordinate sign location in 
stone/flower bed closest to 
Meadow Ave. 

Locate a minimum of 1 DO ft from 
intersection of Spring St. 

Note: An easement may be 
required. Confirm ROW. 

Locata a minimum of 1 DO ft from 
intersection of (265) Old Missouri 
Rd. 

Nota: An easement may be 
required. Confirm ROW. 

6 

N 
t-
~ 



SIGN MESSAGE SCHEDULE 

MERJE I ENVIIIIIONME~ AND EXPEIIIIIINCES 
120 N. Church SlrHt 
Suite zoe 
West Chn!BT, PA 11380 
4114.286.0848 
-.merjedeeign.com 

PhiiH LocltionNo.: Sign Type: 

2 218 VOIR.& 

2 219 VOIR.& 

2 220 VDIR.4 

2 221 VOIR.& 

2 222 VOIR.& 

Clty.: 

1 

I 

Oicnt: City of Spmgdale, Arkansas 

Project NW Arkansas 
Regional Wayfk'lding and Signage Program 

iineet No.: Mesaege: 

SPRINGDALE 

>Jonas Center 

>Downtown 
Springdale 

>Chamber of 
Commerce 

SPRINGDALE 

<Jones Center 

< Downtowll 
Springdale 

<Chamber of 
Commerce 

SPRINGDALE 

> Arvest 
Ballpark 

SPRINGDALE 

<Shiloh 
Museum 

<Chamber of 
Commerce 

< Ans Center 
of the Ozarks 

SPRINGDALE 

A Downtown 
Springdale 

< JB Hunt Park 

<lake 
Springdale 

Project No.: 

Submitul: FINAL 

Date: 12/20/2012 

Comments: 

Locate a minimum of 100ft from 
intersection of Emma Ave. 

Note: An easamant may be 
raquired. Confirm ROW. 

locate a minimum of 200ft from 
intersection of (2651 Old Miuouri 
Rd. 

Nota: An easement may be 
required. Confirm ROW. 

Locate in grass bump-out to 
sidewalk, approx. 2S.30 ft from 
Legacy Bank entryway curb. 

Note: Confirm location/placement 
with legacy Bank owner prior to 
instalation. 

Locate a minimum of 200 ft from 
intersection of Main St 

Note: An easement may be 
required. Confirm ROW. 

REMOVE existing sign funher east 
down the road. 

Locate a minimum of 200ft from 
inter11ction of Gutansohn Road. 

Note: An easement may be 
required. Confirm ROW. 

7 

rt'l 
r-
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE 
OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 602 CAUDLE 

AVENUE, SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

WHEREAS, this acquisition of this property, consisting of approximately 
9,936 sq. ft. is needed for construction of the trail system and the construction of 
a street round-about, and 

WHEREAS, the property has been appraised for $30,000, and 

WHEREAS, the owner has agreed sell this property for the appraised 
value; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that the Mayor is hereby authorized 
to execute all documents necessary for the acquisition of and tender payment 
from the Capital Improvement Fund for approximately 9,936 sq. ft. located at the 
east 602 Caudle Avenue in Springdale, with a total purchase price of$ 30,000. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 28th day of May, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

-.:t 
r-
~ 



General Ccpyright IB 1:5:r 2013 Addendum - Artaln111 
~QUAL- REAL TORSI 

Page1 of2 RE.AL TO I( 0"01TUNITY AssOCiation 

Form Serial Number: 03712G-00013d-BtUH42 

Regarding the Real Estate Contract {Form Serial Number 087701-700136-3962592 ) dated 
(month) April (day) 11 • (year) 2013 • between Buyer/Lessee, 

The City of Springdale (by Wyman Morgan) , and Seller/Lessor, 
Melissa Sue Rosenberg • covering the real property known as 

602 Caudle A venue, Springdale, Arkansas 

(the "Property•), the undersigned Buyer/Lessee and Seller/Lessor, in consideration for the covenants, agreements' 

and promises made below and other good and valuable consideration, receipt and sufficiency being 

acknowledged, agree as follows: 

Purc7iase price lo lie aCljusteCilo $3lJ,oo'D.oo as per currenl appraisal. 

(Page 1 of2) 

S.rlll .. D3772M00131~ 
P1'8PIII*Iby:....,_VatM llhlseylllld~taa I nldJIIeGiinclley.com I form simplicity 

II) 
1"-
~ 





GS-16-~ 3; ·: S: 58 ; Mad; S~'I_Sa~o:a ~e-Li l:ir!H \' ~ 4?95278749 ;6152451403 tr 4/ 4 

General ID.tal-Addendum • - 20t3 
- ArllaftiU 

Plit3of2 wmt.-.'f:1:: 
Thlt Gene1111 Addendum, upon 1t1 exacudon by both parties, Incorporates by merance all provfalone or the 
~Reel Estate Contract not axprellly moalfted herein. Thla General Addendum may be~ in 
multiple countaq)CII1& each of whlah lhan be regarded • an ort;lnel hereof but all of which together 8hal oonstltute 
one In the aame. ·:· 
EXPIRATION: Thla Gtnnl Addendum ehal net be affective tmiNs aiJned by ~rll.anee and SeUarllessor on 
or befar& (month) M•t. (day) 20 (year) 201 • •t :OD 0(&m.)[!](p.m.) 

THIS II A LEGALLY a•DING ADDEHDUII WHEN IIGHED I\' THE PM'ID B&I.OW. READ IT CAR!PUU.Y. YOU MAY !IIPl.OV All 
AT'1'CRNIY to DUFT TtP FOIUI FOR YOU, IP YOU DO NOT UIIDIRITAND Till !FF!CT OF ANY PART, CONIULT YOUR ATTORNEY 
11R1U-. REAL ESTATE AGIEN'I8 CANNOT GIVI YOU UCIALADVICE. TH! PAR'IIEt SIGNED IBDW WANE na RIOHT m 
HAVI All ATTOIUEYDRAFr'ntiS fORM MD HAVE AUTHORIZED THI REAL !STA'II AOI!NT(I) TO FLL'" 1HE IL.AHKI01fml FCIUI 

nt11 POIIII • PRODUCED AND COPYRlGHTID BY THE AltKANW MAL TOASt QIOCIATlON. nE IERW. NM!R Ba.OW II A 
UNQU! NUIIB NOT UIID ON IMi 011IIR FORM. 'nilE 8llUL N...a BELOW IHCIULD IE AN ORIGINAL fliiNIING, HOT 
MACNM COPilOt OTHBRW. THE FORM MAY HAVI IEI!N ALTEaD. DO lOT IIGN 1ltll FORM IF IT WAS PREPMID AFTER 
DEC!IIIER at, JOtS 

FOAMSSRIALtUEtGI77.»008r.JUIUMG 

Thlt·above General Addendum II executed on 
(month) •. , (day)..,!!... (year) Jflf3 at 0(Lm.)O(p.m.) 

Una~~-~ .._,. 
Slgflllura w M~ _ , 1 vf'"-~ 
PmlldNeml: LalleM/IIer Kemp Ptfnltd NIIM: The City of Sf!!!nl!!_alfl/ W. lfOI'tlan 

Pi&iiijlil otiiiPiMiiiii li'IW lurer 

..- ltz~~~ 
Pltnltd Nine: N•tRn• V.... Prln!M Namt: 

iilln;-.- .... 
The abOW Gel'lel'll Addendum Ia eaculad on ' 

(month) (dey)~ (year) at 0(a.m.)0(p.m.) 

I.Jnday&A ............ Inc. ~: k,.~~ = ~:tjli; --: ~-= ~ .. ~; 
PrtDd ~"* LulleKMIP pl1nfed Name: Mellata Sue ROienberg 

~tor.....,;;&liliii'Diclr 6111er 

..-. (tza~~ __ , 
Pllnttd Hlme: Nadln.Yatu Prln.S Name: 

iJilngAienl .• , 
(PIDI2af2) 

~~t~~~t.wriiiiiiM'I-·i· · 
,....._..., .. .,..I ~~~-I liN ... .,_ I 

fonn~implicity 

I 

I 

\C 
r--
~ 



Inspection, Repair Copyright lB (E) 2013 and Survey Addendum .... ~nsas -M.-- REALTORS® Page 1 of4 REALTOR' o••oRTU~IT'r Association 

Form Serial Number:021 ro2~600136-B650061 

Regarding the Real Estate Contract (Form Serial Number osno1-700136-3962592 ) dated 
(month) April , (day} 11 , (year) 2013 between Buyer, 

The City of Springdale (by Wyman Morgan) , and Seller, 
Melissa Sue Rosenberg , covering the real property known as 

602 Caudle Avenue, Springdale, Arkansas 
(the "Property"), the undersigned Buyer and Seller, in consideration for the covenants, agreements and promises 
made below and other good and valuable consideration, receipt and sufficiency being acknowledged, agree as 
follows: 

1. BUYER'S INSPECTION: Buyer chose: 

D A. To use a representative of Buyer's choosing to perform the inspection suggested and allowed by 
Paragraph 15(8) of the Real Estate Contract Residential OR Paragraph 20 of the Real Estate Contract 
New Construction and to provide in the space below a list of repairs needed. Buyer reserves the right 
to re-inspect the Inspection Items (Real Estate Contract Residential) OR Punch List items (Real Estate 
Contract New Construction) prior to Closing to make sure all repairs have been completed and no 
other repairs are needed. 

DB. To personally make the Inspection of the Inspection Items as defined, suggested and allowed in 
Paragraph 15(B) of the Real Estate Contract Residential OR the Punch List items as defined, 
suggested and allowed In Paragraph 20 of the Real Estate Contract New Construction and to provide 
in the space below a list of repairs needed. Buyer Is not relying on any expertise other than that 
possessed by Buyer. Buyer reserves the right to re~inspect the Inspection Items (Real Estate Contact 
Residential) OR Punch List items (Real Estate Contract New Construction) prior to Closing to make 
sure all repairs have been completed and no other repairs are needed. 

~C. To waive all rights of inspection andre-inspection and accepts the Property In Its present condition, 
intentionally disregarding the rights provided to Buyer in Paragraph 15(B) of the Real Estate Contract 
Residential OR Paragraph 21 of the Real Estate Contract New Construction. 

0 D. Buyer and Seller have entered into a Real Estate Contract (Lots and Acreage) and Buyer ' 
acknowledges that only Paragraphs 1 and 5 of this Inspection, Repair and Survey Addendum are 1 

applicable. ! 

List of repairs requested by Buyer other than Third-Party Requirements (as defined in the Real Estate Contract 
Residential) OR List of Punch List items requested by Buyer (as defined In the Real Estate Contract New 
Construction): 
No repairs requested. 

(Page1 of4) 

SaMJI!! OJ1102-eoDtH-IIICIDI1 
Pnlpar.d by: Nadln- 'I'•IH I Ul'llsey end Aaac11118s I nadlneQifnd•.Y·CO"' I fon11 si111pli city 

r
r
~ 



05-16-·~;1~:5~ ;~a~isc~_Sauare-L~or2rY 14795278745 ;6i6N51403 # J.' 4 

lna~ctlon, Repair ~~ TiJ ~ 
and Survey Addendum · = A 
,_ 2 of4 ro.- #nodlllon 

Fonn Serf•l Nu~nblr:untHGoJ.....,, 
Ttia fnipllctlon, Repair and SUrvey Addendum, upon Its execution by both parttae, lnworporatas by reference all 
prvvlllianB of the abDV8-Nf'lr8ncad Real Eatata Contract not expreuly modified herein. 

1'11111 A L8MLI. Y IINDINCI AaNINDUM WHEN IIONED l'f TMI PARTS BILOW. MAD lT tAREPULLY. YOU. MY E111.m AN 
ATTOIINI't 10 DRAFT 1111 ,_.FOR YOU. IF YOU DO NOT UltDERITAND lHE &FACT OF Nl't PMT, COHSULT YOUR AlTORNEV 
--IIGNM, RIAL nTAtiMIIITI CANNOT GIVI YOU I.EGALAEMCE. TH! PAR11E8 8I8NED BaOW WAIVE THEa IUGHTTO 

· HAVE AN ATTORNIY IIRAFT1M. POMI AND HAV! AUTHORIZID THE RIAL DTAT& AGINT(I) TO FILL tN 1'HEBI.AND OH 1HI& FORII. 

(monih) Aptfl (day) 26 (year) 20f3 , at 12:00 0 (a.m.) (!}(p.m.) . 

~y·& ANOO/et.., /nc. = {Yb.~ av- I b~~ 
ftltntld Nllftl: LNIIeiiUitr Kemp Prll\tld N~m•: Th• ~ of Sprfgdlllel W. Molpan 

Pl1l\iliiil or liiPiMiih1 Driiliir au;;r 

Slpts /lza~ ~ Slgnatsn: 

PrlnlaCI Name: Nadb.eY.7 Printed NI.U.: ~~---------liilftl Aiifti 8Uiil' 

~LECTONE) 
(!] 2A. REAL ESTATI CONTRACT R&IIDEN"iiAL .. IILL.ER•& RECEIPT OF REitAIR UST: L.llt or ntpairl 
needed v. umlttld to Seller or Llttlna Finn wllhin ten (1 0) bua~nete dap u lllowed by lhl Rial Eatate Contract 
Rellde .... lelllf' wll J'MPOIId to 8uyec'8 IWC(UMt _.In flw (I) bUIIMR Uy8 .,._, d ... ,._tved wHit the 
..,.pton ofTh~rtr Rafaulrwnenta. Which will be ciiiiWNd"' 1 tlmtly •n•r upon MGalpt. 

Qa RIAL &STATE CONTRACT NEW CONSTRUCTION· IEU.Ik .. RECEIPT OF PUNCH LIST ITIUI: 
Uet of Punch Uat lt8m8 waa eubmllled to Seller or Uldng Firm within buenesa dayt •• allowed by the 
Rill Ettate ConlraOt (New CGnltrUctlon). 
(mot'lth) May (Q)') fl , (year) !0~3 at 2;00 0 (a.m.) !E) (p.m.). 

LT.: ~oolltea,lnc. 
:: j;i1~ -* ~;._,J.. fL.~ 
Prlntld NIIM: Lulie Kemp Prtnt.d Nlme: Mellua Sue Rosenb~ 

Pilriilpil or iiiWiiii liiliii 8illii' 

....- .l;za4ti4~ ~· 
Pr'll*d *'- IOdine Ye~ Pftnted Nitti~ 'W:"11"~---------Udii Aiilit I•Lr 

(Pege2of.) 

..................... 

............... .,., LIIUir ... .-.......1 --~ l formsimplicity 

CIC 
t-
~ 



06- ~ 6·~ 3: ~ 3: se ; V.aa I sor•3Qvare-L i ~rary i47952'i8H9 : 61 c24SHOS # 2/ 4 

. Inspection, Repair IBCi!l.i! and Survey Addendum 
Pltt3of. QIAI.TOII' =- RIALTORII ~ ANOCldon 

Form 8erfll Numbar:UfJUofOGt.-.ns•r 

TO BE COMPLETED WHEN SELLER REC~vt:s REPAIR U.TS 
EXCLUDING THIRD•PARTY REQUIREMENTS IF NOT AVAILABLE 

OR NEW CON8TRUcnON PUNCH UST ITEMS 
S.. II!LLER'I RESPONSE lO REPAIR LilT: 

D A. S.Uer ag,.n to complete the lilt of repairs Hated In Paragraph 1 of this Jnapectton, Repair and Survey 
Addendum, 1ubject to the term1 n candltfont or 1he Real Eetate Contract 

Ill e. ou.r: 
tlo f!P.!It»ftHIIIeated. 

(month) May (day) 16 (year) 2013 • at a.-oo O(a.m.) l!}(p.m.) 

ua.~~~ &!;nature: /~.L- L LL" .. ._ lli11 
Mella• Sue Rosanbarv d Prlnt.d Neme: l .. ,. Kem PMiad.....,. 

Selar 

--4~~ 8lgnalalre: 

Prwed Nama: Nadine· YQ Pnnt.d Nwne: 
a.uer ua;jAjent 

4. IUYIIrS RIIPONSE: 
1iJ A. auyar agrMS to Paragraph 3 of thtslnspe~on. Repair and survey AddMdum. 

•· 0 11. &uyar dOet not agree to Parapph 3 of thle lnapeatton, Repair and Survey Addendum. See General 
AddlndUm "orm Sertll Number • 

(month) Mav (day) 11 , (yaar) 2013 , at ,.:00 O(a.m.) I!] (p.m.) 

Undn~.-
::: jJJuia tp;f - I ~If-' fVI.ry,. 
Pltnfad Name: L..U. 1111/.,.Kemp Pllnlad Name: Tlte Clfy of S(JIInftl!lfll W. Motpn 

- J!z-;z::ifo~ - : .. . 
Pr\n11ct Nan: Nadine V•tN Ptlra.cl Name: 

llllh8 Ai•rit B•r 
(Pige3of4t 

-·-

--~~~~--,....... ............. l~tllll--lltl ........ -1 
ft wm ~ ; m r> li c:i t }' 

0'1 
t--
~ 



' ' , 

~ 

Real Estate Contract 
(Residential) 
Page 1 of10 

Form Serial Number: 087701·700 J l6-lJQ5J2 

1. PARTIES: ~ .. &bj ¥ ~jddL__ 
...---·--------

[B~ 
REALTOR" :=-.1: 

~ht 
2013 

Ar1cansas 
REAlTORS• 
Association 

(individually or collectively, the "Buyer-) offers to purchase, subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, from the 
undersigned (individually or collectively, the "Seller"), the real property described In Paragraph 2 of this Real Estate 
Contract (the "Property"): 
2. This Property is llftingle famRy detached home with land DOne-to-four attached dwelling with land 

Cl Manufactured I Mobile Home with land 0Condominium I Town Home 
(See Condominium/Town Home Addendum Serial No. --------------------------.· AND LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

3. PURCHASE PRICE: Subject to the following conditions, Buyer shaH pay the following to Seller and assume 
th~Uowing obligations of Seller (if so stated in Paragraph 3B) for the Property (the "Purchase Pricej: 
~ A. PURCHASE PURSUANT TO NEW FINANCING: Subject to Buyer's ability to obtain financing on 

the terms and conditions sat forth herein and the Property appraising for not less than the Purchase 
Price, the Purchase Price shaH be the exact sum of .................................................... ... .......... $ .yT;Sr!Jt9 
with Buyer paying the sum of ........................ ...... ..................... ........................... ......... ........ $ 
in cash at Closing as down payment, with the balance of the Purchase Price (the "Balancej to be paid pursuant to 
the following: 
D (I) NEW LOAN: Subject to the Buyer's ability to obtain a loan to be secured by the Property in the 

amount of ............................ .................................................... .................................................... $ 
with such loan to be payable over a period of __ years. 

Discount points not to exceed % of loan at Closing. Interest rate will be: 
0 Fixed rate not to exceed % per annum (see below) 
0 Variable rate with an initial rate not to exceed % per annum 

and a maximum rate not to exceed % per annum (see below) 

If the loan rate in Paragraph 3A(i) is available at time of application and Buyer chooses net to 
lock in loan rate at application 1hrough time of Closing, Buyer agrees to accept prevailing loan 
rate at the time of Closing. 
Loan type will be: 
0 Conventional. Mortgage Insurance: 0Not applicable OPald as follows: 

0 VA. Funding fee paid as follows: (Contlnuu on P•g• 2 of 10, for "VA NOTICE TO BUYER") 

0 FHA. Items to be financed: (Continu• on Page 2 offO, for "FHA NOTICE TO BUYER., 

D USDA·RD.Items to be financed: ---------------------

0 (If) OTHER FINANCING: Subject to Buyer's ability to obtain financing in the amount of... .......... $ ___ _ 
from a source and being payable as follows:---------------------------

0 B. PURCHASE PURSUANT TO LOAN ASSUMPnON (See Loan Auumption Addendum attached) 
r,( C. PURCHASE PURSUANT TO CASH: Cash at Closing In the exact sum of ................................... $ 3 4 ;YJ? -

Sellall: 0177111."1011131-aUiiZ 
~dby. 

(Page 1 of 10) 

. 

c 
QO 
~ 



Real Estate Contract 
(Residential) 
Page2 of10 

Form Serial Number:OB77ot~7cHnJ6-JH2.592 
3. PURCHASE PRICE: (continued from Page 1) 

[B@ 
REAlTOR" Bft"a~.:'m 

0 IF LOAN TYPE IS VA, I ACKNOWLEDGE THE FOLLOWING "VA NOTICE TO BUYER:" 

CoJ¥Ight 
2013 

Artalnsas 
REALTORS• 
Assodalion 

It Ia expresslY agreed, notwithstanding any other provisions of this Real Estate Contract, Buyer shall not incur any penalty bY 
forfeitunt of Earnest Money (if any) or otherwise be obligated to complete this purchase of the Property deacribed hareln, If the 
Real Eaurte Contract Purchase Pnce or cost exceeds the raaaonable value of the Proper:ty established bY the Department of 
Vetenlns Affairs. Buyer shall, howaver, have the privilege and option of consummating this Real Estate Contract without 
regard to the amount of the reasonable value of the Property established by the Department of Veterans Affairs. If Buyer elects 
to complete the purchaae at an amount In excess of the reaaonable value established by the Department of Veterans Affalra, 
Buyer shall pay such exceas amount in cash from a source which Buyer ~rees to disclose to the Department of Veterans 
Atlan and which Buyer represents wiH not be from borrowed funds. If Department of Veterans Affairs reasonable value of 
the Property II less than the Purchaae Price, Seller may reduce the Purchase Price to an amount equal to the Department of 
Veterans Affairs reaaonable value and the parties to the sale shall dose at such lower Purchase Price with appropriate 
adjustments to Paragraph 3 above. 

0 IF LOAN TYPE IS FHA, I ACKNOWLEDGE THE FOLLOWING ,.FHA NOTICE TO BUYER:'" 
It is expraaaly agreed, notwithstanding any other provtalona of this Real Estate Contract, Buyer shall not ba obligated to 
complete the purchase of the Property described herein or to Incur any penalty by forfeiture of Eamest Money Deposits (if any) 
or otherwiee unless Buyer has been given, in accordance with HUDIFHA or VA requirements, a written statement by the 
Federal Housing Commissioner, Department of Veteran a Affair., or a Direct Endorsement lender &attlng forth the appraised 
value of the Property of not leu than $ . Buyer shall have the privi'* and option of consummating this Real 
Estate Contract without regard to the amount of the appralled valuation. The appraised valuation ia arrived at to datennine 
the maximum mortgage the [)epartnWit of Housing and Urban DeYelopment will Insure. HUD does not wa!TIInt the value 
nor the condition of the Property. Buyer should satisfy himself/herself that the price and condition of tho Property are 
acx:eptable. 
We hereby certify the terms and conditions of this Real Estate Contract are true to the best of our knowledge and belef and any 
other agreement entered into by any of the partfea In connection with this real estate transaction Is part of, or atladled to, this 
Real Estate Contract. 

0 Buyer has received HUDIFHA's Form No. HUD-12&64-CN, "For Your Protection: Get a Home Inspection ... 

4.AGENCY: 

0 A. LISTING FIRM AND SEWNG FIRM REPRESENT SELLER: Buyer acknowledges Listing Firm and Selling Firm and 
aH licensees associated with thole entities are the agents of Sellar and it Ia Seier who employed them, whom they represent, 
and to whom they are responsi)Je. Buyer acMowledges that before eliciting or receiving confidential information from 
Buyer, Selll!lg_ Firm, which may be the same as Ustlng Firm, verbally disclosed that Selling Firm represents Seller 

0 B. USTING FIRM REPRESENTS SELLER AND SELLING FIRM REPRESENTS BUYER: Buyer and Sellar 
acknowledge Ustlng Firm is employed by Seller and SeUing Firm is employed by Buyer. All licensees associated with 
Usting Firm are employed by, represent, and are responsible to Seller. All licensees aasoclatad with Selling Firm are 
employed by, represent, and are responsible to Buyer. Buyer acknowledges Selling Firm verbally disclosed Listing 
Firm represents Seller. Seller acknowledges Usting Finn verbally disclosed Selling Firm represents Buyer. 

tg C. LISTING FIRM AND SEWNG FIRM ARE THE SAME AND REPRESENT BOTH BUYER AND SELLER: Seller 
and Buyer hereby ac:knowJedge and agree L.iatlng and Selling Finn are the same and all licensees associated with Listing 
and Selling Frm are repreaentlng both Buyer and Seller in the purchase and sale of the aboYe referenced Property 
and Usting/Sel11ng Finn has been and is now the agent of both Seller and Buyer with respect to this transaction. Seier 
and Buyer have both coneented to and hereby confirm their consent to agency representation of both parties. Further, 
Seller and Buyer agree: 

(I) Ustlng/Selling Arm shall not be required to and shall not disclose to either Buyer or Seller any personal, financial or 
other confidential Information concerning the other party without the express written consent of that party; however, 
Buyer and Seller agree Llatlng/Selllng Firm shall disclose to Buyer information known to Usting/Selllng Firm related to 
defects in the Property and suCh information shall not be deemed "confidential information." Confiden6al Information 
shall include but not be limited to any price Seller Ia willing to accept that Is Jess than the offering price or any price 
Buyer is willing to pay that Is higher than that offered In writing. 

(II) by selecting this option 4C, Bwec and Seller acknowledge when Listing/Sell~ Firm represents both parties, a possible 
conftlct of interest exists, and Seller and Buyer further agree to fodeit their IndiVIdual right to receive the undivided 
loyalty of Listing/Sellng Firm. 

(Ill) to waive any claim now or hereafter arising out of eny confticls of interest from Llatlng/Sellng Firm representing both 
parties. Buyer and Seller acknowledge Listing/Selling Firm verbally diiiCioeed Listing/Selling Firm represents both parties 
In this transaction, and Buyer and Seller have given their written consent to this representation before entering into this 
Real Estate Contract. 

0 D. SELLING FIRM REPRESENTS BUYER (NO LISTING FIRM) seller acknowledges Selling Firm and all licensees 
aaaodatad with Selling Finn are the agents of Buyer and it is Buyer who employed them, whom they represent. and to whom 
they are responsible. Seller ac:kncr.vtedges 1hat at tim contact. SelUng Firm Y8fbally cfiSCiosed that Selling Finn represents 
Buyer. Ally reference to "Listing Firm" in this Real Estate Corrtraot wttl be considered to mean Selling F1rm, both Buye 
and Seller acknowledging that aa real estate agents II"IVOivad In this Real Estate Contract only represent Buyer. 

s.naw. 1117701-7101.-.u 
PA1pnclb7: 

(Page 2 of 10) 

j· 

~ 

QC 
~ 



Real Estate Contract 
(Res identia I) 
Page3of10 

Form Serial Number:OB770J-700U'-JH25t2 

[9(5} 
REALTOR' =•~~ 

~ht 
2013 

Arkansas 
REAlTORS• 
Association 

5. LOAN AND CLOSING COSTS: Unless otherwise apecified, all c:l Buyer's closing costs, including origination fees, 
assumption fees, loan costs, prepaid items, Joan discount points, closing fee, and all other financing fees and costs 
charged by Buyer's lender or any additional fees cha'lled by Closing Anent( a), are to be paid solely by Buyer except for 
costs that cannot be paid by Buyer. If Buyer is obtain1ng a VA or FHA lOan, the •Government Loan Fees• shall be paid by 
Seller, up to the sum of$ (the •seller Loan Cost Limitj, which is not Included In any loan or closing cost 
provisions listed below. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, should the Government Loan Fees exceed the 
Seller Loan Cost Limit, Seller shall have the option to either pay such excess amount or terminate this Real Estate 
Contract if)~ the Earn eat Money (If any) returned to Buyer. Seller Is to pay Seller's closing costs. 

Should Buyer be entitled to a credit at Closing for repairs pursuant to Pa~agraph 15 of this Real Estate Contract, the amount of such 
credit shall be reflected on the HUD-1 settlement statement Buyer and Sellerwar~&nt all funda received by Buyer from Seller (or other 
sources) will be disclosed to the Closing Agent(&) and reftectad on the HU0-1 settlement statement. 

6. APPLICATION FOR FINANCING: If applicable, Buyer agrees to make a complete application for new loan or for 
loan assumption within five (5) busineaa days from the acceptance date of this Real Estate Contract. In order to make 
a complete application as required by this Paragraph 6, Buyer agrees to provide lender with any requested Information and 
pay for any credit report( a) and appraisal( a) required upon request. Unless otherwise specified, if said loan is not closed 
or assumed, Buyer agrees to pay for loan costs incurred, lncludin~;~ appraisal(s) and credit report( a), unless failure to close 
is solely the result d Seller's breach of this Real Estate Contract, 1n which case such expenses wiO be paid by Seller. Buyer 
understands failure to make a complete loan application as defined above may ex>nstltute a breach of this Real Estate 
Contract. 
7. NON-REFUNDABLE DEPOSIT The Non-Refundable Deposit (Hereinafter referred to as the Deposit) is funds 
tendered by Buyer to Seller to compensate Seller for liquidated damages that may be incurred by Seller resulting from 
Buyer falling to close on this transaction. The liquidated damages shall include, but not be limited to, Seller's time, efforts, 
expenses and potential loss of marketing due to Seller's removal from mal't(et the aforementioned property in Paragraph 2. 
The Deposit Is not refundable to the Buyer unless failure to close is exclusively the fault of the Seller or if Seller cannot 
deliver marketable title to the Property. The Deposit will be credited to Buyer at closing. Buyer shall hold Ustlng Firm and 
Selling Finn harmless of any dispute ~rding Deposit. Buyer ~sly acknowledges The Deposit is not to be held by 
either Listing Firm or Selling Firm. The Deposit may be commingled with other monies of Seller, such sum not being held 
in an e:row, trust or similar account 

jlh\. The Non-Refundable Deposit Is not applicable. 
D B. Buyer will pay to Seller the Deposit in tlle amount of$ -=-.....,..='""'~-=-~-

Oi. Within days following the date this Real Estate Contract has been signed by Buyer and 
Seller. 

0 ii. Within 3 business days of execution of Paragraph 4(a) of the Inspection Repair & Survey Addendum 
the Non-Refundable Deposit will be provided to the seller. 

Om. Other:,----------------------------

8. CONVEYANCE: Unless otherwise specified, conveyance of the Property shall be made to Buyer by general warranty 
deed, in fee simple absolute, except It shall be subject to recorded instruments and easements, if any, which do not 
materially affect the value of the Property. Unless expressly reserved herein, SUCH CONVEYANCE SHALL INCLUDE 
ALL MINERAL RIGHTS OWNED BY SELLER CONCERNING AND LOCATED ON THE PROPERTY, IF ANY, UNLESS 
OTHERWISE SPECIFIED IN PARAGRAPH 28. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BUYER TO INDEPENDENTLY 
VERIFY AND INVESTIGATE THE EXISTENCE OR NONEXISTENCE OF MINERAL RIGHTS AND ANY LEGAL 
RAMIFICATIONS THEREOF. Seller warrants and represents only signatures set forth below are required to transfer 
legal title to the Property. Seller also warrants and represents Seller has peaceable possession of the Property, including 
all improvements and fixtures thereon, and the legal authority and capacity to convey the Property by a good and 
sufficient general warranty deed, free from any liens, leaseholds or other Interests. 

Sel'l811t. 017101·710tJWII2112. 

~111dby: 

(Page 3d 10) 

N 
QO 

~ 



Real Estate Contract 
(Residential) 
Page4of10 

Form Serial Number:OB7701-700135-3952.592 

1Bt5l 
REALTOR" =•~=:n 

Copyright 
2013 

Arkansas 
REALTORS• 
Association 

9. TITLE REQUIREMENTS: Buyer and Seller undeT&tand Listing Arm and Selling Firm are not licensed title insurance 
agents as defined by Arkansas law and do not and cannot receive direct or indirect compensation tram any Closing Agent regarding the 
closing process or the possible purchase of title insurance by one or more of Buyer and Seller. An enhanced version of title Insurance 
coverage may be available to Buyer for this transaction. Discuss enhanced title insurance coverage with your title Insurance provider 
to ~rmine availability and features, 

A. Seller shall furnish, at Seller's cost, a complete abstract reflecting merchantable title to Buyer or Buyer's Attorney. 
B. Seller shall furnish, at Seller's cost. an owner's policy of title insurance in the amount of the Purchase Price. If a loan is 

secured for the purchase of the Property, Buyer agrees to pay mortgagee's portion of title policy. If Buyer elect& to obtain 
enhanced title insurance coverage, Buyer shall pay for the Increase in title insurance cost in excess of the cost of a standard 
owner's title policy. 

0 C. Buyer and Seller shall equally split the cost of a combination owner's and mortgagee's policy of title Insurance, either standard 
or enhanced (If enhanced coverage ls desired by Buyer and available), in the amount of (as to owner's) the Purchase Price 
and (aa to mortgagee's) the loan amount (not to exceed the Purchase Price). 

Do. Other. 
Buyer shall have·m-~t:JO:ne...-..:ng;;'lh"'tT.fo....-;::;;rEM;:u;;f!f!NiiiT'la;;nll'lar.a;;;p'"'p;:;:roveruA"ea~co:;u;m'"'m""IUri~e'"'m:l'1fC:o:-;;pu;rov=la""e~tnJitr.;ie:-rln;csr:-u=ra;;:n~ce=-=p=n=or:"lt=o.,.C..-:ios=Jn::-::g=-. .,Jtr:o""'b,.,~e ... Ct..,l.:.o=-=ns'""a=-=re=-
made to Title, Seller shall have a reasonable time to cure the objections. Regardless of the policy chosen, Buyer and 
Seller shall have the right to choose their Closing Agent(s). 

10. SURVEY: Buyer has been given the opportunity to obtain a new certified survey. Should Buyer decline to obtain a 
survey as offered in Paragraph 1 OA of this Real Estate Contract, Buyer agrees to hold Seller, Listing Firm and Selling Firm 
involved in this Real Estate Contract harmless of any problems relative to any survey discrepancies that may exist or be 
discovered (or occur) after Closing. 

0 A. A new survey satisfactory to Buyer, certified to Buyer within thirty (30) days prior to Closing by a registered land 
surveyor, Oshowing property lines only Oshowing all improvements, easements and any encroachments will 

be provided and paid for by: 0 Buyer 0Seller 0 Equally split between Buyer and Seller. 

~B. No survey shall be provided. 

DC. Other: 
Should Buyer ag=ree='1tr-o~a=c=ce=-=pt:r~~th~e:-:m=OSt;;r;:rece=;;;m:r'1s8.u":":rve=y:-:p:::ro=v7::1d""e~anb~y:'1S:!':e::nnr-er::-,'Rfh::T.is;;-:;su-:;rvey=:-:l=-s-c::to~rT.m=-=:fOrm=ati:r.:;on;;-:;pu:-;;rpos=~e~s~o:=n~ly:----
and Buyer will not be entitled to the legal benefits of a survey certified in Buyer's name. 

11. PRORATIONS: Taxes and special assessments due on or before Closing shall be paid by Seller. Any deposits 
on rental Property are to be transferred to Buyer at Closing. Insurance, general taxes, special assessments, rental 
payments and interest on any assumed loan shall be prorated as of Closing, unless otherwise specified herein. Buyer and 
Seller agree to prorate general ad valorem taxes based on the best information available at Closing. Buyer and Seller 
agree to hold any Closing Agent(s) selected by Buyer and Seller, Listing Firm and Selling Firm harmless for error in such 
tax proration computation caused by unknown fads or erroneous information (or uncertainty) regarding the Homestead 
Tax Exemption adopted by the voters of the State of Arkansas in the Year 2000, as amended from time to time. 

12. FIXTURES AND ATTACHED EQUIPMENT: Unless specifically excluded herein all fiXtures and attached 
equipment, if any, are included in the Purchase Price. Such fixtures and attached equipment shall Include but not be limited 
to the following: dishwasher, disposal, trash compactor, ranges, ovens, water heaters, exhaust fans, heating and air 
conditioning systems, plumbing and septic systems, electrical system, intercom system, ceiling fans, window air 
conditioners, carpeting, indoor and outdoor light fixtures, window and door coverings and related hardware, gas or eledric 
grills, awnings, mail boxes, garage door openers and remota controls, antennas, fireplace inserts,, ______ ..,...._ 
~-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~and any other items betted, nailed, screwed, buried or otherwise attached to the Property in a permanent manner. Television 
satellite receiver dish, cable wiring, water softeners, and propane and butane tanks also remain, if owned by Seller. Buyer 
is aware the following items are not owned by Seller or do not convey with the Property: 

(Page 4 of 10) 

~-----------------~·--------------------------------------------------~ 
&.!IallY: 01177111-70018W112112 
P111parecllly: 

f!r'l 
lXI 
~ 



Real Estate Contract 
(Residential) 
PageS of1D 

Form Serial Number:08770 7-700136-3962592 

13. OTHER CONTINGENCY: 

IB~ 
REALTOR" =~~~ 

Copyright 
2013 

Arkansas 
REAL TO~ 
Association 

~A. No Other Contingency. (Except for those conditions listed elsewhere in this Real Estate Contract.) It is understood 
and agreed Seller has the right to enter into subordinate Real Estate Contracts and other Real Estate Contracts shall not 
affect this Real Estate Contract. 

DB. This Real Estate Contract is contingent upon: 

on or before (month) (day) (year) ___ . 

During the term of this Real Estate Contract (Select one): 
0 (i) Binding with Escape Clause: Seller has the right to continue to show the Property and solicit and enter 
into another Real Estate Contract on this Property. However, all Real Estate Contracts shall be subject to 
termination of this Real Estate Contract. Should Seller elect to provide written notice of an additional Real 
Estate Contract being accepted by Seller ("Seller's Contingency Notice Addendum}, Buyer shall have 
__ hours to remove this contingency. Buyer shall be deemed In receipt of the Notice upon the earlier of (a) 
actual receipt of the Notice, or (b) two (2) business days after Seller or Usting Firm deposits the Notice in the 
United States mall, certified for delivery to Buyer at=----:-~-:-:-----:----~-----:--:--~-
-with sufficient postage to ensure delivery. Removal of this contingency shall occur only by delivery of 
Seller's Contingency Notice Addendum, in a manner ensuring actual receipt, to Seller or Listing Firm. Time is of 
the essence. In the event Buyer removes the contingency and does not perform on this Real Estate Contract for 
any reason concerning this contingency, Seller may assert all legal or equitable rights that may exist as a result of 
Buyer breaching this Real Estate Contract. Alternatively, Seller at his sole and exclusive option, may retain the 
Earnest Money, (if any), as liquidated damages. If this contingency is removed, a Closing date shall be agreed 
upon by the parties. If a Closing date is not agreed upon, Closing shall occur calendar 
days from removal. Should Buyer not remove this contingency as specified, this Real Estate Contract shall be 
deemed null and void. All time constraints in this Real Estate Contract referred to in Paragraphs 6, 15B, 16, 17 
18B, 19B, and 20 refer to the time Buyer removes the contingency. 

0(11) Binding without Escape Clause: It is understood and agreed Seller has the right to enter into 
subordinate Real Estate Contracts and other Real Estate Contracts shall not affect this Real Estate Contract. 

14. HOME-WARRANTY PLANS Buyer understands the benefits of a home-warranty contract which may 
include coverage for most major appliances, plumbing, electrical, heating and air conditioning systems. The 
home-warranty contract covers unexpected mechanical failures ~ue to wear and tear and Is subject to a per
claim deductible. The availability of a home-warranty contract, cost and applicable deductible have been 
explained to Buyer, and Buyer chooses: 

JXl A. No home-warranty contract concerning the condition of any real or personal Property to be conveyed from Seller to Buyer 
for any period after the Closing. 

0 B. A rmiled one-year home-warranty plan will be provided to Buyer concerning the condition of the Property and will be paid for 
by at a cost not to exceed $ plus sales tax. ThiS home-
warranty contract will not imply any warranty by Seller after Closing. Coverages vary and the coverage received Is solely set 
forth in the home-warranty doCLiments between Buyer and Home-Warranty Company,~-=--~=----::-:~-::::----:-:~-= 
----------, and no representation or explanation will be provided by Seller, Selling Firm or Listing Firm, 
Buyer being solely responsible to determine the extent and availability of coverage. Usting Firm and/or Selling Firm may 
receive compensation from the warranty company. 

[Jc.Other~mm~------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Serlall: GI77'11"-70D1._..2AZ 

Pnl~llf: 

(Page 5 of 10) 

~ 
QO 
~ 



Real Estate Contract 
(Residential) 
Page&of10 

Form Serial Number:OB770J-JOOJJf-3J62592 

15. INSPECTION AND REPAIRS: 

IB!5r 
REAlTOR" :r,'i.~~ 

Copyright 
2013 

Arkansas 
REALTORS• 
Association 

0A. The sale of the Property ia made llrictly on an "AS IS, 'MiERE IS, 'MTHALL FAULTS BASIS" and Buyer acknowledges and 
agrees 10 voluntarily waive and decline any right to require repair of the Property. An example is the rights dedlned and waived 
by Buyer being set forth In Paragraph 158 of this Real Estate Contract. 

l1fe. Buyer shall have the right, at Buyer's expense, with the cooperation of Seller, to Inspect the electrical, mechanical, plumbing, 
environmental conditions, appliances, and all improvements, structure( a) and components on or about the Property (collectively the 
"Inspection Items") within TEN (10) BUSINESS DAYS after the data thia Real Estate Contract Ia acceptad. Seller, Uatlng Firm and 
Selling Flnn 1'8COmmend Buyer use al'8presentatlve(s) chosen by Buyer to inspect Inspection Items. Buyer is not Nlytng on Uetlng 
Finn or Selling Firm to chooee a NptMentatlve to inspect or N-in.pect Inspection Items; Buyer understanda any 
Nprnentatlve dellrecl by Buyer ruy Jnapect or re-Inspect Inspection Jtema. Buyer shall neither make nor cause to be made, 
unless authorized by Seier in writing, any Invasive or destructive Buyer Inspections or investigations. Seller agrees to have all utilities 
connected and turned on to Property to allow Buyer to inspect and re-Inspect Inspection Items. If Property being purchued Is not new, 
Buyer acknowledges Inspection Items may not be new. Buyer does not expect Inspection Items to be like new and recognizes ordinary 
wear and tear to Inspection Items Is normal. For the purpose of this Paragraph 15B, "normal working order" means that Inspection 
Items function for the purpose for wttleh they are Intended. The faCt any or all Inspection Items may cease to be in normal wortdng 
order, be discovered or occur, after Closing, shall not require repair by Seller, or provide legal or other llablllty to Seller, Uating Firm or 
Selling Firm. 

If Buyer elected to Inspect the Jnspectlon Items, Buyer shal delver an Inspection, Repair and Survey Addendum to Seier or Uating Finn 
within the allotted ten (10) business day period so the Inspection, Repair, and Survey Addendum is actually received by Seller or Ustlng 
Firm within the allotted (10) business day period, stating lnapections have been perforrMd and listing all items Buyer requests the Seier 
to repair or slating no repairs 818 requested. If Buyer Is not satisfied with a personal or professional inspection and elec:ts to terminate 
this Real Eatate Contract. both Buyer and Seller agree to sign a Termination of Contract Addendum with Buyer to rec:over Earnest 
Money (if any). If Buyer requesta repairs, Seller shall haw (5) buslnHB days to 1'8spond to the Buyer's repair raquest. If Seller does 
not respond within the allotted (5) busineu days, Buyer may elect to: ( 1) accept Property in its condition at Closing, or (2) terminate this 
Real Estate Contract and recover Eamest Money (if any) and both Buyer and Seller agree to sign a Termination of Contract Addendum. 

If Buyer and Seller are not able to negotiate ntquested repairs, Buyer and Seller agree this Real Estate Contract is terminated and 
further agree to sign a Termination of Contract Addendum. IN TKE EVENT BUYER DOES NOT MAKE THE NECESSARY REQUIRED 
INSPECTIONS OR DOES NOT PRESENT THE INSPECTION, REPAIR AND SURVEY ADDENDUM TO SELLER OR USTiiG FIRM 
IN THE ALLOTTED TEN (10) BUSJNESS DAY nME PERIOD, BUYER WAIVES ALL RIGHTS TO A RE-INSPECTION AND 
ASSUMES COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY AND ALL FUTURE REPAIRS AND THE CONDnlON OF THE PROPERTY. 

If Buyer timely inspected Property and Seller received the Inspection, Repair and Survey Addendum within the time period eet forth 
above, Buyer shall have the right to r.lnapect all Inspection Items immediately prior to Closing to ascertain whether Inspection Items 
are in normal wortdng order and to determine whether all requested and accepted repairs have been made. If Inspection Items are 
found not to be In nonnal wortdng order upon 1'8-inspection, Buyer may elect to: (1) accept Property In Its condition at Closing, or (2) 
tannin ate this Real Estate Contract and recover the Earnest Money (if any) and, In the event termination is elected, both Buyer and 
Seller agree to sign a TerminatiOn of Contract Addendum. 

If Buyer doses on Property believing conditions exist at Property that raqutre repair as allcwed by this Paragraph 158, Buyer waives al 
right to assert a claim against Seller, Selling Finn or Listing Finn conc:emlng the condition of Property. Buyer understands and agrees 
that, pursuant to the terms of Paragraph 15B, Buyer Will be accepting Property "AS IS, V\IHERE IS AND WITH ALL FAULTS" at Closing. 

16. THIRD PARTY INSPECTIONS 
Any requirements for repair by FHA, VA, USDA-RD, the lender, termite control company or other "Third Party" 
requirements shall be delivered to Seller promptly upon receipt by Buyer. Seller shall have five (5) business days to 
respond to "Third Party" requirements upon receipt or Buyer may (1) accept the property in its condition at Closing 
as well as the responsibility for the completion of "Third Party" requirements, or (2) declare this Real Estate Contract 
null and void with Buyer and Seller agreeing to sign the Tennination of Contract Addendum. If Buyer and Seller are 
unable to negotiate for the requested "Third Party" repairs to be performed, this contract may be declared null and 
void by either party by signatures of both parties to the Termination of Contract Addendum. 
Buyer shall have the right to re-Inspect all "Third Party'' Inspection Items Immediately prior to closing to ascertain 
whether ''Third Party" requested repairs have been made. If Buyer finds "Third Party'' Inspection Items have not been 
made, Buyer may (1) accept the property in its condition at Closing as well as the responsibility for the completion of 
"Third Party" requirements, or (2) declare this contract nul and void with Buyer and Seller both agreeing to sign the 
Terminltlon of Contract Addendum. 

Ser\11111: 01770,_7 .. 1H411UI2 
Prap1red bt': 

(Page 6 of 10) 

l ' ! 

II) 
00 
~ 



Real Estate Contract 
(Residential) [HiE) 

Copyright 
2013 

Arkansas 
REALTORse 
Association Page7of10 REALTOR" =•~u~ 

Form Serial Number:OI7707~70DJ36-J9625J2 
17. SELLER PROPERTY DISCLOSURE: 

D A. Buyer and Seller acknowledge that upon the authorization of Seller, either Selling Firm or Listing Firm have delivered to Buyer, 
prior to the execution of this Real Estate Contract, a written disclosure prepared by Seller concerning the conclltion of the 
Property, bUt this fact neither limits nor restricts Buyer's DISClaimer of Reliance set forth in Paragraph 27 of this Real Estate 
Contract, nor the rights provided Buyer In Paragraph , 5. The written disclosure prepared by Seller is dated 
(month) (day) _____. (year) and Is warranted by Seller to be the latest disclosure and the 
answers contained In the disclosure are warranted to be true. correct, and complete to Seller's knowledge. 

D B. Buyer hereby requests Seller to provide a written disclosure about the condition of the Property that iB true and correct to 
Seller's knowledge within three (3) business days, after this Real Estate Contract has been signed by Buyer and Seller. If 
Seller does not provide the disclosure within the three {3) business days, Buyer may declare this Real Estate Contract null 
and void, with Buyer to receive a refund of the Earnest Money (if any). If Buyer finds the disclosure unacceptable within 
three (3) business days after receipt of disclosure, thla Real Estate Contract may be declared null and void by Buyer, 
with Buyer to receive a refund of the Earnest Money (if any). Receipt of this disclosure neither limits nor rastrfas in any 
way Buyer's Disclaimer of Reliance set forth in Paragraph 27 of this Real Estate Contract, nor the rights provided to Buyer in 
Paragraph 15. 

DC. Although a disclosure form may have been completed (or can be completed) by Seller, Buyer has neither received nor 
requested and does not desire from Seller a written disclosure concerning the condition of the Property prior to the 
execution of this Real Estate Contract, but this fact neither limits nor restricts in any way Buyer's· Disclaimer of Reliance set 
forth In Paragraph 27 of this Real Estate Contract BUYER IS STRONGLY URGED BY SELLING FIRM AND LISTING 
FIRM TO MAKE ALL INDEPENDENT INSPECTIONS DEEMED NECESSARY PRIOR TO SIGNING THIS REAL 
ESTATE CONTRACT, IN ADDITION TO THOSE INSPECTIONS PERMITTED BY PARAGRAPH 15B OF THIS REAL 

,.J. ESTATE CONTRACT. 

~D. Buyer understands no disclosure form is available and will not be provided by Seller. This fact neither limils nor restricts in 
any way the Buyer's Disclaimer of Reliance set forth ln Paragraph 27 of this Real Estate Contract. BUYER IS STRONGLY 
URGED BY SELLING FIRM AND THE LISTING FIRM TO MAKE ALL INDEPENDENT INSPECTIONS DEEMED 
NECESSARY PRIOR TO SIGNING THIS REAL ESTATE CONTRACT, IN ADDITION TO THOSE INSPECTIONS 
PERMITTED BY PARAGRAPH 158 OF THIS REAL ESTATE CONTRACT. 

18. TERMITE CONTROL REQUIREMENTS: 
(3A. None 
O B. A Letter of Clearance (Wood Infestation Report) requiring a Termite Protection Contract with a One-Year (1) Warranty to 

include treatment if allowed by applicable law and the Arkansas State Plant Board and full protection plan shall be provided 
by Seller at Seller's cost Seller shall order a proposal from a licensed Termite Contractor within ten (10) business days 
after acceptance of this Real Estate Contract. All repairs necessary to allow issuance of sUCh Termite Protection Contract, 
excluding a new Termite Protec:tion Treatment, are to be part of the Third-Party Requirements pursuant to Paragraph 16. If 
Buyer is obtaining financing, such Termite Protection Contract shall be in a form acceptable to the Lender. 

[]~ ~her.--------------------------------------------------------------------
19. LEAD-BASED PAINT RISK ASSESSMENT/INSPECTION: 

tJ A. Buyer understands and agrees that, according to the best Information available, improvements on this Property 
were not constructed prior to 1978 and should not contain lead-based paint hazards. 

!)[B. Buyer has been Informed that the Property, including without llmitation garages, tool sheds, other outbuildings, fences, 
signs and mechanical equipment on the Property that were constructed prior to 1978, may contain lead-based paint Seller 
will provide the Lead-Based Paint Disclosure (pre-1978 construction) within three (3) business days after acceptance of this 
Real Estate Contract. The obligation of Buyer under this Real Estate Contract Is ccntlngent upon Buyer's acceptance 
of the Lead-Basad Paint Disclosure provided by Seller and an Inspection andfor Risk Assessment of the Property for 
the presence of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards obtained at Buyer's expense. If Buyer finds elthar 
the Lead-Based Paint Disclosure or the Inspection and/or Risk Assessment unsatisfactory, in the sole disaetlon of 
Buyer, within ten (1 0) calendar days after receipt by Buyer of the lead-Based Paint Disclosure, Buyer shall have the 
absolute option to unilaterally terminate this Real Estate Contract with Earnest Money (If any) returned to Buyer and, 
neither Buyer nor Seller having further obligation to the other thereafter. Buyer shall submit any request for abatement 
repairs in writing as part of the Thlf'd..Party Requirements specified in Paragraph 18 of the Real Estate Contract Buyer 
may remove this contingency and waive the unilateral termination rtght at any time without cause by written General 
Addendum signed by Buyer and delivered to Seller. If Buyer does not deliver to Seller or Usting Firm a Termination of 
Real Estate Contract Addendum terminating this Real Estate Contract wlthfn the ten (10) calendar days after receipt ~ 
Buyer of the Lead-Based Paint Disclosure, this contingency shall be deemed waived and Buyer's performance under this 
Real Estate Contract shall thereafter not be concfrtioned on BLf~J'~ satls~on ~with the L:&ad-Based Paint Inspection 
and/or Risk Assessment of the Property. ~ ~·~ 

s.rfd: Dl'n01-7001-..ull2 
p,.I*Wd by. 

Buyer has been advised of Buyer's rights under this Paragraph 19. 

(Page 7 of 10) 

\0 
QC 
~ 



Real Estate Contract 
(Residential) 
Page8of10 

Form Serial Number:OB77DJ-700735-JNZ5J2 

[B(5) 
REALtOR" :."ru:J~ 

~ht 
2013 

Arkansas 
REALTORS* 
Association 

20. INSURANCE: This Real Estate ContTact is conditioned upon Buyer's ability to obtain homeowner/hazard Insurance 
for the Property within ten (1 0) business days after the acceptance date of this Real Estate Contract. If Buyer does not 
deliver to Seller or Listing Firm a written notice from an Insurance company within the time set forth above of Buyer's 
inability to obtain homeowner/hazard Insurance on the Property, this condition shall be deemed waived (but without waiver 
of conditions, if any, set in Paragraph 3) and Buyer's performance under this Real Estate Contract shall thereafter not be 
conditioned upon Buyer's obtaining Insurance. Jf Buyer has complied with the terms of this Paragraph 20 and has timely 
provided written notice to Seller of Buyer's inability to obtaln such insurance, this Real Estate Contract shall be terminated 
with Earnest Money (if any) to be returned to Buyer, subject to Earnest Money Addendum (If any). 

21. CLOSING: Closing is the date and time at which Seller delivers the execut~ !'~owledgec:J deed. Buyer and 
Seller agree the Closing date will be (month) 722 ~· (day) .rlf- , (year) ~ The Closing date may be 
changed by written agreement of Buyer and Seller. ifSale is not consummated by the Closing date (or any written 
extension thereof), the parties shall have the remedies available to them in equity or at law, including the remedies available 
to them in Earnest Money Addendum (if any). 
Buyer and Seller shall have the right to choose their Closing Agent(s) and are not relying on Listing Firm or Selling Firm to 
choose a Closing Agent. Should Buyer or Seller choose the seJVices of a Closing Agent(s) other than Selltng Firm or 
Listing Firm, then Buyer and Seller each jointly and severally agree to indemnify and hold Listing Firm and Selling Firm 
harmless for all intentional misconduct and negligent acts (including acts of omiSsion) of the CloSing Agent(s). 
This Real Estate Contract shall serve as written closing instructions to the Closing Agent on behalf of the Buyer and Seller. 
The Closing Agent(s) is/are authorized to provide Seller's settlement statement to Listing Firm (in addition to Seller) and 
Buyer's seWement statement to Selling Firm (in addition to Buyer) ~rior to settlement so Buyer, Seller, listing Firm and 
Selling Firm shall have a reasonable opportunity to review prior to Closing. 
Buyer and Seller shall each have the right to request title insurer(s), If any, issue closing protection to indemnify against 
loss of closing funds because of acts of a Closing Agent, title insurer's named employee, or title insurance agent. Any 
cost for closing protection will be paid by the requesting party(ies). Listing Firm and Selling Firm strongly advise Buyer and 
Seller to inquire of the Closing Agent(s) about the availability ancf benefitS of closing protection. 

Buyer and Seller agree that unless otherwise specified in Paragraph 28 of this Real Estate Contract, information regarding 
terms of this contract (Including addenda) may be released to third parties after closing to help facilitate more accurate 
comparable information for future use in appraisals, mls, etc. 

22. POSSESSION: Possession of the Property shall be delivered to Buyer: 

p(A. Upon the Closing {Seller's delivery of executed and acknowledged Deed). 

0 B. Upon Buyer's completion, signing and delivery to Seller (or to listing Firm or the Closing Agent agreed to by Buyer 
and Seller) of all loan, closing documents and Purchase Price funds required to be executed or delivered by 
Buyer. 

D C. Delayed Possession. (See Delayed Occupancy Addendum attached) 

D D. Prior to Closing. (See Early Occupancy Addendum attached) 

23. ASSIGNMENT: This Real Estate Contract may not be assigned by Buyer unless written consent of Seller is 
obtained, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld. It shall not be unreasonable for Seller to withhold consent if 
Seller is to provide financing for Buyer in any amount. 

24. RISK OF LOSS: Risk of loss or damage to the Property by fire or other casualty occurring prior to the time 
Sellar delivers an executed and acknowledged deed to Buyer IS expressly assumed by Seller. Should the Property be 
damaged or destroyed prior to Closing, Buyer shall have the option to: (I) enter Into a aeparate written agreement with 
Seller whereby Selrar will agree to restore the PropertY. to its condition at the time this Real Estate Contract was accepted, 
(IQ accept all insurance proceeds and the Prope~ In its existing condition, or (iii) terminate this Real Estate Contract and 
recover the Earnest Money (if any). Buyer and seller agree any written agreement concerning option (i) or (li) above shall 
be prepared only by licensed attorn~ representlng Buyer and Seller. Notwithstanding the ctloice selected in Paragraph 
15, Buyer shallliave the right prior to Closing to inspect the Property to ascertain any damage that may have occurred due 
to fire, flood, hail, windstorm or other acts of nature, vandalism or theft. 

Se!lall: 017701-71M11H-ai2R2 
P"PPr.d by; 

(Page B of 10) 

[' 
ao 
~ 



Real Estate Contract 
(Residential) 
Page9of10 

Form Serial Number:OB7707-7D0136-J.N2592 

IBC:l 
REALTOR' =~ .... ~~ 

25. GOVERNING LAW: This Real Estate Contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Arkansas. 

Ccpyright 
2013 

Arkansas 
REALTORS• 
Association 

26. MERGER CLAUSE: This Real Estate Contract, when executed by both Buyer and Seller, shall contain the entire 
understanding and agreement between Buyer and Seller with respect to all matters referred to herein and shall supersede all 
prior or contemporaneous agreements, representations, discussions and understandings, oral or written, with respect to 
such matters. This Real Estate Contract shall not supersede any agency agreements entered into by Buyer or Seller and 
Listing Firm or Selling Finn. 

27. BUYER'S DISCLAIMER OF RELIANCE: 
A. BUYER CERTIFlES BUYER WILL PERSONALLY INSPECT OR HAVE A REPRESENTATIVE INSPECT THE 

PROPERTY AS FULLY AS DESIRED PRIOR TO CLOSING. BUYER CERTIFIES BUYER HAS NOT AND WILL 
NOT RELY ON ANY WARRANTIES, REPRESENT A T10NS, OR STATEMENTS OF SELLER, LISTING FIRM, 
SELLING FIRM, OR ANY AGENT, INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR, OR EMPLOYEE ASSOCIATED WITH 
THOSE ENTITIES, OR INFORMATION FROM MULTIPLE LISTING SERVICES OR OTHER WEBSITES 
REGARDING MINERAL RIGHTS, YEAR BUILT, SIZE (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION THE SQUARE FEET 
IN IMPROVEMENTS LOCATED ON THE PROPERTY), QUALITY, VALUE OR CONDinON OF THE 
PROPERTY, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION ALL IMPROVEMENTS, APPLIANCES, PLUMBING, 
ELECTRICAL OR MECHANICAL SYSTEMS. HOWEVER, BUYER MAY RELY UPON ANY WRITTEN 
DISCLOSURES PROVIDED BY SELLER. 
LISTING FIRM AND SELLING FIRM CANNOT GIVE LEGAL ADVICE TO BUYER OR SELLER. LISTING FIRM 
ANDSELUNG FIRM STRONGLY URGE STATUS OF TITLE TO THE PROPERTY, CONDITION OF PROPERTY, 
MINERAL RIGHTS, AND SQUARE FOOTAGE OF IMPROVEMENTS, QUESTIONS OF SURVEY AND ALL OTHER 
REQUIREMENTS OF BUYER SHOULD EACH BE INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED AND INVESTIGATED BY BUYER 
OR A REPRESENTATIVE CHOSEN BY BUYER. 

B. BUYER AGREES TO SIGN PAGE 4 OF THE INSPECTION, REPAIR AND SURVEY ADDENDUM PRIOR TO 
CLOSING IF BUYER ACCEPTS THE CONDITION OF THE PROPERTY AND INTENDS TO CLOSE. 

28.~ • ~~ ~~~85~ 
29. TIME: Buyer and Seller agree time is of the essence with regard to all times and dates set forth in the Real Estate 
Contract. Unless otherwise specified, days as it appears In the Real Estate Contract shall mean calendar days. Further, all 
times and dates set forth In the Real Estate Contract refer to Arkansas Central time and date. 

30. ATTORNEY'S FEES: Should Buyer or Seller initiate any type of administrative proceeding, arbitration, mediation or 
litigation against the other (or against an agent for the initiating party or agent for the non-Initiating party), it is agreed by 
Buyer and Seller (aforementioned agents being third-party beneficiaries of this Paragraph 30) that all prevailing parties 
shall be entitled to an award of their respective costs and attorney's fees incurred In defense of such initiated action against 
the non-prevailing party. 

31. COUNTERPARTS: This Real Estate Contract may be executed in multiple counterparts each of which shall be 
regarded as an original hereof but. all of which together shall constitute one in the same. 

32. FIRPTA COMPLIANCE, TAX REPORTING: Buyer and Seller agree to disclose on or before Closing, to the person or company 
acting aa Cloalng Agent for this tranuction, their United States citizenship status, solely for the purpose of compDance with the Foreign 
Investment in Real Property Taxation Act (FIRPTA). In addition, Buyer and Seller shall execute atl documents required by such Closing 
Agent to document compliance with the FIRPTA and all other applicable laws. Buyer and Seller agree nothing In this Real Estate 
Contract is Intended to limit the responsibility of the Closing Agent as defined pursuant to United States Treasury Regulation 1.6045-4 to 
(i} be the •raportJng person• under state and federal tax laws (Including without limitation 26 USC Section B045(e)), and (D) file all 
necessary forms regarding the Closing, including without limitation form 1 099, 8288 or 828BA. By accepting the role as Closing Agent, 
this Agreement shalt obligate the Cloalng Agent to fulfill their responsibUitles as set forth above and as defined by the above statutes. 
Seller will execute an affidavit confirming compliance with FIRPTA, as prepared by the Closing Agent. • 

33. ~M]ON: This Real Estate ~ract expires if not accepted on or before (month) ~ (day) /2- . 
(year) , at~ (a.m.)~ (p.m.). 

I (Page 9 of 1o> 

.. 
Serllllt; 11177ot-700tawt12112 
P,.pa!HIIy: 

QO 
QO 

~ 



04-~ 2-13: H: (•8 ; l.'.ao i so r-_Souare-~ i orar ~· 

Real Estate Contract 
(Realdential) 
P~g~1Daft0 

~.4?9S27aH9 :6 1 6245'~ 403 # 2.' 2 

[BQr~ 
IIWTOI' ==r.; AtladlliOn 

JS' n__.,_• ...,., .. ~....,n~• ....,., ....... __ ,.,.,...,._,, .. .,..,. ... ....., .,., ,,, .. tnn•....,.•~n. ~•• ......,.~~~..&.•• 

I
:IIIPLOY MATTOANEY10 DIAF'I'niS FORM FOR YOU, f'YDUDOIIOT UNDERSTAND 1HE EFFiCr OF AJl'l PAI!fL.@SULTYOUR 
AJTOAR£V BUGRE 8I8IINIL R!AL !STAlE AGENI'S CAIINOT 0111! YOU LEGALAIMCI. 1KE AAR1JES SIGNI!D RUM WAIVE 1HE1R 
1AICUn' TO HAVUIIATTOIUCEV DRAfT 11115 ~-MD HAVEAUIHORIIED THE ltW. EST AlE AGENQ '1'0 FtLUNM BLANttS ON 
MSFORM. 
1

IHIS FOAM IS PAOOIJCIDMO c:oPVRIGHJ'EIJBY Ttl! AAICANSASREALTOAPASSCCIATIOH. lH£ SOIAL NIMIIERIELOWIS A 
UNIQUINUManiOI' USIDCIIt Nrf cmtfll.FORM. ntlSERW. tiMBER BE1.CW SHOUt.D RAN OIIGINAL PIMIRi. NDTfMCtR 
COPJED. cn11ER\\tSETHEFOAMIIAYHAVE BF.IN AI.11RED. DO NOT SIGN THIS FORM IF ITYIASPRRREDAFIER DECSIIIER 11. 
IDU. 

I!IQMbft: ~ v~ St.. '$ -7fc,.. 
Prlnllcl Name: .,./;• "'4 "-'"1u , 

I.,.._ atgnablre: 

~~~ .. ~=-----------------------Jiirir 

r . Cl (a.m.) ~.m.) . 

...... 

-MIIft: ~,.,.: 

MltodNime: 
•ii~lr-1•~---------------------· 

•bcW* ••• 0 ...... O~I'ICI (FOft'n SOl Number 0 Buyer InfOrmed or Nollft.on of ExliUna AMI Elildll.cC"11rco=nliie£r.:o=~Ad~a~iid::'lll\lft-----
(Farm8niNumber ___________ .J 

on (month) (day) C)'Mr) ____, at O(a.m.) o~.m.). 

'5aitiUili ........... 
(Pigi1Doi1D) 

4·. !;r : .. ·,:·.r•• ·· 

0\ 
CliO 

=-



RESIDENTIAL APPRAISAL REPORT 

Property Location: 

Bonowar: 

Client: 

Elfectiv8 Data: 

Pllparld By: 

Subject Property 

602CaudleAve 

lot 27 Block 1 W~UUDiliiiS Add 

Springdale, AA 72764 

N/A 

City of Springdale 

OS/06fl013 

Jannler Hotoway.Wihnsoll 

]llolowQCiillllfRsU!~c.com 

(479)442~4. ext. 317 

1 PAIIRISit ArPll\ISALS.I\1 • 
Pmih Appr~Us, Inc 
72 w. sunblifoe Dr. 
Fa~, AR 72703 

Phone: 479..WZ.sl04 Fax:479..WZ·7712 Web Site: parrilh .. ppnllsala.com 

Fcrm GA7 - 'WkllDTAL' appral soiWira by a II mode. Inc. -1-BOO.AlAt.«<DE 
l'lrrllh ~. Inc. (479) 442-5804 

!Main Flu No 119781 I PAOe #11 

.· 

Q 
<::\ 
~ 



IMjijfAJe Np 1197811 Pme 121 

OWner Rosenbn. Maissa Sue Ale No. 119781 
Property Mdress 602 Clllldle Ave 
Cltv Sor1nadale Counl\l Washilaton S1ate AR liD Code 72764 
Cllem _ City D! Slll'imtdale 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Cover Page .............................................................................................................................................................................................. ......................... 1 
Table Df C011tents ........... ............................................................ ....................................................................................................................................... 2 
USPAP ldentlflcaHon ........................................................................................................................................................................................................ 3 
GP Resld1111Hal Cert!flcaHons Addendum ........................................................................................................................................................................... 4 
GP ResldenHal .................................................................................................................................................................................................................. 6 
Addltlooal Comparablas 4-6 .............................................................................................................................................................................................. 9 
Building Sketch (Page- 1) ................................................................................................................................................................................................. 10 
lllcallon Map ..................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 11 
Rood Map .......................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 12 
Photogriqlll Adderllum ..................................................................................................................................................................................................... 13 
Comparate Pholos 1-3 ............................................................ ......................................................................................................................................... 14 
Comparable Phillis 4-6 ..................................................................................................................................................................................................... 15 
Addendum ...................................................... ................................................................................ .................................................................................. 16 
Addendum ...................................................................................................................................... .................................................................................. 17 
AddendJm ........................................................................................................................... ............................................................................................ 18 

Form TOCNP- 'WmTDTAl' appraisal sollwara by a Ia mode, Inc. -1-800-AI.AMODE 

...-1 
=-. 
=-



IMi!ii Fie NO U9Z8H Paae #31 

Owner Rosenbern. MSissaSue flleNo.119781 
Proaertv Addrt:ls 602 Caudle Ave 
Ctlv SDrioodale Coun1Y Wuhtnii1Dn State AR lm_Cacl_e_ 72764 
Client • Cllv of Slllinadalll 

1 APPRAISAL AND REPORT IDENTIFICAnON 

Tbll Appraisal Rlpart II IIIII allll fallawlng types: 

0 Sill Contalnlld (A wrtttan mport pn~pal'l!d under Sbndards Rule 2·2(a) , pursuant to tile Scope of Work, as disclosed elsawhem In Ills report.) 

, l8l SUITIIIIIIY (A wrtlen report prapared under Standards Rule 2-2(b) , pursuant to the Scope II Work, as disclosed etsewhen~ln this report.) 

I 0 Rlltrtctld Ull (A written report prapared under standards Rule 2·2(cl , pUrSuant to the Scope of Work, as dJsclosad alsewheraln this report, 
reslltcl8d to the stated Intended use by the specl!led cbent or lnlllnded user.) 

Comment• on Standards Rule 2-3 
I cdy tlial, illle best of "' knowledge nl belet. 

1 
-The il*IIJliU d lid corialned In tis report n trua nl corrKL 
-The reportllln~ . opinions, nl contUiOillare rmted llllf by lleraportal ~ llld 1rr11na cord1ons DIM "'per$01111, Jmp;l'lla~ and lRllased 
professional ana~. ojJIJjons, llrHl corDislons. 
- Unless otlnilse lndlcaled, I hllve oo pn!senl or prospecttYe Interest in the ptqlllty that Is the subject of llils report and oo parsonallnlll~t wl1h respect to lle parties 
lnvoll'ed. 

, - Uras olintse Indicated, I hive perfonnlld no ill't'lces, as an appraiser or In any ohlr capadly, reuan!ilg tha JlfOIMIIY ttwt Is lie subject o1 tljs report Wlhln tle ttvee-year 

I 

per1od lmmedll~ preclldlna acc:ejillnee of hs aslignrrelt. 
-I 11M no bias wit! rapect il h p!OIIefly hit Is l1e ~ olllils report or 11e parties fMIIvsl wl»ltis asslgmwri. 
- My qagerTMII!In 11'11 usvmn- not cmqan upon deW.tlpilg or reporlq pradetllrmlued resulll. 
- My compensation for compiling tNs assipwC is not conlngelt ~~po~~lle dMopmlrll or reportng of a ~ VIIUe or direction In valle tlilt favors the cause of the 
clent. lie amollt o1 the Vllue opinion, tha allalrment of a stipulated resul, or the ocamnce o1 a subsequent rtent dlrect1 relallld to 11e lniBnded use of 11111 appraisal. 
-My analyses, opinions, and conc~sions Wllnl d8\lti01Jecl, and llils report has been p111J11ed, In con1onnltY w1t11 the Un~orm Standards o1 Professional Appraisal P\'Jctica 111at 

- uness ollerwlsa lndtlled, 1 h!Ye made a personallns!lectlon d the ptq111ty lilt 1s thll subject 111 ttis report 

I 

wn In effect at lhe 'lrnll tlis repon was prepared. 

- uness o11ntse Indicated, no one~ siQitlcn ru1 property llpjllllsll assiU1ce illle peqon(s) si!J*lg11is ce!VIIcab (J thar8 Me I!JCI:IIIIOnS, 11e mme Dl aac11 
lndlwlcUI prcMdilg sllrlflcart Rill p10psty appr3sll assiltlnce Ia slatlld ~In hs report). 

Comments on Appraisal and Report Identification 
Note any U&PAP related Issues requlrtna disclosure and any State mandated requnments: 
THE APPRAISER'S CLIENT: 
The aooraiser's C11Bnt lsltlB Cilv of Sorlnadale. 

THE INTENDED USER OF THE APPRAISAL REPORT: 
The Intended user of the 1100rt Is the Client. This reoort Is not intended for use by any oartv other than the alated clent. 

THE INTENDED USE OF THE APPRAISAL REPORT: 
The Intended usa of the reoort is to assist the Client bv oi'DIItdlna an estimate of market vakle a& herein defined of the Fee Slmole estate 
Interest of the subject prooertv aa of the date of insiii!Ction. 

,.,," .. .,,,,.,, - ::P::f! ~~~'· ... 
APPRAISER: .. ~~~:.~~R~!.!;i~"''1. SUPERVISORY APPRAISER (aniJ If requlr-~~~· 1

;,} 

s ~· ~.o.·:re ··-:- ~ ' 7 .,,,... . .), .::- ...... •.p ... ~ ~ ~iiPT ...... :n: "-o>Jo<~ 
. .::' : ""'" ·t. ~ CEnTIF::::l ' ~ \ !; s~e: t·~'~IED ~! ~ S~nattn: ~ ~ flfSIDE!TnAl. )' 

Name: JBmiflr Holow!Y=~illiSOn ~...., ~ RESif'EN'ftAf:: .:e g Name: Davil Plrrlsh ~ . N.,.,. ~1.<!"·7~ ~ 
~Jgnation; ~ \ • •• CR2D94 •• f ~ ~lgna6on; .,..._ ~. L, 
Da1BSigned: 0511412013 -:...,*~ '• ...... ·~~:;$ Dai!:Signlld: 05/1412013 ., .. ... ,,,)?(~i: .. , 
Slate Certification#: CR2094 ),,,,.'tilu.ow~'l · ,,,,,, Stale Certlflca11on #: CR0216 '· : . ...;,..... • 
or State License#: 

411111
"""""' or state Ucense #: 

stale: AR StaiB: AR 
Explra6on Date of Cllllllcatlon or license: 06/30/2013 Explrallon Dale of Cer1lflcal1on or Ucense: 06/30/2013 

~ ApJ111Iser Inspection of Sibject Propsty: 
Enec!Ml Data of Appralsa~ 05J0612CI13 ~ Old Not 0 En11lr-cffl from slreef 0 lnte~or and Ellterlor 

Form 1110-"WinTOTAl.' apprai$11 dtwlre by a Ia mode, Inc:.- t.aoo-AI.AMIDE 

,, 
t 

M 
C'l 
~ 



IMa!n Fie No. 1197811 page #41 

- The appraiser wll not be responsible fa' mabrs !i a legal na11re lila affect either the property being IAJI'Iised or lhe tile to l The appraiser 
a8SIJil8S that the title Is good and mlllkdable and, thererore, wiN nu render any oplnloos abcM the We. The property is apJnlsed on the basis 
of l being under responsible ownership. 
-The appraiser may have provided a skslch in the appraisal repCJt to show approxloo dlrrMrlslons of the improvements, 111d any such skltch 
Is Included only to assist the reader of the raport in visualizing the property and ooder&tandlng the appraser's determination of its size. Unless 
otherwise indicated, a land Silvey was not performed. 
- It so Indicated, the appraiser has mmined the available flood maps that a-e provklsl by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (or other 
data sources) and has noted in the appraisal report whether the subject site Is loca1ed in an Identified Special Rood Hazard Area. Because the 
appralsel Is not a surveyor, he or she makes no guaraniBes, express or implied, re{lanllng this determination. 
-The appraiser will not give testimony or appear in court because he or she made an appraisal of the property In question, unless specific 
arrangements to do so have been made beforehand. 
-If the cost approach is included In !his appraisal, the appraiser has estimated the value of the land in the cost approach at its highest and best 
use, and the Improvements at their contributory value. These separate valuations of tile land and improvements must not be used in con)mction 
with any other appraisal and are lnvalkllf they are so used. Unless otherwise specifically lndicallld, the cost approach value is not an insurance 
value, and should not be used as such. 
-The appraiser has noted in the appraisal report any adverse condtions (Including, but not llm~ad to, needed repairs, depreciation, the presence 
of hazardous wastes, toxic substances, ltc.) observed 111ring the inspecdon of the subject property, or that he or she bec;me aware of during the 
normal research Involved in performing the appraisal. l)Hss ~e stated In the appraisal report, the appraiser has no knowledge of any 
Iiddeii or unapparent conditions !i the property, or adverse environrnerGI conclllons Oncluding, but not I~ to, the presence d hazardous 
Wastes, toxic samstances, etc.) tta wolid make the property more or less valuable, and has asSOOied that there are no sud! con!ltloos and 
makes no guararnes or vr.rranties, express or IIJ'Cllied, regardng the condlkJn d the property. The appraiser wi~ 10 be responsible for any 
such cauitloos that do BKlst or foc any engineeri1g or testing that mlgti be required to discover whCtler sudt cordiorls exist Because the 
appraiSer is 10 111 expert in !he field d environmental hamls, the appraisal report must n(t be considered as an eovironmerDI assessment d 
the property' 
-The appraiser otuined the Information, estinates, and opinions that were~ it the appraisal repCJt from sources that he or she 
considers to be relable ll1d believes than to be true ll1d correct. The awaiser does not assume responslbillty for lhe accuracy or such Items 
that were furnished by other parties. 

· ·-The appraiser will not clsclose the coniBnts of the appraisal report axce~t as provided tor in the Unlfonn Standards of ProlesSional Appraisal 
Practice, and any applicable federal, state or local laws. 
-It this appraisails Indicated as subject 1D satisfactory completion, repairs, or alterallons, the appraiser has based his or her appraisal report 
and valuation conclusion on the assumption that completion of the Improvements will be performed In a workmanlike manner. 
-An appraiser's client Is the party (or parties) who engage an appraiser In a specific assignment. MY other party acquiring this report from !he 
client does not become a party to the appraiser-client relationship. Any persons receiving this appraisal report because of disclosure requirements 

·• applicable to the appralse~s client do not become Intended users of this report unless specillcally identified by the client at the time of the 
assignment 
-The appraiser's written consent and approval must be obtained before this appraisal report can be COIMIYed by anyone to the public, through 
adwrtislng, public relatlms, news, sales, or by means of any lther media, or by its inclusion In a private or public database. 
- An l!lprai&al of real property is not a 'horne lnspecton' and should not be construed as sucll. As part of the valu~on process, the appraiser 
performs a non-invasive visual inventory that Is n« iniBndad to reveal d8fac1s or deb11TB1tal conlitions ltlat are not readily apparent. The presence 
of such conditklns or delects could aiMrsely affect the appraiser's opillon of value. CleJU ¥lt!1 concerns abolt such p«eOOal negative factors 
are encotnged to engage the IIIIIJq)riate type d expert to investlgae. 

Till Scope ofWDitlll lie type n1 a1en1 of -a. IIIII--perfonMd ~ ~ .... llllgrunlntlhlt llllqlllred to produce c:tdiM 
"llllglll•lt IIIUII, given 1he naturl of 1he IPIJ'IIilll prablem, h ipiCIIIc.....,.,.. of 1he lnelndld u.(l) IIIII tilt lnelnded 1111 of the 
IIJIIrlllll report. Aline upon 1111 report, regftlla af how ICqlftd, by 11ft PlflY 01' for lilY 1111, att.-tt.l thole IJIICIIIad In .. ,..,art by 
.. Apprllllr, II prohiiiiCL The OI*JIGn of Vlluelhlt Ish conclullon af1111 report II crldllle only within the contlltof h Scope af Work, 
Dlcl¥l Dill, the 0. of Alport, the lranded u.r(l~ thllnllnded llle, lit llltld AIIUIIIpllonl nl Umlltng Ccnlllonl, any Hypalletlcll 
eor.lonlntar Eldrlonllnlry AIIIITipUanl, nllle Type af Value, u defined hlllln. The llpllllller,lppl'llsllllrm, IIIII rellll!cl pertleiiUUIII 
no oblgltlon, lllblllly, or accounllbllly, and wUI not beTIIJIOftllble for 1ny unlllthorlzed 1111 of this ..,on ar Its conclullonl. 

Addltlon11 Commenll (Scope of Work, btrlordln•ry A•umpllonl, HypolhetiCII Condltlon1,1tc.): 
None 

ff') 
0\ 
~ 



IMain FileNo 1197811 page15l 

1 c:ertlfy that, to the belt or my llnowledge and belief: 
- The statements of fact contained In this report are true and correct 
- The credibil~ of this report, for the stated use by the staled user(s), of the fell!lrted analyses, opinilns, and conclusions are limited only by 
the reported assumptions and limiting conditions, and are my personal, impartial, and unbiased professional analyses, opinions, and conclusions. 
-I have no present or prospective Interest in the property that Is the sublect of this report and no personal interest with respect to the parties 
involved. 
- I have no bias with respect to the property that is the subject of this report or to the parties involved with this assignment. 
- My engagement In this assignment was not contingent upon developing or reportilg predetermined results. 
- My co~ensation for completing this assignment is not contingent upon the development or reporting of a predetermined value or direction 
in value that favors the cause of the cllant, the amount of the value opinion, the attainment of a stipulated resutt, or the occurrence of a subsequent 
event directly related to the lntlrlded use of this appraisal. 
- My analyses, opinions, and conclusions were developed, and this report has been prepared, in conformily with the UnWorm Standanls of 
Professional Appraisal Practice that were in effect at the time this report was prepared. 
-I did not base, either partially or completely, my analysis andlor the opinion of value In tho appraisal report on the race, color, religion, 
sex, handicap, familial status, or national origin of either the prospective owners or occupants of the subject property, or of the present 
owners or occupants of the properties In the vicinity of the subject property. 
- Unless otherwise indicated, I have made a personal inspection of the property that is the subject of this report. 
- Unless otherwise Indicated, no one provided significant real property appraisal assistance to the person(s) signing this certification. 

Additional Certlftcatiana: 
None 

DEFINITION OF MARKET VALUE *: 
·• Market value means the most probable price which a property should bring in a competitive and open market undor ail conditions requisite 

to a fair sale, the buyer and seller each acting prudently and knowllldgeably, and assuming the price Is not affected by undue stimulus. 
Implicit in this definition is the consummation of a sale as of a specified date and the passing of title from seller to buyer under conditions 
whereby: 
1. Buyer and seller are typically motivated; 
Z. Both parties are well informed or well advised and acting In what they consider their own best lnteresls; 
3. A reasonable time Is allowed for axposure In the open market; 
4. Payment Is made in tlmls of cash In U.S. dollars or In terms of financial arrangements comparable thereto: and 

. 5. The price represents the normal consileration lor the property sold unaffected by special or creative financing or sales concessions 
granted by anyone associated with the sale. 
* This definition Is from regulations published 
Reform, Recovel)', and Enforcement Act (FI 
(FRS), National Credit Union Administration 
and the Office ofl'n~nirniiDo 

federal regulatory agencies pursuant to Title XI of the Financlal lnstnutlons 
of 1989 between July 5, 1990, and August 24, 1990, by the Federal Reserve System 

Federal Deposit Insurance Corpolillion (FDIC), the Office of Thrill SuplliVIslon (OTS), 
This definition is also referenced In regulations ]lintly published by tho OCC, OTS, 

,,,, ..... u .. ,,,, 
,.~\ ~· ... ,,., ,,,,, 

.~·~.Ltl f.\lllll'l~~, s-r-........... .,,. 
~ tl!•" •• ~ ~ 

-·J.tUOrbli!d ,,f./:~ __ E!_!E ··\~ \ -.. 0"----~~~IED ·~ "' 
r.iC.IAppralserName: JenniferHolow : -': RESIDENTIAL?:o~ § 

COI!1li1Tf. Parrish A raisals Inc. • ~ 
Plllna: !4791 «2-61104 J317 
E·Mall: jllolowaY@appralsalslnc.com 
Date Report Signed: .:!l511::r.=4tl,0"'13,__ __ ...:..:..::.:.:.__ 
License or Cer1lflcallon #: ..:C""R~.,094::;:,.. _______ _ ~nuLlO Slate: .ML__ 
Deslgnaijon: 
~iraHon Date of Ucense or Certillcallort "'!l!V30!2"':""=i01:;,3;-;-;C'7"""""':---.=...-:-:--

of SubiiiCI: 18firmrior & Elll«<or ~ • · · - · .. 181 Nona 

312007 

"'f' 
=" 
~ 





Plrrilh licJplllsals,h:. (419) 442-5114 IMjn Ale No 119781! Pw!e 181 

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISAL SUMMARY REPORT Flit No.: 119781 
~r_!Y_Ai!dr_ess: .. 602 Caudle Ave CitY: S!lrincidate . ... still!: AR Zip Code: 72764 

lt:j County: Wash~u!Dn L!!!al Desc~pUon: Let 'll BkJCk 1 Waggonei1-Aad _ 
l!li AssesSOI's Parcel#: 815-28176-000 

Vaclli I 0 MalllfadUred Hous~ 
Ptojec;t Typ~: 0_11\)1)_ _0 Condomln1111 0 Co011eram 0 Olha' (desctlbel lilA:$ 

·· ·~~tea Name: w~ners Addition~ viclniiY Map Retnnce: NJA 
o 0 per year D per mort~ 

Census Tract: 0112.00 
The purpose of ttis appllisalls m deVelop an opinion ol: [X] Mmt Val1111 [as dil!hid), or 0 Olher lype ol Value (descrile) 

lnlllncfed Use: Is 111 awt the caent will! CUII'Iri mllbt valle allle sulllect pope!ly in anlerlll assist dJ !)!!!'d!ale decision. 

Intended User{s) (by name or 1YPII: Cllv a! SDI!nodale 
Client Cltv of Sprlnadala Address: 
Appraiser. Jennifer Hollowav-WIIIamson Adm'ess: n W. SunMdoe Dr .. Favettavlle. AR 72703 

· ·locallon: Aural Prldomln.rt one-~n Hauling Plwent Lind U• Chenge In Lind U>e 
BIO up: 0 IA'Ider 25" Occupancy PRICE AGE Qne.IA'IIt 50" 181 Not Llkelt 
Grawlh ratB: 0 Rapid 0 Sklw 181 ~ $(000) ~) 2-.4 Unll 8 " 0 1Jbtt • 0 In Process • 
Propaty va~ea: 0 ~craasl111 0 Declining 0 TeiJJit 10 Low 5 MUIIl·Urt 1" • To: 
Danandlsupply: 0 Shortage ~ In Balance 0 OVllr Sifply 181 Yac1nt (11-5%) 100 High 100 Conm1 30 1. I 
Martellng lme: ~ Urder 3 Mos. 0 3~ Mos. n Over 6 Mos. n Vacanl {>51.1 35-40 Pted 50 Y.~Jiblc 5 Y. 

~~~~Market Area Boundaries, Desc~p11on, and Mar1<et CondiUons Ondudlng suppon tar the above ctwacte~stlcs and trends): Tile neiphborllood boundal1o 11111Doslllv defined 
lc as 111e Arlcarnia&'MissoUI1 Ral1111d tmcks 1D tile w!!SI, Huni$VIteAvefll tile n111111, Hwy 265 to lilt east, .,d l!wy 4121D the south. This atea Is !l!!domlnant!y older/lllllllllr homo with 
II! a ICI!18ma of dUDID, ~d multl-fmllly.lt is il c• poxlmiiY 1n llle Sll!il!ltlla MIJAcilill Aillart. Powel St {a buw ro6lll deJd ends • Caucll Ave decllv il flllnt of tllesiiJiect 
~~~ mp!!ly. TlMre Ia a lot of commerclll and lndustrill use in tllis araa. Overlll maltll condlions incbtt stablt !fUpe!IYYilues. Therallave b•n a hQh nll!lber of Rm'shol!iiLils ~lila 
~ neighborhood, buttlley seem10 be on llle dsclk1e(44'J, of111e recent 13 salll and 3 pend!nos WfR REWshortsties, 68'J, of llte22 the !l!!vious 12 montlls ~nd on1Y 13" of lie 8 I current lst~sl. Most ol1he zoli111 in tills 1111a Is MF-12. 

llmenstons: 54' X 184' Site Are.: 9.936 811Ft 
ZOrliv C1asSiilca11Drt Mf:f2 · · - · ------oei~orr Mull-~. 12 units per acre. I 

Z01i111 Compliance: IXIIJaal n Legal hlncorlormna lllrandfltllnll n llllaal n No 1cmo 
··Ari-CC&Rs apj)jgb_le?ITYes D No 181 UrO!wn Havellle documents been revi8Wed7 [_]Yes 0 No Ground Rlllt (If applicable) $ 1 

''JHlglitif&Beif05e asliiijiiWed~ Presenl USB, or 0 Oilier use (e~~Jialn) I 

Aclual Use as of ~~Dille: Snp!e Faml~ Residence Use as appraised In ms report ~~~~ Family Ralidence 1 
Surm~ary ollllghest & Best Use: At INs ctmnt time. 111e hl!hest and best use is consifered ID be single fni!y residen1fat The !lf!!Xliler Is !¥tate tllat the cHant ill.!lds to remove 
1ht mpovements ~nd use 1he lind lor a diiiRilt usa. however. no Ales will available to SIIPilDrt a '/Cue 10 make thS &1111Cially feulble • tills Ito!. 

Ulllltiel NIUe Other ProvlderlllesC11plon Type Pubic PrivatB 
Electricity ~ 0 ~ 0 
~ ~ 0 ~ D 

Topoorapliy 
Size 

Nei!Jiy laval 
Allerage far na 
Rec1an.JI!lllr 
Aoaears Adeaulll:t ~ Water ~ 0 0 D 

~~~o 1810 

Slape 
Drallage 
VIIIW ResifantiiiVCommen:ill 

Smn Sewer 
· <Iller slle el«nen11: 0 Carner Lot 
.• ffMASpec'IRoodHmn!Aru DYes !5<1No FEMAFioodZone X FEMAMap#05143C0070F ----FEMAMapO&te 05/1612008 

Slle Commenls: The site was OV!!I'DWn Ill the tm1 a! Inspection but Is consifenld average~ size fa rile nel!!hborllood. ~Is mos!!y open with 10me treo Ilona the bonier. The 
s.Jbiactadlolns commercial property tors ea.n ~looks out on a b~ed. 

Foundllloft e-nt --~lble H•tlllf 
=::=---!Siilb e Alu Sq. R. Type 
.!!!1'-=::ll------1 Clawl Space Yes " Rnishod Ftlal 
="'-""""""--!Basement None Celina 

S11n'41 PurfCI D Walls ~Coollllf 
-"""'"'"'-"'::&..--lllan'!lnas 0 Floor Cental 
"""-'=-----! SiiMlent T cal Bnllde Eltly Other 

~on None mll!d 

Forced ,. Fum. 
Nat Gas 

None 
Wildow/tJC 

ttillt01 Dllcrtpllon Appian~:~~ Allie 0 None Amlnltlll C.r Storqt ~ None 
~bars Lamlna!E/Averaae Relrlger.ltor 0 Stairs 0 fl~(s) # 0 Woodsttwe(s) # o Garage #of c.rs ( 1 Tot) 

_ Wlllls DrvwaiWanel Rangf/Oven 0 Drop Stair 181 Pallo Concret11 Allach. __ 

~
TnnYFinlsh Woo!Walnt Disposal 0 ScUille 0 Deck None Detach. __ 

~ 
Batl1 Fklor V11yl llshwasMr' 0 Doorway 0 Pon:ll Covel1d Btl-In 
Batll Wainscot vtnvl FlllhiOod 0 lbor 0 Felu None Carport --

:g Doors Wood Holbw core MicroWave 0 Heallld 0 Pool None Drfwway 1 
·• . Washer/l)yer 0 Arished 0 Slflace G!avel 

4 Rooms 1 Bedroon'll 1.0 Balli S uare Feet of G1J6s llvln Area Abova Grade 

~ I 

Dac~be the condition Df1he property (lndudlnu physical, functional and Blllemal !Dioltlc~) : The S1Jblact has been reasonablY mairtailed.lt has been updated with new 
.-1 siding. newer roal and new windows in two a! t111 roams. The l111lna!J ~ac~ra loa ked tD be new wlthil1he IIISt 5 YHB. There Is a r~!1!!!!{oven. but lis free stmdinQ and considered 
] personal propar!y. lhe ~undJY Is ~ lAthe kltcl1111. 

i I 

[ill RESIDENTIAL Coll!llgli\02001111' all modl.lnc. 1Wi bm 1181' be iljil0du111d urmadllld wlluli wrtllln paiil'iUiCiii, h-r. ala mode. iic. must be aclulowladged and cndlall. 
Fonm GPRES2-'Win TOTAL' appraisal sot\ware by a Ia mode, Inc.- 1-~ALAMO~ 312007 

If) 
c:7'l 

=-



IMa!n Fie No. 1197811 Pilii #71 

RESIDENTIAL APPRAISAL SUMMARY REP()RT f41e Na.: 119781 

I Date: 0312212o1a 
ll'llce: 
~Court Record& 

2nd Pl1or Subject 
IOiii[ 
I Price: 
ISwn:aCsl: 

'I'Oidmnyto SubJect I I0.-49 miles NW 10.99 miles sw ____ ----~48 mias w 
JSalePrlce Is NIAJ Is 42.6ool Is 37.iiOOI ~s 
I Sale Pr1GPJGI.A IS /SCI.II)S 4-4.94/sa.ft.l l$ 38.11/SQ.II.I IS 35.79 /aa.ll.l 
loa~aso~~te(sJ l i~Jnspedkl! IMLs #658013 lt.t.s#67toao lt.I.S#666900 
Ye~ftCIIIoo Sourw($) court Reconls court Record& - - Court Record& Court RICOrds 

35.000 

VAlUE ADJUSTMEfflS lfSCRIPliON DESCR1P'OON I +(-1 $AdJust DESCRIP110N I +(-) $ Adlust. DfSCRIPTION 1 +(-)$Adjust 
. Salo or Anancing N/A Unavailable j Unavailable J Unavailll~ 

Corasslons I NIA Unavdahle UnlYiilabill Unavailable 
oa111 m S•IPIIlme N/A 071201ZOJ2 
r RljibA!Jpralsed I ree Sinple I Faa Small! 
Locllllon I Waaaorm I Railroad Ail F 19.938So.FI. p.003Sa.Ft. 
\/lew · Ratillntlai/Commarclal Residential I Design (Style) I BII1AIIIilw !Ranch 
auautv o1 Constuction Avmae 

IApe 178;Etf25 158;Eff25 
CondiUon A'llrJGI Ave110e 

1 
~ lAboVe Grade ----

Roomeount 
&'oss lMna Alta !WI sc.fl. 
- . rllrished fOsl ___ --1011 
I Rooms Ba»w Grade 

1 - IFu~oriallJUHty .. IAw..------ ,Aw!!!!!e 
Ctlltrll Heat ClnlniiVA 

fEneray Effldent lenls jAWIIQ---e--u 'Averp 
Nona Nona 

lR1111ke 
I Po!ch:PaUo I Porch 
None 1 Fi'eDiace 

IAmenllis I Ftlr l.ndsCP I Fair lndsco 
!Other INDnii- -· lCIIU! ooFnc 

IFH Smale 
oiMMsAdd 

_ olllm:h 
-2. 

f6a:Eff 30 
!Aveiiiil 
r*IBdmwl hh 0 4 2 1.0 

-2.81J5 971 IQ.It 
IOsf 

IAveraoe 
-1.000 Cen1niiVA 
~ 
~ 

-2.50o1None 
I Fair lndsco 

-1.000fChan lJnk Fnc 

ffiislnip~ 
oiS111nv SloDI 
~a:ii'68Wt 

Residllllill 

~ AYtlaQ8 
f 25 

IAveraae 

lost 

I"Y8!1QB 
-1 .000 cam~ Heat 

]A~ 
-4 .000J1 + All G1110a 

I Nona 
I Fair lndsco 

-1.ooolwd Prt.t. 

1------------------------------------------------------

0 

0 
0 

__ o 
-3.315 

-5.00~ 

-2.1lnr 

4885 

1 ~ I I 

3/'l!11T 

\,C 
0'1 

=-



!Main Ale No. 1197811 Piiiii IBJ 

SUtch Addencllm 
Manu!. House AddBIIGJm 

""",_ Slate:~ -.rw.crv 511111: ,M_ 

D Elller1or on~ 0 None D Exle~Of Only ~ None 

Fonn GPRES2- 'Win TOTAL' IPJ1Tiis811011Ware by a Ia mode, Inc. -1-~AIJ.MODE 312IXJ7 

t-
C\ 
~ 



IMJilifle No 11 gza11 Paoe 191 

ADDITIONAL COMPARABLE SALES File No.: 119781 
. --- ·--·-

FEAlURE SUBJECT COMPARABlf SAl.£ #4 SALE#5 :SAl.£ #6 
Adlhss 602 Caudle Ave 3050eaiiiii'St 

Springdale, AR 72764 Sprinadale AR 72764 
PrOldmlty ID S ubiett 0.74 mftesNW 5.01 miles E 
Sala Price s N/A l$ 52000 I$ 1$ 
Sale 1'11ct1GLA $ /Sq.ft $ 53.50 /sG.ft.l s /sa.ft.l $ /SQ.ft.l 
Dala SoiiU(sl II~ ir1lllec:ID r.t.S 1651289 
Vllttlclllm SoLJce(sl Collt Recordll CDLJI Reconll 
VAUI AOJUS'MNTS DESCRJPllON DESCRIPTION +1-l $ Adiust. DESCRIPTION +(·)$AdJUst. DESCRIPTION +(-)$ Adjust. 

Salas or Anl!lclng N/A Unanilabl& 
. Concessions N/A uniVIllabie 

Date ol S1b'Tirne N/A IDW1MD12 0 
' IR111D Alll!ralsecl Fee Stnpla fee mmll! 
• loclllon WIO!IIner1 Dea¥8111 Add -5 200 

sn. 9 938 Sa.Ft. 6098 So.Fl 0 
VIew Rssidlln1IIUComlllllrt:lll Residential 
Deslan (Style) BUIIQIIIJII Bunalllow 
I Quallv or ConsWction ,._ ,._ 
rAGe 78'EII25 68·Eif2li 
CondiUon Averaae Avera .. • -2 600 

·: Above Glade TDfliiiBcrmsj Bllbs To11J I Bdrmsl 811111 TD8il Bdnns I Bllhl To1all Bdllllll Balhs 
. RoomCount 4 I 1 I 1.0 s 1 3 I 1.0 0 I I I I 

Gross LIW'Q Alii 757 SQ.ft. !J72 so.ft. -3225 so .It &q.ft. 
· Basement & Anilled O&t Osf 

' . Rooms Below Grade 
. Furdonal Utii1Y AV811111 Averaoa 

no Cent~ Heat Central HIA -1000 
frBiiy Eflclent llems Ave1111a A1111111111 

• ~-port No!-. l+AttSr.a -6000 
Pon:I\IPI1IW!leck Porcii·Patlo Port:h'Palo 
Filllll.:l None None 
Amenllie1 fllrlmsca fllrlndSCII 

~ 
Other None None 

IC 

I, Net AdJustment (Total) r + 15?1- I$ ·18025 rl + rl- IS .Il + [] - ]$ 
AdjiiSied Sale Price Nil 34-~~~ Nil :Is Net ~Is i or Comonbles Gross S4.7U 33975 Q-oss GroQs 
SUrni1*Y or Sale& ~ Approacll See "Sunmarv or Sales Corrmisol• ADP oath" on 1!!!11!! 2 or the form. 

I • 
~ 

.. 

... ____ _ 
L--1- _ ..... -- L . - - ........... _.-.__.. __ .......... - ..._ -· - _,_ ..... 1-- _ ...... .._ ___ ... ..L.. .. __ .. _ ..,_ ......... 

c.mRESIDENTJAL Form IPRES2.(AC)-'WinlUTM.' ljlpi1ISII sctwar1 by a Ia mode, h:.-1-DAI.AWlllE 3l'l!1J7 

QO 
~ 
~ 



IMai!BieNo 1197811 Page#lOI 

Building Sketch 
OWner Rosenbn Melissa Sue 
Property Address 602 Caudle Ave 
City &lrinada.le ColiTIY Washilalttn StaiB AR z1D Code 72764 
Client CitY of SDrinada!e 

26.6' 

N 
..; Bedroom Kitchen ....... 

4' 
1\J 

First Floor ~ 
0"1 

[757.16 Sq ft] 

~ 
Office Living . Bath N 

...-! 

~ 
30.6' 0"1 

Porch ~ \0 
[129.92 sa ttl 

20.3' 

l'lTM.~_. ... .,..,. .. - C:Oiculltlooo SUIIIIIIIIY 

IJolovAia 
FhtAoor 757.16 Sq ft 

Tobll u.t1111 A- (Rounded): 7571t!lt --·-......, 12U2Sqlt 

Form SKT.BidSkl- 'WinTOTAL" appraisal softWare by a Ia mode, Inc. -1-I!()().ALAMODE 

0\ 
0\ 
~ 



OWnet Rosenbem. Melissa Sue 
Property Address 602 Caudle Ave 
Cf!l §!!ri!!!ldale 
Cllllnt _ _ ____ gy ol S111111adale 

--------dlamo~-·1 

~~" ... , 

; 

·-.~-·· 

._ 

'··~ . ' . . . ... 

' '. 

.., 

'•/L, o· o· 

~ •• • • • 1 

'·'I 

o.ns 

-ll"'~ 

t 
~ 

Wlh,- A /l ii.J.l l' 

~ 
~-

r: .. _.. 
·~··· . ~. 

( ... f'' "' ~ 

·W Sunset An ,.,, 

,, ... 
,; 

~ 
~ 

· ~·- · 

• , . .,.a . 

,; 

~ ' 
& 

~ 

.. ~~ 

' '·"' "''""' 

Location Map 

Cou~ Washilg!!!n 

t.= fl , -_t 

· ~ 

·' 

-\~~ -
'lr \I'JI' •" .... 

(!> ,.. ~~r 

,,: . ..• 

sta!IIAR 

( f . .,. .• ,_ .• 

.:,...,. , .•... 

&r.&"'t~ ,. 
~c D•ol'f 

f -~ , 

,.,_,.,,.,W! 

~ 
4-;;: f Robinson A~ 

~ 

-~; 

-:.:.~ ..... -+ 

.. 
;.. ... !. : .. ·' 

~ 

; 
·~ ·'tA -~ -. L' 

tf,• - -l · r 

J ; .. , •• ,,.,.._ 

~· • . :. · · oh --.. '. t•··· .,, .... , --~~ 
~ 

, ..... .. .. 

!. 

Form MAP.LOC- 'WinTOTAL'II!JIIalsal soiiWire by a Ia ~de, Inc. -1-~AI.At.llDE 

!Main Ale No. 1197811 Pll!le #111 

Zl~ Code 72764 

.-

·. -
;; 

~ 

.. 

E1tontnson Ave ..,._. 

q_- • ~,~ 

~ ,. , ,., 

'"'' 

Q 
Q -~ 



IMain FJe No 11 !1781! Pml! 1121 

Flood Map 
Owner Rosenll8!ll, Mflllssa Sue 

ll'rollertY Address 602 CIJ.Idla Ave 
City SllilllldU Co!!!Jl Wulllnll!!!n Sta18 AR ZI~Code 72764 
Client CitY ofSPI1111ldU 

e 

InterFiood~'" "'""~ 
www.10terfloocl.com • 1-800· 252-6633 

·-- - ·:;:·· ,.-:J:-

~ · ·---.Z-4 
r- - ·--.. - - :..... - · 

·.;. :· ·· 

•rl 

; ;: -~: 

·· ·u .. ·~ 

~, _ .,, .. 

: : ·l~ .,J r 

..... ,·:; 

·c ' 1>,,7C" 
~,. 

"""'- ··--...~ . .,.... ... --_··~ 
I 

~I 

·- · - i _______ :.J 
t • • -~ , :.; ' •• • '"' ' t.l . 

:,· ctJon~a 

.... '!.~5~::_·_ .. ~: .. :: .. ::.!..·::.. .. 

,. .··.·.~··-s_ .. , --- .--1· -~~:- ..... i.. 

.. ;. 
' 

;ii 
. :-,,:'-, I 

- . j ,, : I 

.• I 

4 ~-~--- --- :'--- ----l.~..!!_r~.:...:;.:·~bt~..&· ... 
·pl" 

1 
~ 

~ •:J 

Prepar• d for: 
Pani11h Appraisals, Inc. 

602 Caudle Ave 
Springdale, AR n764 

ll_·.· , '{FLOODSCAPE- : 
itlm I 
r.jUtj' Flood Hazards Map I 

:
1
j:ll Mllp "umber I 

i., ·:I DS1'43C0070F I 
::1 ;. fffective Da1e 

,:if; May 16. 2008 I 
1
·:{ ! ! 
; ~;;; 0 

tl~ti!; ., 
::1\; :i~jl i -. ., ... I 
t.~: ~·' ... •:;--" 
~- •···;, I 
~ 1 I -· ..• I '! ,;;·!. 

r'·!J· 1 
, . j' ., n ." l' P..,.rvd by FloodSour .. 

• ~;, , an .77.FLOOO 1 
~.:.!~~-~~-- ....... · 

.. "-nns O.Oil,32!11ne.578.DI5. 01111r ~~~~tms !lll"dmv- Fot Info: infoOflood5ouroe.t Jm. 

Form MAP .R.OOO - 'Win TOTAL' appraisal aollw1111 by 1 Ia mode, Inc. - 1-8CJO.AlAMOOE 

..-( 

= ..-( 

~ 



Owner RosenbeTIL Melissa Sua 
Proplllty Address 602 Caudle Ave 
City S!ll1nadale 
Client C!!}t of S~!!Qdale 

Front 

Rear 

st,eet 

Office/bathroom 

Photograph Addendum 

Colllly Wash~uton Sial& AR 

Front 

Street 

Living Roam 

Bathroom 

form PIC15 - "NinTOTAL' appraisal softWare by a Ia mode, Inc. -1-I!Of).ALAMOOE 

!Main Fie No 1197811 !>aoe 1131 

Zip Code 72764 

Rear 

Street 

lOb: hen 

Bedroom 

M 
= ~ 
~ 



owner RosenbJra, Melissa Sua 
Prooertv Address 602 Caudle Ave 
Cltv Sortnadate 
Clltinl City of Sorinadale 

Comparable Photo Page 

County Waslltnoton 

IMa!n Fie No. 1197811 flaae #141 

S1a1e AR ZID Code 72764 

Comparable 1 
311 s Main St 
l'rDit 111 Sub!ect 
Salas Prlca 
Gross lMng Ara 
Total Rooms 
Total Bedrooms 
Total Bllllromls 
Loc.tlon 
VIew 
Stle 
Quallty 
A!le 

0.49 miles NW 
42,600 
948 
4 
2 
1.0 
Ralload Add 
Resld11111.11 
3,003 SQ.Ft 
Al'llrag&-B~k 

56;Eft25 

Comparable 2 
1 0 12 Parker Ave 
PrOK. 1o Sublect 0.99 miles SW 
Sales Price 37,000 
Gross Living Area 971 
Tolll Roams 4 
Total Bedrooms 2 
Total Bal!rooms 1 .o 
Loclllon ~s Add 
VIew RasldenUal 
Site 10,019 Sq.Ft 
Quality Average 
AGe 63;Eft30 

Comparable 3 
112 Pierce Ave 
Prox. to Sublact 
Sales Price 
GraS& living Area 
Total Roams 
Total Bedrooms 
Total BBIIromls 
Loc.tlon 
VIew 
Site 
Quality 
A!IB 

0.48mllesW 
35,000 
978 
4 
2 
1.0 
Sunny Slope 
ResidenUal 
13,068 Sq.Ft. 
Al'liiJOB 
66;Eff 25 

Fonn PICPIX.CR- 'Win TOTAL' appraisal saltware by a 1a mode, Inc. -1-IJOG-ALAMODE 

«") 

= '1"""1 

~ 





OWner Rosenbe111. Melissa SUe 
I Prooertv Address 602 Caudle Ave 
CitY Sprinadale 
Client Cllv of Sprlmdale 

Comparable Photo Page 

County Washington 

IMajn Fie NO:T!f781TPjiji#I5J 

SlaiB AR Zlo Code 72764 

Comparable 4 
305 Deaver 51 
Prox. to Subject 
Sales 1'11ce 
Gross Llvl~ Area 
Total Roo1111 
Totat Be!tooms 
Total Bathrooms 
L.ocallon 
View 
SIIB 
Quality 
Ajje 

0.74milosNW 
52,000 
972 
5 
3 
1.0 
Oeawrs Add 
Reslden~al 

6,093 Sq.F1. 
Average 
68;EII25 

Companible 5 

Prox. ID Subj~~:t 5.01 miles E 
Sale 1'11ce 
~ass Living Area 
TOiaJRooms 
TOial Blldrooms 
Total BIIIITooms 
L.ocalion 
VIew 
SIIB 
Quality 
Age 

Comparable & 

Prox. ID Subject 
Sales Price 
Gross lMng Area 
TOiaJRooms 
Total Bedrooms 
Total Bathrooms 
locallon 
VIew 
Site 
Quality 
Age 

Form PICPIX.CR- •Win lOT AI.' appraisal software by a Ia mode, Inc. -1-BOQ.ALAINll!: 

~ 

= ,..-! 

~ 



SOld 

['- •·. I 00 ~ n . c ~l ~ .. ... ~ ,r 
~ N ·-· ~ I I 

l 
c ... d 

~ 

..... 

I 

~ 
:J< 

I -~ 
,~ -

.~ 

;:... I ; }. 

~~ ~ < c I ! ! 

t 

,. ' 
:-.:: :~ 

, 
.,- ~ 

0 .:.: i H 
:~ 

~ - i 

~ 

~ 
~ ·• 

.. 

<; . i(; 

.!;' 

~ i 
! 

i 
..:! 

~ I ' ::-; 
i~ • ? I .. l ; .: 

11 

~ 
:.-· .! .._, 

~ 
.. 

if ~ 

i 

JL .....,. 
;.; n :---

~ 
. ~ --
! i ~ -: ' I ~ 

j 



90ld 



ARKAN~ 
D~GIONAL 
..a.~ MLS 

To: All Members 

Re: Seller Concessions 
D1te: August 13, 2009 

IMaln Ale No 1197811 PQ #181 

106 N. Bloomington St. Sulb: N 
Lowell, AR 72745 
P: 479-nD-m41 
F: 479-nG-8966 

arkmls~aR.com 

Arlcansas Regional MLS h1s been 1dvised by the stilte lttomey for tile Arkilnsu REAL TORS• Association, 

Tlm Grooms, that publishing Seller Concessions 1nd Financing Type (Soldl violates numerous state 1nd 
federal laws. 

Tim Grooms wrote: 

•1 am of the opinion that -without expt"ess consent from all parties to the 
transactlon .. th•t to dliidose nan-public lnfarmlltlon vlollltes numerous Ia_.. - ... -we 
may w•nt ta see •bout havln1 our farms provide tnlt express authorlty .. perhlps In all 
caps/bald with a pl1ce for persons to •opt fGr" or •opt aplnlt" such disclosures?" 

For this reason, on Auaust 18, 2009 Arkansas Recional MLS will temporarily remove the followin1 fields 

from the MLS: Seller Concessions YIN. 51!1/er CoriCI!s.sions, Flnanctr~g Type (Sold}. We will not delete any 

existing data and we will prepare for the eventual reintroduction of these fields which we hope will 
occur In 2010. In the meantime, users will not be able to enter, search, or display these three fields. 

Most MLS's In the State of Arkansn have already eomplled with this directive. We realize this rnay place 

some hardship on our appraiser members. For this we apolosize and will do everythinB In our power to 

expedite the return of this Important lnformiltlon. If .,Ou hive ilny questions, please feel free to email 
me arkmls@amall.com. 

Form SCA- 'Win TOTAL' app~afsal saftware by a Ia mode, inc. -1-1100-ALAMODE 

r-= ~ 

~ 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2013 
BUDGET OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Police Chief has requested additional funding 
for overtime, and 

WHEREAS, the Police Department expects to have sufficient excess funds 
in regular salaries due to open positions to cover this request; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2013 budget of the City of 
Springdale Police Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Department 
Police 
Po live 

Account No. Description 
10105014213001 Regular Salaries 

10105014213002 Overtime 

Present 
Budget 

7,345,080 
165,000 

Proposed 
Increase Decrease Budget 

15,000 7,330,080 
15,000 180,000 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 28h day of May, 2013 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

:&#<(~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

QC) 

= -~ 



Wyman Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

l[J 
2013 budget 

request revised 0 ... 
Wyman, 

Laura Favorite [lfavorite@springdalear.gov] 
Wednesday, May 01, 2013 2:07PM 
'Wyman Morgan' 
'Kathy O'Kelley' 
FW: 2013 budget request revised 09172012.xls 

2013 budget request revised 09172012.xls 

Chief O'Kelley just brought thls to my attention. She had asked for an 
additional $15,000 for overtime for 2013 (please see the attached 
request.) I somehow missed this change from 2012 when entering the data in 
the system. She would like to get this revised for 2013, as she is having 
to backfill numerous positions due to military and injury leave. Could you 
please prepare a budget amendment for the Police Dept increasing their 
overtime from $165,000 to $180,000? 

Thank you, 

Laura Favorite 
lfavorite@springdalear.gov 

-----Original Message-----
From: Kathy O'Kelley [mailto:kokelley@springdalear . gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 1:49 PM 
To: 'Laura Favorite' 
Subject: 2013 budget request revised 09172012.xls 

1 

~ 

= ~ 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2013 BUDGET 
OF THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department has been constructing walking 
trails around schools and participating in a grant program for this project, and 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director expects to receive $64,150 from 
Springdale schools for trail projects planned for construction this year, and 

WHEREAS, these funds need to be appropriated for the purchase of 
material to be used on these trail projects; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2013 budget of the 
Springdale Public Works Department is hereby amended as follows 

Department 
Street Fund 
Public Works 

Account No. Description 
201 02013670000 Misc. Grants 

2010207 4316051 Supplies/Materials 

Present 
Budget 

0 
400,000 

Increase Decrease 
64,150 
64,150 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 28th day of May, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~·~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Proposed 
Budget 
64,150 

464,150 

= """' """' ~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE 
OF PROPERTY IDENTIFIED AS TRACTS 1 & 2 Har
BER BEND, SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

WHEREAS, the acquisition of this property, consisting of approximately 
2.11 acres, is needed for construction of fire station number 7, and 

WHEREAS, the property includes Tracts 1 and 2 of Har-Ber Bend as 
recorded on the informal plat for One Springdale, Inc. and filed with the 
Washington County Circuit Clerk under file 2009-00038676, and 

WHEREAS, the property has been appraised for $241,000, and 

WHEREAS, the owner has agreed sell this property for $230,000, and 

WHEREAS, lots 1 and 2 will be combined and the 24' access easement 
along the NE property line of the tracts as shown on the plat referenced will be 
vacated prior to the purchase, and 

WHEREAS, a comprehensive study of calls for service and response 
times indicated a fire station should be located in this area to maintain the level of 
quality service expected by the citizens of Springdale; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that the Mayor is hereby authorized 
to execute all documents necessary for the acquisition of and tender payment 
from the Fire Improvements Construction Fund established from proceeds of the 
2012 bond issue for approximately 2.11 acres identified as tract 1 & 2 Har-Ber 
Bend in Springdale, with a total purchase price of $230,000 after the above 
mentioned conditions of sale are satisfied. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 28th day of May, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

~ 
~ 
~ 

=... 



Real Estate Contract 
(Lots and Acreage) 
Page 1 of11 

Form Serial Number: 054H2·50tn:Js-5172427 

[B@ 
REALTOR' = .. ~~ 

1. PARTIES: City of Springdale~ Mayor Doug Sprouse 

Copy~ht 
2012 

Arkansas 
REALTORSt 
Association 

(individually, or collectively, the "Buyer") offers to purchase, subject to the terms and condit ions set forth herein, 
from the undersigned (individually or collectively, the "Seller") the real property described in Paragraph 2 of this 
Real Estate Contract (the "Property"). 

2. ADDRESS AND LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Buyer is not relying on Seller, Listing Firm or Selling Firm 
regarding location of the Property, Buyer having sole responsibility to engage surveyors, engineers, attorneys or 
other professionals to determine the location, size, slope and boundaries of the Property. If Buyer is dissatisfied 
with the results of such determination, Buyer, without further obligation, may declare this Real Estate Contract 
null and void and receive a return of Earnest Money (defined below). 
Tract 1 and Tract 2 Har-Ber Bend - See attached plat tor legal descriptions 

3. PURCHASE PRICE: Subject to the following conditions Buyer shall pay the following to Seller for the 
Property (the •Purchase Pricej: (select one of the following four options) 
00 total purchase price, .................................................................................................................. $ 230,000.00 

or; 
0 price per acre, ................................ ... ............. ................................ ... .. ....................................... $ ___ _ 

or; 
0 price per square foot, ...................................... ... .................................................................... ; ... $. ___ _ 

or; 
0 price per front foot ..................................................................................................................... $. ___ _ 

with Buyer paying the sum of ....................................................................................................... $ ----
in cash at Closing as down payment, with the balance of the Purchase Price (the •Balance~) to 
be paid pursuant to the following : 

0 (i) NEW LOAN: Subject to the Property appraising for not less than the Purchase Price 
and Buyer's ability to obtain a loan to be secured by the Property in the amount of ..... $ ___ _ 

FINANCING AS FOLLOWS: 

[!] (II) CASH: ........................................................... ......................................................... ........ $ 230,000.00 

Buyer and Seller will each independently verify quantities as set forth above and agree neither are relying 
upon a representation from Selling Firm or Listing Firm concerning quantities of land or front feet. 

(Page 1 of11) Fonn#ARA27, Rev. 110110 

• form simplicity 
fDnN..n. ......... 

N 
...-4 
...-4 

~ 



As a result of investigation, studies and analyses of sales, offers of sales, cost data, and all filctors 

in the marketplace which affect value, it is the opinion and judgment of the appraiser that the 

property described herein has a estimated Market Value of the site (Land Only) as of May 1, 2013 

is: 

$ 241,000 

TWO HUNDRED FORTY ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS 

Respectfully Submitted, 

ci );) ~ 
!p ~ \ ... \~~./;,• i 

'":..,:·····,., 
'111:.""1··· ............. "'" 

Stuart Sanders 
PARRISH APPRAISALS, INC. 
STATE CERTIFIED GENERAL 
REAL ESTATE APPRAISER, CG 1738 

v 

rf) 
~ 
~ 

~ 



tlld 



---·--· 

Fi1o Nuon1>or. 2008001l3e876 Pega 1 ol1 

·-L.· ... _.0" 

PARCIJL NO.: 816- SIJBBO-ZOO 
PARCEL NO.: 816-98880-600 
PAIICEL NO.: 816-IJ3681J- 20Z 
PAIICEL NO.: 816- SS6BS- f31 

l':tnr:t. -=arsm .......... l1. r-NJ ,. HlrOo. ~~~~ •• """'" ............. ~ ~- ... _.........,. 

-~-c........., •O. ~C.... rllh ......... ~(MW I}') IAN~~ (K 1/.f) oi..W :WIIM 1'11 .._ ..., +n?".-....,. - ...., r..-; ~ s-. ona'2frw..t- ;Ue '-" •-.....,. til-~ w-n"""' ~·1rw..t -U.'JO._.,..,._ ••1JI14'JJ"it-. -IUCII,_. ~.,. .......... -••- ~...,. .. h .......... """ohh ,.._ 

rr-'~.~._.:: .. :~= ~.:"' ..... ~lt~~~mua~ "'7..: .:i'.-t~· .:""t:f.t~..,. 
W6i"ft"&lt.-P.I.IIII,_.III e ~_,- -1tl.llflt""'*- • ,..._ .,..._.,,... ..... ....,...,.,... .t1W1·~,.... 
~ .... .__ .. .. ..._..40.71 tt.t...,_.....,_.,__..,..._. .. lUI fl,ttot ..._..., .. W--'i'W...- tiiJIII ,__ ._ ...,.. ••rr ...,_ - u.u. -.. • .. ,.... w ~~P~MtC. ..,. _...,.. .Jr..tt• -. -. ., -... .,.. ......._ .. ..,__...-41 ........... ~ ............ 

~~.tNMII*":Sif lfl.lt1.,....11, ........... 1• .,.,_ ... J0 Wwl. ....,~ ~ ~ • ...,_ ~ ---~ .... ....._. t.r...,..,. .......-. Qloolr'IW {Nir 1~) ..... -...u. ...... cr-. ec ,,., ., .. ....,1,l ...._ 

:--=:~ ~1=~~~.-.:·=.-:u~~~=~~ ;::::::;~,'!-~~ 
'JICINITY MAP 

-

LEGE • D 

nliNDVf"laeti..:O 

• SET PIC l&M. 

0 SE1 5/1• .. ON MaD, H.l , .,. .. ,,,..,., .... 
~ r:aJHD~IPjlll 

• .......... 
<;> --·-- n1fCE --- Gill!ltW06~ 

------ rASDiiiiOtr l..IJ< 

- · - ,._."'WWRCASUNIE 
- v. ~ IIIC)ff-~-WA'I' 

- - -·- fliRC[ ...... 

" ........ ·- f'CMT Cll' I[Qf!HNC ·- .. .,01~~ .... ~ I'OtfT 01' lOIWINA'IDol 

T.C.E. lUI~ CD.'I'IIIJt'!O lAbEHr 
(II) ....,.,.., 
(0) """ ICII.IJ '-';. ...,_ ._.. _.fT •• '&Itt .. ,.,... '-"'4: .,._ ...._ 5CI"I.t'' t' W - 4..110 Joo11t ...._ a.11 W#'4r ~ - 11111..'7!1 

'-':._...., Wtt•u· ...,_-.,..-.c._,_""" or~.,.._....... , .. .,.,_., ... .-...,..~· .,..--.-v.,,..,_...,_.....,_..,,.,._ , ... 1 W .l r/llttll..,._,.__....,.~.,_..,..........,. '-------------' 

· -~·,· ·--·•!- :'(' ' 

~~\- i::!!'~~-=: "~ 
f> ,.sc·~. I#< •• • -. 
"'w-~ • -· 

............. ,.... 

-- , v ·.·.'Y/ :1 4 

_.,,"1;..~'-;j't<•>:::....="~~~=--- f·;.!"' 
M'WUlTICH .............. ~ M........., .......... ..._ ~" 
._... .. h CIIIWIN til._...".,...._ .. .....,_. Nt ~,._. "-'-

"' r~- .ur•) '11 

~;-~-'":!a. 
SDoi.a• ... """7Tr4-t;4 • 

=-·""' 

ftR4 
ljlm5:. 

I 
SE~OH l'.r-- T- 111-H 

r- -t--, 
LOCATION MAP 

OWNER· Otr.'E~[. IWC 
51011.,.,..,... 
~~Mr1TM 

~-Y': !HGM.OWGIUMCO.trrfe 
1101'S OlOWISIOir.H'I fiiDIIO 
P', O.am'21U 
SP"RRNCCOA&.P AA72'Pe4 

~~~-::-H~o:=,:" ~tt. w!~~:!'7rt.~f b':..N~~~.,.s;x,~ SKtlon .l1, 

2.) lhil prep«'\~ le tHI\ wUhfot ~ 11:10 Ye.t f1Citld Z..o o. ltti"J'r'l on FJAN. 
Wo.- ai14J000:5!5F • 0:5\~ D.:lt.:l Mq 18, 2008 .t ...,.,~,.,.. C...t7i 
Artl:m.--. on4 \ll~t.d ...,_L 

SVR\qi)R'S C9!J!f!CAJ!Or!, 

~~-:;,~ .~o~:'l~~ :Ql~~ .... ~~=:~ ;:._c::;:-~: 
lhown, t• tho NM: of 111)1 ' ' cdnllklnal Mowhs.dQ1 o"41' oblllt )t 

'n'llo aur-)' 1.1 l'nocll Par tho .mumw UH of lh"e pi"UWWt III!M.,. or tho pt'Opwty. I 
Alld al.a t ho• -tlo pwc:t~ ..... ...,.,.,.. or 9-~aront,. th• Utto thtr1\0. ttlt.hln one. ~ 
y.ot ft'an'l dot o h.rtof ~d 01 to th.-n f 'ftmnt tho oocurar:.y of .old U'W)j' and 
m ... 

! 
,,,_lJMC'-cl"<< 
;~~41setuCisl. IC:t.IYI 

lpot•~•.Ail'l'7'1)-t'l:l~ 
r.~. ,. 1 

""•099H 

PLAT CODE: 500-16N-30W-0- 31- 203- 12-1499 1 

SUd 



RESOLUTION NO .. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION 
OF A COPIER LEASE AGREEMENT WITH 

PROFESSIONAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale's lease agreement for a copy machine in 
the City Clerkffreasurer's Office expires on June 4, 2013, and 

WHEREAS, the monthly base cost of the old machine is $302.73 and the 
monthly base cost of the new machine will be $291.00, and 

WHEREAS, Professional Business Systems is a listed vendor on the state 
bid contract list and therefore competitive bidding is not required; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby 
authorized to execute a 60 month copier lease agreement with Professional 
Business Systems for a monthly base cost of$291.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 28th day of May, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST~ 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

'.c 
~ 
~ 

ll.t 



--

City of Springdale Clerk/Treasurer 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale AR 72764 

May 15, 2012 

Dear Denise, 

PBS 
Professional 
Business Systems 
The Professional Team. 

2905 Sovltl -on Boulevard 
Su~ S 
P.O. Box 2730 
Bentonvile, AR 72712 

We appreciate your consideration of.PBS and the opportunity to serve you. As we've 
previously discussed, PBS offers a variety of office technology solutions that have the 
potential to create significant efficiencies for your organization. From our guaranteed 
response time, to our first--call effectiveness, our service standards are also a key 
component of the PBS identity. 

Be assured that PBS will continue to progress toward its vision of becoming your favorite 
business experience. Since 1986, PBS has consistently delivered the right mix of 
responsiveness, expertise, and new technology to every client. It's our commitment to be 
the best that sets PBS apart from other office technology suppliers, and that commitment 
continues to distinguish PBS today. 

Enclosed is an implementation plan and partnership proposal that we've developed for 
your review. Please call with any questions, and thank you again for the opportunity. 

~cr 
Patrick Guyton 
Chris Meyer 
(479) 636-0001 (office) 

I' 
11""'4 
11""'4 
~ 



PBS 

PBS Proposed Equipment Solution 

B&W 55 

Document Feeder rnnnrih1 1000 s 

70 oom In B&W and Color 

Standard 

Additional 

Unit Standard 2-sided ......... 1 .. n 

Hard Drive 250GB Hard Drive 

Scan Destinations Ema Box 

Scan File Formats PDF. JPEG 

Investment Information 

Option# 1: Outright Purchase Option= $10,654.21+ tax• 
Option# 2: 60-Month FMV Lease Purchase Option = $228.00 +tax per month * 
Using PBS True Internal Finance Option - NO 3rtl Party Leasing Companies 

*Includes all set-up, delivery and (2) hours of network installation 
Using Arkansas State Contract Pricing 

Professional 
Business Systems 
The Professional Team. 

2fOS SOUih Welton llovlevard 
Sulle5 
P.O. lw. 2730 
lentonvllle. AR 72712 

Our PBS Internal Financing option provides 100% true internal financing with a local 
company that has been in business in NW Arkansas for over 16 yean. PBS internal 

financing offers our clients real fteubDity to make changes within their agreement when 
specific needs occur or when new technology becomes available. 

Service Agreement Information 

./ Agreement includes all service and supplies - Excludes paper, staples & abuse 

./ Includes monthly PBS Customer Care visits to collect usage information, insure 
supply levels, overall quality and operation performance of your equipment . 

./ Allows 7,000 pages per month- overages billed @ .0095 

./ Base billing of $63.00 + tax per month 

QC 
~ 
~ 

~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS WITIDN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 
2005 BLUEBERRY LANE. 

WHEREAS, Bank of America, N.A. is the 
owner of certain real property situated in Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly 
described as follows: 

Lot 51, Blueberry Acres Subdivision to the City ot" Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on Plat of 
Record in Plat Book 10, Page 49, Plat Records of Washington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

2005 Blueberry Lane 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-30132-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$75.00 clean-up costs and $21.11 administrative costs - 2005 Blueberry Lane 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904, the City Council certifies: 

$96.11 , plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 2005 Blueberry Lane, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

J:\CindyHorlick\2013 Files\201 3 Ordinances\S-28- IJUcnOrd.doc 

0\ 
~ 
~ 

~ 



Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

@ £t:. 
mest B. cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J :\CindyHorlick\20 13 Files\20 13 Ordinances\5-28-lJLienOrd.doc: 

= M 
,..-i 

~ 



!Ernest ~. Cate 
City 9lttonwy 

'Broofe Loctnart· 
~fj'uty CitJ 9lttorne:J 

jonatfian 'D. t.NeCson 
~t)'uty City 9lttorne:J 

'T'ayfor SampCes 
~eyuty CitJ !.(ttorne:J 

L yru{a 'Be(vetfresi 
case Coonfinator 

Steve ~(m.s 
1nwst¥Jator 

Cinay 'J{or(uf 
9ltlministTatiw ~st. 

Office Of T'IU Ci~ 9lttorney 
201 SJri"'tJ Strut 

SJri"tJaaCs, ~runsa.s 72764 

tpfion£ (479) 756-5900 

Tax (479) 750-4732 

www.synneJaCear tJOY 
Wrim"s !Emmi 

Bank of America, N.A. 
5401 N. Beach Street 
Mail Code: TX2-977 -02-03 
Fort Worth, TX 76137 

blockhart@springdalear.gov 

April 5, 2013 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 2005 Blueberry 
Lane, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas,. Tax Parcel No. 
815-30132-000 

Dear Property Owner: 

On February 14, 2013, notice was posted on property located at 2005 Blueberry 
Lane, Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 91-65, and needed to be remedied within fourteen (14) days. Notice 
was mailed to the owner of record on March 18, 2013, that the City intended to 
seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 if 
the violations were not remedied. The owner received said letter on March 21, 
2013. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within fourteen (14) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to · remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or 

· about April 1, 2013. As of this date, the total costs incurred and paid by the City 
of Springdale to clean this property are $75.00. I have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this 
property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred· by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.11 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of$15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before May 21, 2013, a hearjng will be held before the 
Springdale City Councilpursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 to determine the 

..... 
~ ..... 
~ 



amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, May 28, 2013, at 6:00 p.~. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 20 I Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to ·present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of. Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of $81.11, which includes $75.00 for cleaning 
up the property and $6.11 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
BL:ch 

Sincerely, 

Br~~ckbm 
Deputy City Attorney 

M 
M 
'1""1 
~ 



; Invoice ··· 
anea.....n.r..-can 
ICJ007811albdle .Rd. . 
Wilt Jrai'k~ 12714 

(41f}903·a696 

mike@gp-Jc.mm 

Invoice No: 
Date: 

7•c•1oh 

161 
o1Apr13 

BlllTJJ~. 

at, Of~ 
201SprqSt. 
Spritlple All 71764 

:. 

Transaction #. _______ _ 

Date __ :-:--------
Account #Jot- OYIJ· "'lJ. 7o·1 S 
Project#--:-:-:-------
Invoice #--:-:":-'--:-::--------
Amount J ?S · 2! 

DescriptiOTl-f'•l'r''l ~.:.1. @ ?o~>" 11.,. 1.,,1 l..-

Approved By__._#~' -={t"------
'1/z/11 

Total 

Paid 

BalmeeDue 

$75.00 

$0.00 

$75.00 

~ 
~ 
?""~ 

~ 



~ 

• Complete Items 1, z. and 3. A1tlto complete 
lt8m 41f Restrtctad Dallvery Ia deafred. 

• Prtnt your name and addraas on the I1MII88 
so that we can retum the card to you. 

• Attach,thla card to the back of the mallplece, 
If apace permlt&. 

1.~~dreeled to~ . 

·: 

Bank of America, N.A. 
5401 N. Beach Street 
Mall Code: TX2-977 .02..03 
Fort Worth, TX 76137 - -··- -

2. Article Number 
(7lrn(er lh:lm .mea lfl1llfJ 7D11 1S7D DODD 8219 73D4 

PS Form 9811, February 2004 Domastlc Return Receipt 

~ 

1C12fil1He..M.15:4(1 

~ 
M ..... 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. - --

A RESOLUTION MAKING A RE-APPOINTMENT 
TO THE ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION 

COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

WHEREAS, Justin Cole was appointed to Seat #3 on the Advertising & 
Promotion Commission and this seat expires on May 31, 2013; and 

WHEREAS, A.C.A. 26-75-605 and Ordinance No. 3293 provide that 
appointments for these positions will be made by the remaining members of 
the Commission subject to approval of the City Council, and 

WHEREAS, the Advertising and Promotion Commission has recommended 
the re-appointment of Justin Cole to Seat #3. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that Justin Cole is 
hereby reappointed as a commissioner to Seat #3 with a term expiring on 
May 31, 2017 on the Advertising and Promotion Commission. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 28th day of May, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

I() 
N 
~ 

~ 



'NG 
The of Northwest Arkansas 

May 22,2013 

Mayor Doug Sprouse 
City of Springdale 
City Administration Building 
201 North Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764-0000 

Dear Mayor Sprouse: 

The Springdale Advertising & Promotion Commission currently has a seat up for 
reappointment. At the May 21, 2013 meeting the commissioners unanimously voted to 
recommend to you that Mr. Justin Cole, General Manager of the Northwest Arkansas 
Naturals be reappointed. 

He has shown a desire to continue and the Springdale A&P Commissioners are confident that 
he will continue to serve well. Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

'for Springdale Advertising & Promotion Commission 

P.O. Box /66 I Springdah>. AR 72 765 1 W\\W.SJU'iiJgdale.com 

\C 
~ 
.-i 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. ---

A RESOLUTION SETTING A BEARING DATE ON A 
PETITION TO ABANDON A PORTION OF A UTILITY 
EASEMENT IN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, Chuck Stanley, LeGrand, LLC, bas petitioned for the abandonment of 
utility easement described as follows: 

EASEMENT VACATION: 

A portion of an existing utility and drainage easement located in Lot Numbered 
One (1) of the replat of the final plat of Lot One (1), Block Three (3) and Lots 
Four (4) and Five (5) of Block Four (4) of Springdale Industrial Park Number 
Two, Phase I and the Final Plat of Springdale Industrial Park II, Phase III as per 
plat filed in Plat Book 15 at Page 44 in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex
Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas, being more particularly 
described as follows, to-wit: Beginning at a point which is N 02 degrees 17' 21" 
E 30.00' and S 87 degrees 42' 06" E 48.66' from an existing rebar marking the 
southwest comer of Lot One (1) and running thence S 87 degrees 42' 06" E 
133.51', thence S 02 degrees 17' 21" W 12.73', thence N 87 degrees 31' 58" W 
133.52', thence N 02 degrees 17' 21" E 12.34' to the point ofbeginning. 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that a hearing date should be set; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that June 11, 2013, at 6:00p.m. be set as the date and 
time for the City Council to hear the petition; that the City Clerk shall give notice of the date and 
time, as required by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day ofMay, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J:\EmestCa\2013Misc\ VacateEasement.doc 
1"-
N -~ 



~!~ §i~ I; i iii !i! :_t I! .. 

i J;fl .. ., .. 
I 

z · .. 
~ 

c :/ 

~~~ 
~ ;:; 
"'d 

:~J 
!£= (.i 
?.:: :.;I 

~~ :; 
il; ;~ 

'.IV 1·1 ~\llt '-0 ,; \\OilS ltl·~ 0:\H\' ;\iii 
L\JLI<J' I~ i.~ ;-. ,.1!111 1.\Li lll:l.!NtiS "td.i\ \\ .l:O, l.-~}:)<1.'.1 -~'-\ 
!"'iqCilll ~lllll.Tti'Jl·tn'··l\ Jh<!l fi"·l'h ll'- IO~fl};';I,,J 1~1\'1 tVJ' 
1 \·HI. OJ~Uifl '\\: I L \\. ~ \". p_- taJ Sl:l t ... _, J !)~ ... l~:\':-lr,lll\' ~:-~ ~.:1. t I' IU. I 

lJV <;I l'ol\' 1111-loh•\ li'\;.Jili":J.I.~t>H\ ·tO.J.bl"·l<IJ,\:ItH.\t:t~lill 
l.t,:Jo: ,,,,. ' ' rnn11 >.:\IC:I> > u If' II I. 1 l<l ·.or I.V :.> J'lliT 

:-:;nT:' 

t:,.,. .... =.;'-1\ 
(\ I;B ·JI: ,•·!\'.~S .llldYll'l 

. - - -~- ---,OS~ .om 

I 
15 
l 
a 
I 

' i 1: 
1 
I 
I • I. 
ill 

t· 
I. 

"' I • I 

t 
' I • I 

,0 

--· - •' . !.± 
.. -:--:\ 

-~\f\l.hf'll.l') lh lC;.I.'ihlel 

=t~' L 1 '1 .t t' (;'i 1 .. 1~~-J ~·J!\. .1.1:..: .. 1Hl -.:~·:::.: :\\,-F;J l.~ .. :~ J.l~lJU. ·-~~-;:- 1 M .. r:·.~ ~- ~os ·1.~11 !.!... 
1~ t!.: _ U>1,_:: _.; 'S~ "1 :-.:· Ufl !•··J"'' '1M Cl!'\\ { i; • 'tfo.,;.o l.i ·, 't.U\ "), U) U ll"~llt). t I ~l\\Jl: 'HJS 

·u n . l'(f'f,~\" , • ., ,~\ t-nlt ~ ,,.;.u~'\ · ~\.- ~""~'~' _iJ1' ft;· ~: .. l•l·.~~ .... :~ t:,,v -N; •n. ~~. 1; .. t.~llt: 
~I H >I! J:,\ !J.l• ,[ \' l~ ~~~~.\;J':·.rU: 1.1.1\"<}.1 ·~.\\• HIt>'~\· ClUII<i.:O'-:tti J:l~~ 1!1 IJ I ol\ tl 

1l' .>1\:!,>:nn·~-...-~,;,~nl\' ·.~1\'.'tt•.• ~ti!'JSJ!i~V.\\ .o~o tnu~..-rFlll 01. rn;o·K:t GJ.:\-' 
.. _II 1 .II J.llii.HIIi ·IUJ.~·J l<l'lfU ..;J .·I 'I!IV•l TV>! . .iK>tl lV'Id .-.;1 CIT II: I\· 1.1 11·:>1 ~\'II! 
'l""Jl-1 II '111\ ,1 ~~ ;,_' sr11 '"' ll\UO:O:Hlol' Jn I.\ r.: 'I¥ Nl.l '1111 li' V I ·I~\ ' io\ '(l,\\:. ll' Ull\ .'IN 

'litV..I wnr 1>'-iti'-Fil\'flil":!M~ :o •t•lrl• 11 Txllf! '"''''~'II''"" ·~•1J·JtH ~IO'Hi...:\' 
It 1~11111' )Dtll1!11 :;t~o ~101·10 1\I.J ~·:..H 1111.!01\-"1<11~ 1!1'-.IUI I i ;l:O:<: <HU11li'UN 

.1.01 "-I q;1j\' lill.lSlY(o,\'11!)\':,:J''11li<'I:O.:V 1..Lilt.l.'1 !Nil-,'(X:l ~V ;o •wJU:II~ V 
IHI\'.1\ A '!It (1.1 t•dt;:~~·-: '1!1\;,_1\'dU tT-l\ .U l'li.U .kt "Oil )it.~ll:'!~t_t,J, !No; 

• 
i. 

·•~---- ··-·-'··-- .' I 

" 

n 
l1 

I 11 ll J 11 1 11 
j J.-- .j .. 

. -- ..... -- -- ........ .. ·--- .. JJ 'LLl ~ 

.LIHIHX3 t~Oll V:JV A lNHW3SV3 

8lld 


	City Council Agenda  May 28th, 2013
	5.  Building Inspection Activity for April
	6.  Minutes for May 14th, 2013 
	8.  Reso - Inverse Condemnation lawsuit-Collins
	9.  Reso - Condemnation Lawsuit - Hylton
	11.  Ord - Razing (demolition) of property at 1023 N. Jefferson St
	12.  Reso - Amending 2.5 (d & e) of Personnel an Procedures Manuel
	13 A. Ord - rezone 1.54 acres Commercial Computer Services, 2550 S. 56th St.
	13 B. Ord - rezone 1.58 acres Pinkley Farms, NW Corner of Downum & Co Line Rd.
	13 C. Ord - .56 acre Smitco Eateries, 5782 W. Sunset Ave
	13 D. Ord - .56 acre Dave Chapman, 308 S. Thompson
	13 E. Ord - .9 acre David Norsworthy, 1176 W. Stultz Rd
	13 F. Reso - Cond. Use 5782 W. Sunset Ave
	13. G. Reso - waiver to Pinkley Farms 
	13 H. Reso - waiver to Popeyes Louisana Kitchen
	13. I. Reso - waiver to Tyson Foods
	14. A. Reso - Wayfinding Signs
	14. B. Reso - Property 622 Caudle Ave
	15. A. Reso - Police Budget
	15 B. Reso - Public Works Budget
	16. Reso - Property Tract 1 & 2 Har-Ber Bend
	17. Reso - Copier Lease for City Clerk's Office
	18. Ord - Clean Up Lien - 2005 Blueberry Lane
	19. Reso - Reappt to A & P Commission
	20. Reso - Setting a hearing date



